Fort Ord
Reuse Authority

Board Packet

For

Board Meeting
May 9, 2008




N e o &~ W

Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12" Street, Building 2880, Marina, CA 93933
Phone: (831) 883-3672 ® TFax: (831) 883-3675 e www.fora.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, May 9, 2008, at 3:30 pm
FORA Conference Facility/Bridge Center
201 13" Street, Building 2925, Marina (on the former Fort Ord)

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL OF VOTING MEMBERS

CLOSED SESSION - 3:30 -4:00 PM
a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION [(§54956.9(a)]
Name of Case: City of Marina, FORA v. Trustees of CSU

b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING LITIGATION [(§54956.9(b)]
Number of cases: 1

c. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Position: Executive Officer

CALL TO ORDER FOR ALL MEMBERS - 4:00 PM

REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION BY AUTHORITY COUNSEL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Members of the audience wishing to address the Board on
matters within the jurisdiction of the Authority but not on the agenda may do so during the Pubiic
Comment Period. You may speak for a maximum of three minutes on any subject. Public
comments on specific agenda items wili be heard at the time the matter is being considered by the

Board.

CONSENT AGENDA ACTION
a.  April 11, 2008 board meeting minutes

b. Continuance of current Marina Coast Water District water
and wastewater systems rates, fees and charges

OLD BUSINESS
a. Habitat Conservation Plan approval process INFORMATION

b. Interim water use policy INFORMATION



10. NEW BUSINESS

a.

b.

C.

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION: Implementation
Plan 2007-2012 for the Seaside - Fort Ord
Redevelopment Project Area

FORA FY 08-09 Preliminary Budget

FORA 2008 Priority Legislation

11. EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT

a.

b.

o

d.

e.

Administrative Committee report

Finance Committee report

Legislative Committee report

Fort Ord Reuse Authority sunset provisions — status report

Fort Ord Reuse Authority investments — status report

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

13. ADJOURNMENT

ACTION/ INFORMATION
INFORMATION

ACTION/ INFORMATION

INFORMATION
INFORMATION
INFORMATION
INFORMATION

INFORMATION

{Information about items on this agenda is available at the FORA office located at 100 12" Street, Building

2880, Marina, on the former Fort

www.fora.org.)

Ord or by calling 831-883-3672 or by accessing the FORA website at



ACTION MINUTES

FORT ORD I?EUTSEI?AUTHORITY APP R 0 VE D

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
Fort Ord Reuse Authority Conference Facility/Bridge Center
May 9, 2008

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL OF VOTING MEMBERS

Chair/ Mayor Joe Russell called the meeting to order at 3:38 p.m. and requested a roll call of the voting
members:

Chair/Mayor Russell (City of Del Rey Oaks) 1 Vice Chair/Mayor Rubio (City of Seaside)

Mayor Wilmot (City of Marina) Supervisor Mettee-McCutchon (County of Monterey)
Councilmember Mancini (City of Seaside) Supervisor Calcagno (County of Monterey)

Vice Mayor Downey (City of Monterey) Councilmember Davis (City of Pacific Grove)

Mayor Pendergrass (City of Sand City) Mayor McCloud (City of Carmel-by-the-Sea)

Council Member Barnes (City of Salinas)

Arriving after the roll call was Council Member McCall (City of Marina). The third representative from the
County of Monterey was absent.

Mayor Russe!l immediately adjourned the meeting to Closed Session.

There were three items in the Closed Session: Item 2a — Conference with Legal Counsel — existing
litigation [§54956.9(a)], Name of Case: City of Marina, FORA v. Trustees of CSU; Item 2b — Conference
with legal counsel — pending litigation [54956.9(b)], Number of cases: 1; and Item 2¢ — Public Employee
Performance Evaluation, Position: Executive Officer.

CALL TO ORDER FOR ALL MEMBERS

All voting members present during the closed session were still present, with the addition of Jim Cook
(County of Monterey) at this time.

Ex-Officio members present:

Hunter Harvath (Monterey-Salinas Transit) Vicki Nakamura (Monterey Peninsula College)

COL Pamela Martis (U.S. Army) Graham Bice (UC MBEST)
Gail Youngblood (BRAC) Kenneth K. Nishi (Marina Coast Water District)
Debbie Hale (TAMC) Alec Arago (17" Congressional District)

Brandon Gesicki (15" State Senate District) ~ Tony Boles (CSUMB)

Absent were representatives from the 27" State Assembly District and Monterey Peninsula Unified School
District.

With a quorum present, Chair Russeil opened the meeting.
REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION BY AUTHORITY COUNSEL

Authority Counsel Jerry Bowden reported that the Board had heard reports about the two pieces of litigation
and given director to counsel. The board had also evaluated the Executive Officer’s contract and made a

decision regarding it.

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
May 9, 2008
Page 1



10.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Council Member Barnes led the Pledge of Allegiance.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Chair Russell acknowledged the presence of, and welcomed, L. Jerry Hansen, Deputy Assistant Secretary
of the Army for Strategic Infrastructure, who was one of the speakers at the Army/Seaside Land Swap
media event carlier today. Secretary Hansen said it was an honor to be at the FORA Board meeting today
and participate in the media celebration event. He added that the Army was enthusiastic about continuing
the progress at former Fort Ord and making it a reality.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD - none
CONSENT AGENDA

There were two items on the Consent Agenda: Item 8a (April 11, 2007 board meeting minutes) and Item 8b
(Continuance of current Marina Coast Water District (“MCWD”) water and wastewater systems rates, fees
and charges). Motion to approve Items 8a and 8b was made by Mayor Rubio and seconded by
Councilmember Wilmot. Council Member Mancini said any time MCWD sends documents to FORA, he
would like to see them, in particular, the water consumption report from last year. The motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Item 9a - Habitat Conservation Plan (“HCP”) approval process: Director of Planning and Finance Steve
Endsley reported that FORA had received enough information back from U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service to
allow the environmental consultant to initiate the Environmental Impact Statement (“EIS”) process. As
previously agreed, the EIS will be tracked with the California document, the Environmental Impact Report
(EIR). He said enough information had been received from the regulators to draft an appropriate project
description.

Item 9b — Interim water use policy: Executive Officer Houlemard reported that the Administrative
Committee and Water Managers Working Group are still working on the draft policy but it is expected to be
ready for board consideration at June meeting. He pointed out the list of questions that have been posed
and staff’s responses, which are in the board report. Several clarifying questions were asked to which Mr.
Houlemard responded. There were no public comments.

NEW BUSINESS

Jtem 10a — CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION: Implementation Plan 2007-2012 for the Seaside — Fort
Ord Redevelopment Project Area: Director of Planning and Finance Steve Endsley pointed out several
points in the supporting document packet received from Seaside and noted the following: (1) that Seaside
had increased the level of affordable housing in its zoning ordinance from the state-mandated 15% to 20%;
and (2) why this consistency determination is not subject to a CEQA review [Seaside requested a legislative
land use decision review of the Implementation Plan (a plan level document) for their Fort Ord
redevelopment project area, which does not require a CEQA review by FORA, because Seaside performed
the appropriate level of environmental review when it approved the Plan.]. A motion to amend the
resolution with text recognizing that 20% affordable housing is required in Seaside’s zoning
ordinance was made by Supervisor Mettee-McCutchon and seconded by Council Member Wilmot.
Motion to approve Resolution #08-04, including the amendment, concurring with the City of
Seaside’s legislative land use consistency determination and making findings that the Implementation
Plan, covering areas within FORA’s jurisdiction, is consistent with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan,

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
May 9, 2008
Page 2



11.

12,

13.

was made by Council Member Mancini and seconded by Mayor Wilmot. There were no further board
comments or public comments. Both motions carried.

Item 10b — FORA FY 08-09 Preliminary Budget: Executive Officer Houlemard said that the Finance
Committee had a very productive session exploring the impact of the national and Jocal economic downturn
and will meet again next Monday to make necessary adjustments to this budget. Supervisor Calcagno asked
how future projects would be funded, now that revenue-generating projects have stopped. Mr. Houlemard
explained that FORA has a pay-as-you-go policy. When a project is stopped, cash flow stops, which results
in the Capital Improvement Program projections to be pushed out further. He added that FORA still has
financial obligations, e.g., for bonds and Habitat Conservation Plan, both of which are being funded by the
Preston Park revenues and tax increment. Funds to move the General Jim Moore Blvd roadway project are
being generated by tax increment receipts. He said there is no capital to build other projects at this time.
Mayor McCloud, chair of the Finance Committee, announced that positive news regarding next year had
been received from FORA’s bank, There were no public comments.

Item 10c — FORA 2008 Priority Legislation: Executive Officer Houlemard made comments about several
of the proposed bills in the matrix and noted that most were in the Watch category. He said the bills and
FORA’s positions have been coordinated with the County’s and TAMC’s legislative priorities. There were
no board or public comments. Motion to approve the matrix and FORA’s current positions on each
proposed bills was made by Supervisor Mettee-McCutchon, seconded by Vice Mayor Downey, and
carried.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

There were five items in this report: Item 11a (Administrative Committee report), Item 11b (Finance
Committee report), Item 11¢ (Legislative Committee report), Item 11d (Fort Ord Reuse Authority sunset
provisions — status report), and Item 11e (Fort Ord Reuse Authority investments — status report). All were

informational.

Executive Officer Houlemard reported that the reduction of income in FORA’s investments (Item 11e) has
been mostly regained and that the Finance Committee recommended a minor adjustment to the policy (more
honds than mutual funds). Commenting on Item 11d, he suggested that the board set-aside time (about
three hours) for a board retreat focused on providing a full understanding of the many issues, options and
obligations to consider prior to FORA’s sunset on June 30, 2014,

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

Executive Officer Houlemard called attention to the two handouts highlighting Chartwell School’s
recognition by the U.S. Green Building Council as the first complete educational campus to earn the
organization’s highest rating for environmental sustainability. Chartwell School, located on the parcel
where the former Fort Ord Officer’s Club stood, was awarded LEED Platinum certification when it opened
in September 2006.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Russell adjourned the meeting at 4:43 pr

AN
<
Michael A. Houlemard, Jr., Execut}eKOffyShrk
Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
May 9, 2008

Page 3



FORT ORD RE

USE AUTHORITY BOARD REPOR
CONSENT AGENDA -

- -

Continuance of current Marina Coast Water District ("MCWD") wate

Subject: and wastewater systems rates, fees and charges

Meeting Date: May 9, 2008
Agenda Number: 8b ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

Continue the current MCWD water and wastewater rates, fees and charges until subsequent
action is taken by the Fort Ord Reuse Authority ("FORA") Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND:

The process for approving rates, fees and charges has been in place since MCWD took
ownership of the former Fort Ord water and wastewater systems in 2001. The Water/
Wastewater Oversight Committee (“WWOC"), advisory committee to the Board, meets to review
information presented by MCWD and ultimately recommends the rates, fees and charges to the
FORA Board for approval. The FORA Board then typically approves the annual rates, fees and
charges in the April/May timeframe to facilitate subsequent approval by the MCWD Board,
which allows MCWD to adopt the rates, fees and charges to be effective by July 1% each year.
In some cases the FORA and MCWD actions occur at a joint meeting of the two agencies.

The anticipated timeline for completing a rate study (see “Discussion” below) will not allow the
FORA Board to adopt the rates, fees and charges for FY 2008/2009 until after the beginning of
the new fiscal year (July 1%). Should the Board approve continuing the current (FY 2007/2008)
rates, fees and charges, they will remain in place until such time as the FORA Board acts to
adopt the FY 2008/2009 rates, fees and charges.

DISCUSSION:

MCWD undertook a rate study to determine if an increase to rates and specific charges were
necessary to continue both normal operations and capital improvements. The draft rate study
was presented to the MCWD Board on April 30" 2008. The final rate study will be presented to
the MCWD Board on May 14, 2008 and at that time, the MCWD Board will be expected to
initiate a Proposition 218 process as required by law when seeking to increase rates.
Customers will have 45 days from the date of the protest notice mailing to submit a written
protest to the rate increase. A joint MCWD/FORA hearing will be scheduled to certify the results
of the Proposition 218 process.

Therefore, FORA stafffrecommends that the FORA Board approve continuing the current rates,
fees and charges untjl the FY 2008/09 rates, fees and charges are adopted.

FISCAL IMPACT: Controller

None by this actioh. Staff involvement is covered in the approved FY 2008-2009 budget.

COORDINATION:

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr.



OLD BUSINESS

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

Subject: Habitat Conservation Plan approval process
Meeting Date: May 9, 2008
Agenda Number: 9a INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION(S}:

Receive a status report regarding preparation of Habitat Conservation Plan (*HCP”) and
State of California 2081 Incidental Take Permit (“ITP") Process.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Fort Ord Reuse Authority (‘FORA") completed a Draft HCP on January 23, 2007
covering topics necessary to submit the HCP to California Department of Fish and
Game (“CDFG”) and an application for a basewide State 2081 ITP. The Draft HCP was
circulated to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (“USFWS”), CDFG, FORA's land use
jurisdictions, and other prospective habitat managers participating in the program.
USFWS provided written comments on the Draft HCP in March 2007, July 2007, and
February 2008. CDFG provided written comments in April 2007.

To define necessary steps to obtain CDFG approval of a basewide State 2081 Permit,
FORA's legislative representatives met with key stakeholders in CDFG, California
Department of Parks and Recreation (“State Parks”), and the Governor's Office on April
30, 2007. Subsequent meetings were held with Mike Crisman, State of California
Resources Secretary, and John McCamman, CDFG Chief Deputy Director (at the time).
These discussions identified several steps for FORA and CDFG to take to secure a
successful 2081 permit. The representatives and stakeholders identified a need for a
larger scope for the HCP consultant work, requiring FORA to redistribute a Request for
Qualifications (“RFQ”") containing a larger budget than previously included in the March
2007 RFQ. In return, key stakeholders in Sacramento gave assurances they would
perform required work on their end and support a “final” process. In response to the
need for an expanded scope of work, at its May 11, 2007 meeting, the FORA Board
directed staff to redesignate unused HCP funds in Fiscal Year (“FY”) 06-07 for HCP
consultant work and directed staff to enter into a contract, not to exceed $150,000, with
an HCP consultant to conduct the larger scope of work.

FORA staff received several responses to its RFQ and selected Jones & Stokes, Inc.
(“Jones & Stokes”) for the contract, which gives FORA the expertise to respond to
USFWS and CDFG comments on the draft HCP. Jones & Stokes successfully
completed comparable HCP’s in Northern California and is the author of the 1997 Fort
Ord Habitat Management Plan. The initial contract was for $85,445 and covers
revisions to Draft HCP chapters, resulting from agency comments and FORA staff
concurrence. An amendment to this contract for additional tasks and budget to
recombine State and Federal HCP’s was approved on September 14, 2007. The
approved FY 06-07 and FY 07-08 budgets included additional funding for this purpose.



Jones & Stokes have identified a window of opportunity to expedite permit issuance. As
noted, Jones & Stokes have proposed recombining the truncated State and Federal
HCP processes into one HCP document and one combined public review period, which
would result in a shorter timeframe for federal and state permit issuance and a stronger
HCP document. Significant progress on the State HCP made in the last year should
allow Jones & Stokes to complete the necessary federal HCP chapters on an expedited
basis. This allows FORA to use the HCP document for both Federal National
Environmental Policy Act (‘“NEPA”) and State of California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) permit applications.

On May 23, 2007, FORA hosted an HCP working group meeting among Jones &
Stokes, FORA, CDFG, USFWS, University of California (“UC"), Bureau of Land
Management (“BLM”), and State Parks to discuss agency comments on the Draft HCP
Funding Chapter. The HCP working group identified issues and discussed probable
solutions to improve the Draft HCP funding section. A follow-up conference call
occurred on May 31, 2007. To expedite agency review of the Draft HCP, Jones &
Stokes suggested that USFWS and CDFG prepare comment letters on Draft HCP
chapters reviewed to date and that the agencies offer oral comments on the remaining
chapters. This approach was well received and was discussed in further detail during a
strategy session among FORA, USFWS, and CDFG held in early June. On July 12,
2007, the HCP working group met, reviewed past comments received from USFWS and
CDFG, reviewed Jones & Stokes’ technical memo proposing revisions to the draft HCP,
and reviewed Jones & Stokes' draft costing model. On August 29, 2007, the HCP
working group held another meeting, in which the group: provided additional feedback
on the draft costing model, requested feedback from working group members on Draft
HCP sections, addressed questions on the Early Transfer/ Environmental Services
Cooperative Agreement, and asked for feedback from USFWS and CDFG on inclusion
of the proposed alignment of the Multi-Modal Corridor along Intergarrison Road in lieu of
a previous alignment bisecting the UC Fort Ord Natural Reserve. On November 15,
2007, the working group reviewed a draft HCP Implementing Agreement, a required
HCP document.

On Qctober 1, 2007, Mayor Joe Russell, then Marina Mayor [la Mettee-McCutchon, and
Mayor Ralph Rubio met with State of California Resources Secretary Crisman and
CDFG Interim Director McCamman and, as a consequence, a letter was drafted
demonstrating CDFG support for FORA's Early Transfer/ Environmental Services
Cooperative Agreement activities. In December 2007 Jones & Stokes personnel met
with USFWS in Ventura regarding staff transition and other issues. Jones & Stokes
presented the revised draft HCP Funding Chapter, costing model assumptions/inputs,
and HCP development schedule to the HCP working group on April 10, 2008 to
generate feedback from working group members. The next working group meeting is
scheduled for May 29, 2008 to discuss the Monitoring and Implementation Chapters.

in addition, FORA Chair/Mayor Russell, 1% Vice Chair/Mayor Rubio, and Executive
Officer Michael Houlemard met with State of California Resources Secretary Crisman
and CDFG Acting Director McCamman on March 28, 2008 to confirm commitments
made on April 30, 2007 to a “final” process. Secretary Crisman confirmed prior
commitments to employ sufficient staff and resources within CDFG to meet review
schedules and resolve outstanding issues. In addition, Secretary Crisman noted that

FORA Board Meeting
May 9, 2008
ltem 9a — Page 2



some items may require final negotiation at his or Acting Director McCamman's level.
FORA's legislative representatives also met with USFWS Assistant Director Brian
Arroyo in Washington, D.C., on April 21, 2008. Assistant Director Arroyo gave
assurances that he would apply his resources to resolve funding issues between
USFWS and BLM and to meet review schedules for the HCP and HCP NEPA
documents. Denise Duffy and Associates, NEPA/CEQA consultant, have scheduled a
mesting of the principals to schedule final processing for the Environmental Impact
Statement/ Environmental Impact Rgport documents.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

In September 2007, the FORA Board amended the initial $85,445 Jones & Stokes
Contract resulting in a combined budget authority not to exceed $236,550. Funding for
this amount was designated in the fiscal year 06-07 and 07-08 budgets.

COORDINATION:

Executive Committee, Administrative Committee, Legislative Committee, Coordinated
Resources Management and Planning Team, City of Marina, County of Monterey, U.S.
Army, USFWS and CDFG personnel, Jones & Stokes, Denise Duffy & Associates, UC,
BLM, and various development teams.

Prepared by ‘ }.%ﬁa é&{% Approved by

Steve Endsley Michael A. Houlemar,

FORA Board Meeting
May 9, 2008
ltem 9a — Page 3



FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BO

. HORITY BOARD REPORT
OLD BUSINESS I

Subject: Interim water use policy
Meeting Date: May 9, 2008
Agenda Number: Sb INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Receive a report from Fort Ord Reuse Authority (‘FORA”") staff responding to concerns
regarding interim water use requests.

BACKGROUND/ DISCUSSION:

On April 11, 2008 the FORA Board directed staff and the Administrative Committee to
review policy issues associated with requests for interim water use. This report
addresses that directive and responds to items in a related letter from the Marina City
Manager.

On April 28, 2008, the water working group (consisting of FORA member agency staff)
met to discuss the interim water use requests. The working group proposed that FORA
establish an interim water use policy that confirms that such requests are between a
jurisdiction and Marina Coast Water District ("MCWD") and that FORA need only review
interim water requests that exceed a jurisdiction’s available water allocation. FORA
staff prepared a draft resolution to establish an interim water use policy. The FORA
Administrative Committee reviewed the draft resolution and staff analysis responding to
interim water use requests, recommending that the report include the staff analysis, but
postponed a recommendation for a draft resolution until next month to allow time for
adjustments and review.

The following staff analysis responds to items from the above referenced letter or Board
member concerns:

1. 1s this an allocation? Would the interim water use confer a water right to the
City of Seaside?

This is an interim water use, not an allocation. The interim water use would not create a
water right. The City of Seaside’s interim water use request does not affect the long-
term allocations nor does it convey a right.

2. Rights to the Seaside Groundwater Basin are being adjudicated. Will this
interim water use affect that adjudication?

If the City of Seaside were able to use interim water from MCWD while the Fort Ord
Water Augmentation Program is developed, it may help the City address its legal
obligation to reduce pumping in the Seaside Groundwater Basin. MCWD is the water
purveyor for the City of Seaside’s former Fort Ord property, which includes the Seaside
Resort Project. MCWD services former Fort Ord development with a 6,600 acre-feet
per year ("AFY”") of Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin water resource. Jurisdictions are
allowed to dedicate additional water resources at their disposal to supplement their
individual water allocations from the 6,600 AFY. The Bayonet and Blackhorse golf

FORA Board Meting
May 8, 2008
ltem 9b - Page 1



courses on the Seaside resort property have historically used water from a well on the
property. Annual water use from this well is approximately 400 AFY. This well is within
the Seaside Groundwater Basin and is separate from the 6,600 AFY Salinas Valley
Groundwater Basin.

Since MCWD and FORA formalized the Fort Ord Water Augmentation Program in 2005,
the City of Seaside has planned to use recycled water to replace its 400 AFY
groundwater use for the Bayonet and Blackhorse golf courses. Since MCWD and
Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency ("MRWPCA") have been unable to
execute an agreement regarding the provision of recycled water, the City of Seaside
would be unable to meet its obligations under the Disposition and Development
Agreement (“DDA”") for the Seaside Resort development project to secure non-potable
water for the project’s updated recycled water infrastructure. Use of MCWD water
would help Seaside meet its DDA obligations.

3. Would the request by the City of Del Rey Oaks satisfy its need for verification
of supply availability under SB 221 for its mixed-use hotel resort and golf course

project?
The City of Del Rey Oaks has tabled its interim water use request at this time.

4. If the interim water use requests were granted, how would MCWD evaluate this
sliding availability of water to any new project(s) that require evaluation? How
would the corresponding Environmental Impact Reports (“EIR”) for these
projects be presented and analyzed?

MCWD would use existing annual review methodology to evaluate water availability. If
interim water use would prevent a new project from having sufficient water resources,
the interim water user would be notified and would either cease pumping or secure
other water resources. The corresponding environmental project reviews would
consider the jurisdiction’s available water resources.

5. Would MCWD continue interim water uses if groundwater is inadequate to
meet other allocated needs? Who would be responsible to pay the cost of an
alternate source if additional costs are incurred to meet the obligation of the
interim water uses e.g., need for more desalinated water to compensate for the
loss of groundwater?

MCWD would terminate these interim water uses or identify other services if
groundwater supply becomes inadequate to meet their needs. This should be detailed
in any agreement between MCWD and an interim user.

6. What level of environmental review is required to permit interim water uses?

No further environmental review would be needed. The impacts caused by using this
water have been assessed. These are not the first requests for interim water use. On
March 8, 1996, the FORA Board approved a letter of support of University of California
Santa Cruz request for interim purchase of water on Fort Ord in the amount of 400 AFY.
In August 1998, the FORA Board approved the general concept of water borrowing
between the FORA jurisdictions under specified circumstances and requirements. This
history and recent requests for interim water use do not modify FORA’s water allocation
program or development schedule and do not require additional environmental review.

FORA Board Meting
May 9, 2008
itern 9b ~ Page 2



7. Itis unclear why the City of Seaside does not use water for the golf course
projects from its current allocation rather than rely on augmented water through
the regional water supply program project or other source when it becomes
available for other future development in Seaside.

All FORA jurisdictions had been assured that the recycled water project would service
the former Fort Ord (including the Seaside Resort Development project) in 2008. No
one anticipated the significant delay impact that the protracted MRWPCA and MCWD
negotiations would have on the delivery of this resource. The City of Seaside’s project
development activities should not be diminished due to this unforeseen circumstance.

8. Itis unclear why there is a focus on these interim water uses now, when the
primary focus should be on securing additional water supply for the region, as
has been proposed through the Regional Plenary Oversight Group (“REPOG”)
solution and supported by City Councils, the FORA Board, MCWD, MCWRA,
MRWPCA, etc. Granting these interim water uses may have the effect of reducing
the emphasis on this regional solution and may damage the ability to enact this
important policy. How does this interim water use affect the adoption of the four-
party agreement currently before the Board of Supervisors?

Jurisdictions’ requests for interim water use do not reduce the region’s focus on
securing additional resources from the REPOG solution or other options now under
study. All jurisdictions recognize the need to develop an augmented water supply for
former Fort Ord.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

None.
COORDINATION:

MCWD, water working group, Executive Committee, and Administrative Committee

Prepared by &,ﬁ\)ﬁm Reviewed by D). S e &M
7 Jon a

Steve Endsley

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr.

FORA Board Meting
May 9, 2008
item 9b — Page 3



FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

NEW BUSINESS R
Subiect: CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION: Implementation Plan 2007-
Ject: 2012 for the Seaside - Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area

Meeting Date: May 9, 2008
Agenda Number: 10a ACTION/INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Approve Resolution 08-04 (Attachment B), concurring in the City of Seaside
(“Seaside”) legislative land use consistency determination and making findings that the
Fort Ord — Seaside Redevelopment Project Area: Implementation Plan
(“Implementation Plan”), covering areas within the jurisdiction of the Fort Ord Reuse
Authority (‘FORA”), is consistent with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan ("BRP").

BACKGROUND:

Seaside submitted the Implementation Plan for consistency determination on April 18,
2008. Seaside requested a Legislative Land Use Decision review of the Implementation
Plan in accordance with section 8.02.010 of the FORA Master Resolution. Under state
law, (as codified in FORA’s Master Resolution) |egisiative land use decisions (plan level
documents such as General Plans, Zoning Codes, Specific Plans, Redevelopment
Plans, etc.) must be scheduled for FORA Board review under strict timeframes. This
item is included on the Board agenda because the Implementation Plan is a legislative
land use decision, requiring Board approval.

The Administrative Committee endorsed the consistency recommendation at it's April
30, 2008 meeting.

DISCUSSION:

Seaside staff will be available to provide additional information to the FORA Board on
May 9, 2008. In all consistency determinations, the following additional considerations
are made and included in abbreviated format in a summary table (Attachment A):

Rationale for consistency determinations: FORA staff finds that there are several
defensible rationales for making an affirmative consistency determination. Sometimes
additional information is provided to buttress those conclusions. In general, it is noted
that the BRP is a framework for development, not a precise plan to be mirrored.
However, there are thresholds set in the resource constrained BRP that may not be
exceeded without other actions, most notably 6,160 new residential housing units and a
finite water allocation. More particularly, the rationales for consistency analyzed are:

LEGISLATIVE LAND USE DECISION CONSISTENCY FROM SECTION 8.02.010
OF THE FORA MASTER RESOLUTION

(a) In the review, evaluation, and determination of consistency reqgarding fegislative land
use decisions, the Authority Board shall disapprove any legislative land use decision for
which there is substantial evidence support by the record_that:




(1) Provides a land use designation that allows more intense land uses than the uses
permitted in the Reuse Plan for the affected territory;

The Implementation Plan would not establish a land use designation that is more
intense than the uses permitted in the Base Reuse Plan. This Implementation Plan is
an update of the original Implementation Plan, found consistent with the Base Reuse
Plan on May 10, 2002. An Implementation Plan is required every five years by state
redevelopment law. The Implementation Plan identifies Redevelopment Agency of the
City of Seaside-related programs and potential projects planned for the next five years
in the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area. The Implementation Plan also
describes proposed housing activities targeted for very-low, low, and moderate income
families.

(2) Provides for a development more dense than the density of uses permitted in the
Reuse Plan for the affected territory;

The Implementation Plan would not allow development to be more dense than permitted
in the Base Reuse Plan.

(3) Is not in substantial conformance with applicable programs specified in the Reuse
Plan and Section 8.02.020 of this Master Resolution.

The Implementation Plan meets the conditions of applicable programs. The
Implementation Plan would facilitate item (t} Jobs Housing Balance under Section
8.02.020 of the Master Resolution by addressing affordable housing in the project area.

(4) Provides uses which conflict or are incompatible with uses permitted or allowed in
the Reuse Plan for the affected property or which conflict or are incompatible with open
space, recreational, or habitat management areas within the jurisdiction of the Authority;

The Implementation Plan does not impact open space, recreational, or habitat
management areas within FORA’s authority.

(5) Does not require or otherwise provide for the financing and/or installation,
construction, and maintenance of all infrastructure necessary to provide adequate public
services to the property covered by the legisfative land use decision;

Projects that may be affected by the Implementation Plan will pay their fair share of the
basewide costs through the developer fees and tax increment that will accrue to FORA,
as well as land sales revenues.

(6) Does not require or otherwise provide for implementation of the Fort Ord Habitat
Management Plan.

The Fort Ord Habitat Management Plan (“‘HMP"} designates certain parcels for
“Development,” in order to allow economic recovery through reuse and development of
the base while promoting preservation, enhancement and restoration of special status
plant and animal species and their habitats on other parcels. The Implementation Plan

FORA Board Meting
May 9, 2008
ltem 10a — Page 2



only affects lands that are located within areas designated for “Development” under the
HMP. Lands designated as “Development” have no management restrictions placed
upon them as a result of the HMP. The Implementation Plan would not conflict with
implementation of the Fort Ord HMP

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

This action is regulatory in nature and should have no direct fiscal, administrative, or
operational impact. in addition to points already dealt with in this report, it is clarified
that the developments expected to be charged with reuse under this Plan are covered
by the Community Facilities District or other agreement that ensure a fair share
payment of appropriate future fees to mitigate for impacts delineated in the 1997 BRP
and accompanying Environmental Impact Report. Seaside has agreed to provisions for
payment of all required fees for future developments in the Seaside-Fort Ord
Redevelopment Project Area.

Staff time to review this matter has been absorbed in the current operating budget.

COORDINATION:

City of Seaside, Planners Working Group, Administrative Committee, and Executive
Committee

Reviewed by hs*é)ﬁ/‘\ & bnlp N

Steve Endsley Y

N

Prepared by

FFORA Board Meting )
May 9, 2008
ltem 10a — Page 3



20p'80-60-50 2IGEL - ADAE00Z SHode) P4 $,0A5\ 50015, B

‘sjuowarinbar aFem Surjeasid

AJIpouu Jou saop ue[q uoneiusta[du] 2pIseas 3y |, SaA a8epm Suireaasg (g)

'9 35ed ‘(1) 0Z0'T0O'§ SUOILIAG — SISA[BUY ADUIISISUO)) “UOTINJOS3Y 1ISBN SIU) JO (1)0Z0°70' Uonaag

§,9pIseag 295 ‘sluawaImbar soueeq Sursnoyyqol ur papiaoad se preog Anuoyiny ayy Aq paacidde pue padopaasp

UM JUIISISUOD ST UR[J uoneuawiduwy apiseag oy ], Sa K sjuawainbar aouefeq Jursnoyysqol Y Yiim JuSISueD S| (8)

"pieOog Aoy ny

"SpIEepUR)S USISOp JOPLLIOD) J1UA2S | Aemy3iH o) Aq paacidde pue padojaaap 9q ABw SpIepue)s Yons Se SpJepue)s

1A JUS)SISUOD ST ue[J uonejuawadu] opIseag ay. SIA uB1sap J0pLIOY) J1UDDS | ABMYSIH Y1 yNMm JudIsIsuod s (1)
"1 98ed *(p) 01 (e} 0TO'TO'8
SUOI}I2G — SISAJRUY AJURISISUO)) S, IPISLIG 209

"uB[{ 1uowadeury jelqeH Ay Jo uonruswadun ‘ue[d wawaSeurjy 1eIGEH PIO

Joj sapiaoid ue[q voneinowddul] apIseas Y| SaA po.1 2y Jo uoneudwadwi 10y sapiaoid asTMIDYIO Jo sANNbaY (9)

‘¢ aFed “(0) pue (u) 070'Z0'8 ‘UOISIO9p asn pue] 3ANB[SIZ9] 2yl Aq

SUONOAG — SISATRUY AJUISISUO)) §,9PISBIS 398 pa1ar0d Auadoad ayy 03 s201a19s d1jgnd arenbape apiaoid 03 Aressaosu

"§1509 2PIM3SEQ 0] ANQINUOI 0] UOTBII[QO §,9PISLdy 2IMONISBIJUL [|B JO SOUBUSIUIBW PUB ‘UOIIONIISUOD “UOTIE[[BISUI

AJipow 10U s20p ue[d uoneludwa[dw] apisess ay ] Sax Jojpue Suroueulj Y1 10J sap1aoad as1mIaYI0 J0 sainbay] ()

‘Aaouiny a1

"1 9%ed ‘(p) 01 (®) Jo uonapsuni ay) ulyum seale JuswdZeurw 11IqeY 10 ‘[RUONEBAIDL

0Z0°70’8 SUOLAG — SISA[RUY AJU)ISISUO)) S, 9PISLg “aoeds uado ynm ajqnedwodur sxe Jo Y 191)3Uod Yaiym 10 Aradord

225 "M pue ue[d uoneuawa[dul] apiseaq P3193JJ€ 231 10§ UB[d 3SNIY A} Ul pamoj[e 1o paniuwiad sasn yum

A} UAIMIQq SISIXD AN[Igneduwioour 10 121[JU0d ON SED a1quedwoou; 1. IO YHm I01[JUOd YI1YMm sasn apiaoid 10U s30Q (1)
"9-1 saged (3) 01 (B) 0T('TO'S SUONDAS — SISAJeUY

Aoua1s1suo)) s,9pIseaq 29g ‘swresford sjqedrjdde qym “UOTIN[OSDY JNSBIA SIYI JO 07O TO'] UOLIIIG PUE UR[J SNy 3 Ul

souerjdwos ur st ue[q uotejusI[diu] 2pisess oy | SOA paiyidads swesSoid sjqeoijdde yim 20UBLLIOIUOD [BIUBISQNS UL ST (()

“KI01LLIS) Pa1d3]Je AU} 10} Uue[d asnay ayi ul papiuuad sasn jo

"PAA[OAUT SBM AJISUSD Ul dFUBYD ON SIA Aysuap oy uey) asuap azow judwidojasap & 10 ap1acid 1ou s30( (7)

FAI0NLLID) PIDI)jE

"SuoneUZISIP asn 3y} 10} UB[J aSNIY 21 Ul payiuiad $asn U UBY) Sasn pue| Asudul

pue] aSueyd 10U PIp U uoneudWR[dW] apiseag Y], S3L 210U SMO[[E ey} uoneugisap asn pue| e 10§ ap1aoad jou $30(] ()

Aouajsisuo)

Buipuyy 10§ uoneoynsne

jo Buipuigy

Uuo1339g UOlIN|OSaYy J191SEN YHOA4

8002 '6 Ae ‘Bunssy preog vHOA
B0 way

V LINJNHOV.1LY




ATTACHMENT B

DRAFT ltem 10a
FORA Board Meeting, May 9, 2008

Resolution 08-04

Resolution Determining Consistency of )
City of Seaside Implementation Plan )

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted with reference to the following facts and circumstances:

A. On June 13, 1997, the Fort Ord Reuse Authority {"FORA") adopted the Final Base
Reuse Plan under Government Code Section 67675, et seq.

B. After FORA adopted the reuse plan, Government Code Section 67675, et seq. requires
each county or city within the former Fort Ord to submit to FORA its general plan or
amended general plan and zoning ordinances, and to submit project entitlements, and
legislative land use decisions that satisfy the statutory requirements.

C. By Resolution No. 98-1, the Authority Board of FORA adopted policies and procedures
implementing the requirements in Government Code 67675, et seq.

D. The City of Seaside (“Seaside”} is a member of FORA. Seaside has land use authority
over land situated within the former Fort Ord and subject to FORA’s jurisdiction.

E. After a noticed public meeting on January 17, 2008, the Redevelopment Agency of the
City of Seaside adopted the Seaside — Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area:
Implementation Plan (‘Implementation Plan”) to comply with Community
Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code Section 33000, et seq.), affecting lands
on the former Fort Ord. The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside also found
the Implementation Plan is consistent with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan, FORA's
plans and policies and the Fort Ord Reuse Authority Act and considered the Fort Ord
Base Reuse Plan Environmental Impact Report (‘EIR”) in their review and
deliberations.

F. On January 17, 2008, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside
recommended that FORA concur in the City's determination that FORA's Final Base
Reuse Plan, certified by the Board on June 13, 1997, and the Implementation Plan are
consistent. Seaside submitted to FORA its Implementation Plan together with the
accompanying documentation, verifying that the Implementation Plan does not
constitute a project within the meaning of Section 21000 of the Public Resources
Code.

G. Consistent with the Implementation Agreements between FORA and Seaside, on April
18, 2008, Seaside provided FORA with a complete copy of the submittal for lands on
the former Fort Ord, the resolutions and/or ordinance approving it, a staff report and
materials relating to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside action, a
reference to the environmental documentation and/or CEQA findings, and findings and
evidence supporting its determination that the Implementation Plan is consistent with
the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan and the Fort Ord Reuse Authority Act (collectively,

1



"Supporting Material"). Seaside requested that FORA certify the Implementation Plan
as being consistent with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan for those portions of Seaside
that lie within the jurisdiction of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority.

H. FORA's Executive Officer and the FORA Administrative Committee reviewed
Seaside's application for consistency evaluation. The Executive Officer submitted a
report recommending that the FORA Board find that the Implementation Plan is
consistent with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan. The Administrative Committee
reviewed, received additional information, and concurred with the Executive Officer's
recommendation. The Executive Officer set the matter for public hearing regarding
consistency of the Implementation Plan before the FORA Board on May 9, 2008.

I.  Master Resolution, Chapter 8, Section 8.02.010(a}{4) reads in part: "(a) In the review,
evaluation, and determination of consistency regarding legislative land use decisions,
the Authority Board shall disapprove any legislative land use decision for which there is
substantial evidence supported by the record, that [it] (4) Provides uses which conflict
or are incompatible with uses permitted or allowed in the Reuse Plan for the affected
property..."

J. In this context, the term “consistency” is defined in the General Plan Guidelines
adopted by the State Office of Planning and Research as follows: "An action, program,
or project is consistent with the general plan if, considering all its aspects, it will further
the objectives and policies of the general plan and not obstruct their attainment."

K. FORA’s consistency determination must be based upon the overall congruence
between the submittal and the Reuse Plan, not on a precise match between the two.

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved:

1. The FORA Board recognizes that the Redevelopment Agency of the City of
Seaside's January 17, 2008 recommendation that the FORA Board find
consistency between the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan and the Implementation Plan
was appropriate.

2. The Board has reviewed and considered the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan Final
Environmental Impact Report and Seaside’s determination that the previously
adopted findings that the Implementation Plan does not constitute a project within
the meaning of Section 21000 of the Public Resources Code is adequate and
complies with the California Environmental Quality Act. The FORA Board finds
further that these documents are sufficient for purposes of FORA’s determination
for consistency of the Implementation Plan.

3. The Board has considered the materials submitted with this application, the
recommendation of the Executive Officer and Administrative Committee concerning
the application and oral and written testimony presented at the hearings on the
consistency determination, which are hereby incorporated by reference.

4. The Board finds that the Seaside Implementation Plan is consistent with the Fort
Ord Base Reuse Plan. The Board further finds that the legislative decision made

2



herein has been based in part upon the substantial evidence submitted regarding
allowabie land uses, a weighing of the Base Reuse Plan’s emphasis on a resource
constrained sustainable reuse that evidences a balance between jobs created and
housing provided, and that the cumulative land uses contained in Seaside’s
submittal are not more intense or dense than those contained in the Base Reuse
Pian.

5. The Seaside Implementation Plan will, considering all their aspects, further the
objectives and policies of the Final Base Reuse Plan. The Seaside application is
hereby determined to satisfy the requirements of Title 7.85 of the Government
Code and the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan.

Upon motion by , seconded by , the foregoing resolution was
passed on this 9" day of May, 2008, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

|, Mayor Russell, Chair of the Board of Directors of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority of the
County of Monterey, State of California, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of an
original order of the said Board of Directors duly made and entered under ltem __, Page
___, of the board meeting minutes of , 2008 thereof, which are kept in the
Minute Book resident in the offices of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority.

DATED BY

Joseph Russell
Chair, Board of Directors
Fort Ord Reuse Authority

Esnesios id reports 2081 - Resohtion 1804 0408 doc



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SEASIDE

440 Harcourt Avenue Telephone (831) 899-6729

Seaside, CA 93955 FAX (831) 899-6211
TDD (831) 829-6207

April 18, 2008

Michael A, Houlemard Jr., Executive Officer
Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12™ Street, Building 2880

Marina, CA 93933

RE: Request for a Consistency Determination for the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment
Project Area: Implementation Plan 2007-2012

Dear Mr. Houlemard:

The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside (RACS) requests that the Fort Ord Reuse
Authority (FORA) adopt a finding of consistency with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan (BRP) for
the attached Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area: Implementation Plan 2007-2012
(the “Implementation Plan”).

The Redevelopment Agency adopted the 2007-2012 Implementation Plan on January 17, 2008
by Resolution No, 08-01-FT. ORD-01. The development of an implementation plan is required
every five years by Section 33490 of the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety
Code § 33000, et seq.). This is the first such plan since the adoption of the Fort Ord
Redevelopment Project Area in 2002.

This Implementation Plan identifies RACS-related programs and potential projects scheduled for
the next five years in the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area (the “Project Area™). It
also discusses proposed housing activities targeted for very-low, low and moderate income
families.

Plan Contents
This Implementation Plan contains five sections as follows:
Section 1 — Introduction: Provides an overview of the Community Redevelopment Law’s

provisions governing the development of implementation plans. This section also describes
the overall intent of the Implementation Plan.

Section 2 — Project Area Background: Introduces and describes generally the Project Area,
including descriptions of the Project Area’s location, goals, original and remaining blighted
conditions, as well as RACS activities to date.

Section 3 - Five-Year Program: Provides a description of proposed RACS activities, programs,
and public improvement projects relative to the Project Area for the 2007 to 2012 period.




Michael A. Houlemard, Jr.
April 18, 2008
Page 2

Section 4 — Housing Production Program: Provides a summary of issues relative to providing
low and moderate income housing. Includes descriptions of past housing production
activities, current housing needs, housing programs aimed at meeting these needs, and five-
and ten-year housing production plans. Total housing production over the remaining lifetime
of the Redevelopment Plan is also estimated.

Section 5 — Adminisiration of the Implementation Plan: Describes the Implementation Plan
review process, including periodic reviews and public hearings. Also includes description of
annual financial commitments that will fund the RACS’ activities.

Five-Year Activities

The Implementation Plan identifies a range of community and economic development, project
review and housing activities.

Community and economic development efforts include:

» Encourage and assist development at the “Shoppette” site located at Coe Avenue and
Monterey Road. This site has been identified for future residential development:
Encourage development of the approximately 90-acre “Surplus II” site;
Encourage development of the approximately 730-acre Seaside East site for master planned
residential development;

» Continue to assist in the development of the 53-acre Main Gate development; and

e Assist in the provision of infrastructure improvements, as necessary, to achieve overall
RACS goals.

Additionally, RACS will, to the extent funding is available, continue to attract new businesses
into the community through a variety of activities. Such activities include, but are not limited to,
providing infrastructure improvements and the preparation of market or planning information for
dissemination to potential new businesses.

Housing Program

The Agency sets aside twenty percent (20%) of its tax increment revenues for the purpose of
increasing, preserving, or improving the number of dwelling units affordable to very low, low, or
moderate income households.

Al the appropriate time, such funds may also be used to provide replacement housing in the
event affordable dwelling units are removed from the Project Area. Housing set aside funds will
also be used to ensure that at least fifteen percent (15%) of all new or substantially rehabilitated
dwelling units in the Project Area are affordable to very low, low, or moderate income
households as required by Community Redevelopment Law.

.



-

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr.
April 18, 2008
Page 3

The Implementation Plan analyzes total low and moderate income housing needs based on the
legal requirements. There is currently an unmet low and moderate income housing of 72 uniis in
the Project Area (above and beyond those present when the Project Area was adopted).

Anticipated new housing development in the Project Arca between now and 2012 will result in a
requirement for an additional 51 units, for a total current and five-year need for 123 low- and
moderate-income units.

Environmental Review

Under California Redevelopment Law, the adoption of an implementation plan does not require
environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Section
33490(B) states “The adoption of an implementation plan shall not constitute a project within the
meaning of Section 21000 of the Public Resource Code (CEQA).” However, future approval of
individual projects and programs included in the implementation plan are not excused from
CEQA’s requirements to the extent that it would be otherwise required.

Consistency with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan

On May 10, 2002, FORA adopted Resolution 02-9 finding the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment
Plan to be consistent with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan (BRP). Rationale for consistency
determination focused on the thresholds for water allocation, new residential housing units, and
land usage. It was determined that the Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan conformed with the
thresholds and limitations specified in the BRP.

The 2007-2012 Implementation Plan is consistent with the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment
Plan in that it provides five-year goals for the redevelopment project and changes no overall
programs, policies, or goals of the original Plan.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me
or Lisa Brinton, Redevelopment Project Manager, (831) 899-6883.

Sincerely,

& /Zg

Ray ?Fv
Executive Dm;{

RC:bc

Enclosures: (1) Resolution No. 08-01-FT. ORD-01
(2)  Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area: Implementation Plan
2007-2012



RESOLUTION NGO, 06-01-FT.ORD-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF
SEASIDE ADOPTING AN IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR THE SEASIDE-
FORT ORD REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan for the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment
Project Area (the “Project Area™) of the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside
(the "Agency") was approved and adopted by Ordinance No. 901 of the City Council of
the City of Seaside on April 18, 2002; and :

WHEREAS, the Agency has adopted an initial implementation plan for the
Project Area in 2002 pursnant to Health and Safety Code Section 33332, which
implementation plan is on file in the office of the Agency Secretary and City Clerk and
open to public inspection; and

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 33490 requires that after the
adoption of the initial implementation plan, the Agency shall adopt, after a public
hearing, an implementation plan each five years, containing the specific goals and
objectives of the Agency for the Project Area, the specific programs (including potential
projects), and estimated expenditures proposed to be made during the next five years, and
an explanation of how the goals and objectives, programs and expenditures will eliminate
blight within the Project Area and implement the low and moderate income housing

requirernents of the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code Section

33000, et seq.); and

WHEREAS, the Agency staff has prepared and presented to the Agency a new
implementation plan for the Project Area, a copy of which is on file in the office of the
Agency Secretary and City Clerk (the "Implementation Plan"), in accordance with the
requiremnents of Health and Safety Code Section 33490: and

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2008, the Agency held a duly noticed public hearing
on the proposed adoption of the Implementation Plan at which time all persons desiring
to comment on or ask questions concerning the Implementation Plan were given the
opportunity to do so, and prior to the public hearing on the Implementation Plan, copies
of the Implementation Plan were available for public inspection in the office of the
Agency Secretary and City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has reviewed and considered all written and oral
comments, questions and concerns regarding the Implementation Plan received prior to
and at the public hearing on the Implementation Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SEASIDE AS FOLLOWS:

* 2



Resolution No. 08-01-FY.ORD-01
Page 2

1. The Agency hereby approves and adopts the Tmplementation Plan as the
implementation plan for the Project Area pursuant to the requirements of Health and
Safety Code Section 33490.

2. The Implementation Plan may be amended from time to time after a public
hearing on the proposed amendment.

3. Adoption of the Implementation Plan does not constitute an approval of
any specific program, project or expenditure and does not constitute a project within the
meaning of Section 21000 of the Public Resources Code.

4. The Agency hereby directs that the Implementation Plan remain on file in
the office of the Agency Secretary and City Clerk and be open to public inspection.

5. The Agency hereby authorizes the Executive Director to take such other
actions as are appropriate to effectuate th;s Resclution and the intent of the
Implementation Plan.

6. The Implementation Plan shall take effect only upon certification by the
Board of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority of the consisiency of the Implementation Plan
with the Fort Ord Reuse Plan.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Redevelopment Agency
meeting of the City of Seaside duly held on the 17" day of January 2008 by the following
vote:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: Alexander, Mancini, Bloomer

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: None

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS; Jordan, Rubio

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: None - /?

// /X/ / /- //
(L L

Ralph Y Rubio, Chairman
Redevelopment Agency

A 4 Jg@fx -
Ray Co;puz Secretﬁ?y

[




ITEM NO. 5.

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SEASIDE

STAFF REPORT
TO: Honorable Chair and Members of the Agency Board
FROM: Ray Corpuz, Executive Director
BY: Diana Ingersoll, Deputy City Manager — Resource Management Services

Sara Isgur, Redevelopment Services Manager

DATE: January 17, 2008
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING ON THE FIVE YEAR (2007-2012) SEASIDE-
FORT ORD REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION
PLAN
URPOS

A public hearing has been scheduled to consider the adoption of the Redevelopment Agency’s
2007-2012 Implementation Plan for the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area, which
has been available to the public since November 21, 2007.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Redevelopment Agency hold a public hearing regarding the 2007-
2012 implementation Plan for the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area and approve a
Resolution, adopting an Implementation Plan for the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project
Area.

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to Section 33490 of the California Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety
Code Section 33000 et seq.; the “CRL"”) Agency staff has prepared the 2007-2012
Implementation Plan (the “Implementation Plan™) for the Seaside- Fort Ord Redevelopment
Project Area. The CRL requires the Agency to hold a public hearing before considering the
approval and adoption of the Impiementation Plan. At the prior noticed public hearing
December 6. 2007, the Agency lacked a gquorum to take action on the Implementation Plan and
announced the continuance and the re-noticing of the Public Hearing until January 17, 2008.

CRL Section 33490 requires redevelopment agencies to prepare implementation pians on a five-
year cycle. The cycle began with the adoption of the Redevelopment Plan for the Seaside-Fort
Ord Redevelopment Project Area in 2002.



Hoenorable Chairman and Board Members January 17,2008
Public Hearing for Approval of Ft. Ord Implementation Plan Page 2

The first implementation plan was included in the Report to City Council that accompanied the
Redevelopment Plan when it was presented to the City Council for its approval in 2002,

The 2007-2012 Implementation Plan, among other things, identifies the specific goals and
objectives of the Agency for the Project Area and specific programs and projects and estimated
expenditures proposed to be made during the next five years, and how such programs, projects,
and expenditures will assist in eliminatng blight in the Project Area. In addition, the
Implementation Plan addresses how the Agency will implement the CRL requirements related to
affordable housing, including the requirement to increase, improve and preserve affordable
housing with moneys in the Agency’s Housing Fund and the requirement to ensure that a certain
percentage of new and substantially rehabilitated housing units developed within the Project
Area are available at an affordable housing cost te low and moderate income households.

Pursuant to CRL Section 33490, the Agency must hold a public hearing prior to the approval of
the Implementation Plan. Notice of the public hearing was provided in accordance with the
requirements of the CRL, and included publishing a notice of the public hearing in the Monterey
Herald, a newspaper of general circulation serving the Project Area, once a week for three
consecutive weeks beginning the week of December 20, 2007 and posting the notice in four
permanent places in the Project Area.

Per CRL Section 33490(a)(1}B), adoption of the Implementation Plan does not constitute the
approval of any specific program, project or expenditure and does not constitute a project within
the meaning of Section 21000 of the Public Resources Code, meaning that the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to the adoption of the Implementation Plan.

The Implementation Plan shall take effect only upon certification by the Board of the Fort Ord
Reuse Authority of the consistency of the Impiementation Plan with the Fort Ord Reuse Plan.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

ATTACHMENTS

The followmng items are provided with this report:

I. Resolution of the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside Adopring an
Implementation Plan for the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area
2. Implementation Plan 2007-2012 for the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area

Reviewed for Submission to the
Redevelopment Agency by:

- o
/ﬁf\ Ray Lorpuzi Executive Director



Consistency Analysis

Fort Ord —Seaside Redevelopment Project Area Implementation Plan 2007-2012
with FORA Master Resolution Chapter 8

FORA Master Resolution
Chapter 8 Sections 8.02.020 (a) to (t} Natural Resources

5 year implementation Plan
Consisiency

(a) Prior to approving any deveiopment entitiements, each tand
use agency shall act to protect natural resources and open
space and conservation policies and programs of the Reuse
Plan, applicable to the land use agancy, into their respective
general, area, and specific plans.

(1) Each land use agency shall review each application for a
development entitlement for compatibility with adjacent open space
tand uses and require suitable open space buffers to be incorporated
into the development plans of any potentially incompatible land uses
as a condition of project approval.

(2) When buffers are required as a condition of approval adjacent to
Habitat Management areas, the buffer shall be designed in a manner
consistent with those guidelines set out in the Habitat Management
Plan. Roads shall not be allowed within the buffer area adjacent to
Habitat Management areas except for restricted access maintenance
or emergency access roads.

(a) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects wiil be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

{a) (1) No specific development
entitlement is being proposed
at this time.

{a) (2} The Implementation
Plan does not address this
specific item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(b} Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans
that will ensure consistency of future use of the property within
the coastal zone through the master planning process of the
California Department of Parks and Recreation, if applicable.
All future use of such property shall comply with the
requirermnents of the Coastal Zone Management Act and the
California Coastal Act and the coastal consistency
determination process.

(b) The implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

{c) Monterey County shall include policies and programs in its
applicable general, area, and specific plans that will ensure
that future development projects at East Garrison are
compatible with the historic context and associated land uses
and development entitlements are appropriately conditioned
prior to approval.

(c) NA

(d) Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans
that shall limit recreation in environmentally sensitive areas,
including, but not limited to, dunes and areas with rare,
endangered, or threatened plant or animal communities to
passive, low intensity recreation, dependent on the resource
and compatibie with its iong term protection. Such policies and
programs shall prohibit passive, low-density recreation if the
Board finds that such passive, low-density recreation will
compromise the ability to maintain an environmentally sensitive
resource.

{d) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.




FORA Master Resolution
Chapter 8 Sections 8.02.020 (a) to (t) Historic Preservation

§ year impiementation Plan
Consistency

(e) Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans
that shall encourage land uses that are compatible with the
character of the surrounding districts or neighborhoods and
discourage new land use activities which are potential
nuisances and/or hazards within and in close proximity to
residential areas. Reuse of property in the Army urbanized
footprint should be encouraged.

(e) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(fy Each land use agency with jurisdiction over property in the
Army urbanized footprint shall adopt the cultural resources
policies and programs of the Reuse Plan concerning historic
preservation, and shall provide appropriate incentives for
historic preservation and reuse of historic property, as
determined by the affected land use agency, in their respective
applicable general, area, and specific plans.

(f) The implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compiiance.

The County of Monterey shall amend the Greater Monterey
Peninsula Area Plan and designhate the Historic East Garrison
Area as an historic district in the County Reservation Road
Planning Area. The East Garrison shall be planned and zoned
for planned development mixed uses consistent with the Reuse
Plan. in order to implement this aspect of the plan, the County
shall adopt at least one specific plan for the East Garrison area
and such specific plan shall be approved before any
development entitiement shall be approved for such area.

(9)

() NA

FORA Master Resolution
Chapter 8 Sections 8.02.020 (a) to {t} Water, Sewer, Drainage, and
Waste Reduction

5 year impiementation Plan
Consistency

(h) Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans
that shall support all actions necessary to ensure that sewage
treatment facilities operate in compliance with waste discharge
requirements adopted by the California Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

(h) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(i) Each land use agency shall adopt the following policies and
programs:

(1) A solid waste reduction and recycling program applicable to Fort
Ord Territory consistent with the provisions of the California Integrated
Waste Management Act of 1989, Public Resources Code Section
40000 et seq.

(i} (1) The implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(2} A program that will ensure that each land use agency carries out all
action necessary to ensure that the installation of water supply wells
comply with State of California Water Well Standards and well
standards established by the Monterey County Health Department;
and

(i) {2) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.




FORA Master Resclution
Chapter 8 Sections 8.02.020 (a) to (t} Water, Sewer, Drainage, and
Waste Reduction

S year Impiementation Pian
Consistency

(3) A program that will ensure that each land use agency carries out all
actions necessary to ensure that distribution and storage of potable
and non-potable water comply with State Health Department
regulations.

(i) (3} The implementation Plan
does not address this specific
ftem, however ali future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance,

{iy Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans to
address water supply and water conservation. Such policies
and programs shall include the following:

(1) ldentification of, with the assistance of the Monterey County Water
Resources Agency and the Monterey Peninsula Water Management
District, potential reservoir and water impoundment sites and zoning of
such sites for watershed use, thereby precluding urban development:

() (1) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
itern, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(2) Commence working with appropriate agencies to determine the
feasibility of development additional water supply sources, such as
water importation and desalination, and actively participate in
implementing the most viable option or options;

(j} (2) The implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

{3) Adoption and enforcement of a water conservation ordinance which
includes requirements for plumbing retrofits and is at least astringent
as Regulation 13 of the Monterey Peninsula Water Management
District, to reduce both water demand and effluent generation.

(j) {3) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all fuiure
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(4) Active participation in support of the development of “reclaimed” or
“recycled” water supply sources by the water purveyor and the
Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency to ensure
adequate water supplies for the territory within the jurisdiction of the
Authority.

(i) (4) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific-
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(5) Promotion of the use of on-site water collection, incorporating
measures such as cisterns or other appropriate improvements to
collect surface water for in-tract irrigation and other non-potable use.

{j) (5) The Impiementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(6) Adoption of policies and programs consistent with the Authority's
Development and Resource Management Plan to establish programs
and monitor development of territory within the jurisdiction of the
Authority to assure that it does not exceed resource constraints posed
by water supply.

(i} (6) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(7) Adoption of appropriate land use regulations that will ensure that
development entitlements will not be approved until there is verification
of an assured long- term water supply for such development
entitlements,

. (i) (7} The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(8) Participation in the development and implementation of measures
that will prevent seawater intrusion into the Salinas Valiey and Seaside

groundwater basins.

(i) (8) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future

. projects will be reviewed for

| appropriate compliance.




(9) Impiementation of feasible water conservation methods where and
when determined appropriate by the land use agency, consistent with
the Reuse Plan, including; dual piumbing using non-potable water for
appropriate functions; cistern systems for roof-top run-off; mandatory
use of reclaimed water for any new golf courses; limitation on the use
of potable water for golf courses; and publication of annual water
reports disclosing water consumption by types of use.

() (2) The implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projecis will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

FORA Master Resolution
Chapter 8 Sections 8.02.020 (a} to (t} Water, Sewer, Drainage, and
Waste Reduction

5 year Implementation Plan
Consistency

(k) Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans
that will require new development to demonstrate that all
measures will be taken to ensure that storm water runoff is
minimized and infiltration maximized in groundwater recharge
areas. Such policies and programs shali include:

(1) Preparation, adoption, and enforcement of a storm water detention
plan that identifies potential storm water detention design and
impiementation measures to be considered in all new development, in
order to increase groundwater recharge and thereby reduce potential
for further seawater intrusion and provide for an augmentation of future
water supplies.

(k) (1) The Implementation
Plan does not address this
specific item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(2) Preparation, adoption, and enforcement of a Master Drainage Plan
to assess the existing natural and man- made drainage facilities,
recommend area-wide improvements based on the approved Reuse
Plan, and develop plans for the control of storm water runoff from
future development. Such plans for control of storm water runoff shall
consider and minimize any potential for groundwater degradation and
provide for the long term monitoring and maintenance of all storm
water retention ponds.

{k} (2) The Implementation
Plan does not address this
specific item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate.compliance.

(I} Each land use agency shall adopt policies and programs that
ensure that ail proposed land uses on the Fort Ord Territory
are consistent with the hazardous and toxic matetials clean-up
levels as specified by state and federal regulation.

(I} The Impiementation Plan
does not address this specific
itermn, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance..

{m} Each iand use agency shall adopt and enforce an ordinance
acceptable to the California Department of Toxic Substances
Control (“DTSC”} to control and restrict excavation or any soil
movement on those parcels of the Fort Ord Territory, which
were contaminated with unexploded ordnance, and expiosives.
Such ordinance shall prohibit any digging, excavation,
deveiopment, or ground disturbance of any type to be caused
or otherwise allowed to occur without compliance with the
ordinance. A [and use agency shall not make any substantive
change to such ordinance without prior notice to and approval
by DTSC.

(m) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.




FORA Master Resolution
Chapter 8 Sections 8.02.020 (a) to (1) Traffic/Circulation

5 year Implementation Plan
Consistency

(n) Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans
that will help ensure an efficient regional transportation network
to access the territory under the jurisdiction of the Authority,
consistent with the standards of the Transportation Agency of
Monterey County. Such policies and programs shall include:

(1) Establishment and provision of a dedicated funding mechanism to
pay for the “fair share” of the impact on the regional transportation
system caused or contributed by development on territory within the
jurisdiction of the Authority; and

{2) Support and participate in regional and state planning efforts and
funding programs to provide an efficient regional transportation effort
to access Fort Ord Territory,

(n) {1) The Implementation
Plan does not address this
specific item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(n) (2) The Implementation
Plan does not address this
specific item, howsver all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance..

(0) Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans
that ensure that the design and construction of all major
arterials within the territory under the jurisdiction of the
Authority will have direct connections to the regional network
consistent with the Reuse Plan. Such plans and policies shali
include:

(1) Preparation and adoption of policies and programs consistent with
the Authority’s Development and Resource Management Plan to
establish programs and monitor development to assure that it does not
exceed resource constraints posed by transportation facilities:

(0) (1) The Implementation
Plan does not address this
specific item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(2) Design and construction of an efficient system of arterials in order
to connect to the regional transportation system; and

(o) (2} The Implementation
Plan does not address this
specific item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(3) Designate local truck routes to have direct access to regional and
national truck routes and to provide adequate movement of goods into
and out of the territory under the jurisdiction of the Authority.

(o) (3) The implementation
Pian does not address this
specific item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(p) Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans to
provide regional bus service and faciiities to serve key activity
centers and key corridors within the territory under the
jurisdiction of the Authority in a manner consistent with the
Reuse Plan.

(p) The Impiementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

Each land use agency shall adopt policies and programs that
ensure deveiopment and cooperation in a regional law
enforcement program that promotes joint efficiencies in
operations, identifies additional law enforcement needs, and
identifies and seeks to secure the appropriate funding
mechanisms to provide the required services.

(g) The Implementation Pian
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.




FORA Master Resolution
Chapter 8 Sections 8.02.020 {a) to (t) Fire Protection

§ year implementation Plan
Consistency

()

Each land use agency shall include poiicies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans
that ensure development of a regional fire protection program
that promotes joint efficiencies in operations, identifies
additional fire protection needs, and identifies and seeks to
secure the appropriate funding mechanisms to provide the
required services.

{r} The Implementation Pian
does not address this specific

item, however all future

projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

(s)

Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their respective applicable general, area, and specific plans
that will ensure that native plants from on-site stock will be
used in all tandscaping except for turf areas, where practical
and appropriate. in areas of native plant restoration, all
cultivars, including, but not iimited to, manzanita and
ceanothus, shall be obtained from stock originating on Fort Ord
Territory.

{s) The Implementation Plan
does not address this specific
item, however all future
projects will be reviewed for
appropriate compliance.

FORA Master Resolution
Chapter 8 Sections 8.02.020 (a) to {t) Jobs Housing Balance

5 year lmpiementation Plan
Consistency

(t)

Each land use agency shall include policies and programs in
their general, area, and specific plans that will ensure
compliance with the 1997 adopted FORA Reuse Plan
jobs/housing balance provisions. The policies and programs for
the provision of housing must include flexible targets that
generally correspond with expecied job creation on the former
Fort Ord. It is recognized that, in addressing the Reuse Plan
jobs/housing balance, such flexible targets will likely resuit in
the availability of affordable housing in excess of the minimum
20% local jurisdictional inclusionary housing figure, which could
result in a range of 21% - 40% below market housing. Each
land use agency should describe how their local inctusionary
housing policies, where applicabte, address the Reuse Plan
jobs/housing balance provisions.

{t} The Impiementation Plan
does not specifically address
the issue of job/housing
balance. It does address
affordable housing in Section
4.0. The Housing Component
projects an affordable housing
obligation of 123 units over the
Plan’s 5 year term.

Note: The Fort Ord —-Seaside Redevelopment Project Area Implementation Plan 2007-2012
identifies many of the issues listed in this table as eligible for Agency financial participation.
They will be addressed as part of any future projects.




Redevelopment Agency
of the City of Seaside

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN
2007 — 2012

Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment
Project Area

January 17, 2008

GRC

GRC REDEVELODMENT CONSULTANTS Inc.



_|
_|

January 17, 2008

Adopted: January 17, 2008
Resolution No. 08-01-FT. ORD-01

Implementation Plan
2007-2012 for the
Seaside — Fort Ord
Redevelopment Project
Area

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SEASIDE

CRC REDEVELODMENT CONSULTANTS
701 &. Darker &treet, Suite 7400, Orange, CA 92868
GQ C 27200 Arrowhead Drive, Qakland, CA 94611



CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Ralph Rubio — Mayor/Chairperson

Thomas Mancini — Councilmember /Vice Chairperson
Steve Bloomer -~ Mayor Pro Tem/ Agency Member
Dennis Alexander — Councilmember/Agency Member
Don Jordan - Coungcilmember/Agency Member

CITY/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY STAFF

Ray Corpuz — City Manager/Executive Director
Diana Ingersoll — Deputy City Manager

Sara isgur — Redevelopment Services Manager
Lisa Brinton — Redevelopment Project Manager



[ [

_|
_|

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREFACE.....innriiiisissrissrrescssenas teressssessnsssrrasn e e s anerrann 1
1.0 INTRODUCGCTION ..ccorivirerinrirnsreseeressesccssessssssssssasessssessssenses 3
1.1 Intent of the Implementation Plan ...c...c.ccoevvrvnrvueennns 6
1.2 Implementation Plan Requirements..........coovcvvveinnnens 6
1.3 Public Participation in the Implementation
Plan Process.. .. ireeereeneereeneennreesenesnnrassrneasrnees 9
2.0 PROJECT AREA BACKGROUND.......ccievverrrnnererenrens 11
2.1 Blighting Conditions ......ccccvvvermrecrccmmiiiiciniiniininne, 13
2.2 Goals of the Redevelopment Plan..........c.ccccviiinn 13
2.3 Agency ActiVIties ..ooovciiereiici it e 15
3.0 FIVE-YEAR IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM.......... 17
3.1 Funding Sources.........ccvvimeninnrinninmnenin s 17
3.2 Community Development ........coooooveimiiiii 20
3.3 Business Recruitment ......cccovvvviermmmmimicmienieninnnneeannnne. 21
3.4 Housing Programs........ccccceevievrenrineeenmsccommeaericiinas 21
3.5 Development Project Review ......cccvvveemreericccinniinnnn, 21
3.6 Program Changes.........cccccccevvimeneimneisnmmmmmmmeeee e, 22
4.0 HOUSING COMPONENT......ccconmemsrmriicncerenirranersansses 23
4.1 Implementation Plan Requirements.......c.cccoveeeeenee. 23
4.2 Housing Production and Replacement..................... 26
4.3 Housing Goals and Objectives of the
Implementation Plan ..., 29
4.4 The Housing Fund, Resources and the Housing
Program ... 30
4.5 Summary of Planned Housing Activity.........oereeeeee. 35
5.0 ADMINISTRATION OF THE
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN ....ccccvisvmrrnrmrrsrnsssssnncsannes 39
5.1 Plan RevieW ...eiirienrivrmeerecceeesssianesessssne s ssnsiens 39
5.2 Plan Amendment.....coovveerreieornnnnirineirer e 40




Seasida-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

5.3 Financial Commitments Subject to Available

FUnds oot 40
5.4 Redevelopment Plan Controls ..oocvevvvccneeiscinviennenn. 40
LIST OF TABLES
1. Plan Deadlines and Limits......ccccoeeoiiiiciiieeennn, 13
2.  Existing Debt Oblgations .......ccccceeeveevcenvemreerereesrreenan. 19
3.  Historical Production of Housing Units ..................... 27
4.  Future Estimate of Housing Units .....ccccccvveevvviciiiennn. 29
5.  Illustrative Project Cash Flow — Housing Program... 37
6. Estimate of Agency Assisted Housing Units.............. 38
FIGURE

1. Redevelopment Project Area .....ccooeevivivicccinnercenen. 5




L L

PREFACE

This Implementation Plan is being prepared and adopted
according to Section 33490 et seq. of California’s Community
Redevelopment Law. Section 33490 requires the adoption of an
implementation plan every five years for each redevelopment
project area in a redevelopment agency’s jurisdiction. On April
18, 2002, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside (the
“Agency”) adopted the Five-Year Implementation Plan for the
Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Areal, its first
implementation plan. This document, Implementation Plan
2007-2012 for the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area
(the “Implementation Plan”) is an update of the original
implementation plan.

This Implementation Plan identifies Agency-related programs
and potential projects scheduled for the next five years in the
Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area (the “Project
Area”), and a discussion on housing activities targeted for very-
low, low and moderate income families.

This Implementation Plan is presented in the following five
sections:

Section 1 - Introduction: Provides an overview of the CRL’s
provisions  governing the development of this
Implementation Plan. This section also describes the
overall intent of the Plan.

Section 2 - Project Area Background: Introduces and
describes generally the Project Area, including descriptions
of the Project Area’s location, goals, original and remaining
blighting conditions, as well as Agency activities to date.

1 This implementation plan was Section V of the Report to City Council for the Seaside-Fort Ord
Redevelopment Project Area, and as such was the project area’s first implementation plan.




Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopmant Pian

Section 3 - Five-Year Program: Provides a description of
proposed Agency activities, programs, and public
improvement projects relative to the Project Area for the
next five year period.

Section 4 - Housing Production Program: Provides a
summary of issues relative to providing low and moderate
income housing. Includes descriptions of past housing
production activities, current housing needs, housing
programs aimed at meeting these needs, and five- and ten-
year housing production plans. Total housing production
over the remaining lifetime of the Redevelopment Plan is
also estimated.

Section 5 - Administration of the Implementation Plan:
Describes the Implementation Plan review process,
including periodic reviews and public hearings. Also
includes description of annual financial commitments that
will fund the Agency’s activities.




_|
_|

_|
_|

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside (“Agency”) is
Seaside's primary vehicle for ensuring the long term economic
vitality of the community. Authorized by Redevelopment Law
to undertake a wide variety of activities and programs, the
Agency has adopted a Redevelopment Plan to implement
community revitalization at all levels, from relatively simple
rehabilitation and facade programs to complex strategies to
preserve and enhance the community’s job base, by retaining
existing businesses and by attracting new businesses into the
community.

The Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area (the “Project
Area”) was adopted on April 18, 2002, by City of Seaside
Ordinance No. 901. The Project Area results from the closure
of Fort Ord in 1994, and the formation (also in 1994) of the Fort
Ord Reuse Authority (“FORA™). FORA adopted a Fort Ord
Reuse Plan on June 13, 1997, and subsequently entered into
implementation agreements with its member agencies,
including the City of Seaside. These implementation
agreements in part called for the adoption of redevelopment
plans to provide the financial and legal tools to implement the
Reuse Plan. In 1998, Seaside amended its General Plan to
accommodate the Reuse Plan and commenced proceedings to
develop the Redevelopment Plan for the Project Area. At its
adoption 2002, the Redevelopment Plan was found to be
consistent with the Reuse Plan and the Seaside General Plan.

Although the Project Area has a Redevelopment Plan, it is
important to note that this plan does not dictate on a parcel-by-
parcel basis future redevelopment or revitalization activities.
Rather, the Plan authorizes a variety of tools that the Agency
may employ to revitalize the Project Area following a
generalized blueprint for area land uses that must, by law, be
consistent with the Seaside General Plan. Additionally, actual




Seaside-Forf Ord Redevelopment Pian

redevelopment activities and the timing thereof often hinge on
the plans and resources of the many tenants, property owners,
or business owners in the Project Area, because Redevelopment
Law affords these individuals certain rights and opportunities
for Project participation.

Within the goals and activities authorized by the
Redevelopment Plan, the Agency may undertake an
enormously wide variety of activities aimed at stemming blight
and economic decline. Such activities include, but are not
limited to, acquiring land for resale to a redeveloper, entering
into contractual agreements with existing owners or tenants
where the Agency provides financial or other assistance for
building repairs or replacement on privately-owned land,
developing comprehensive strategies or preparing studies to
assist private developers to respond to local economic
opportunities that result in local investment and job creation,
and financing and constructing needed public facilities and
improvements.

In accordance with Redevelopment Law, the Agency is also
vested with the responsibility for increasing, preserving, and
improving the supply of housing units for very low, low and
moderate income individuals and families. The Agency is
required to set aside a portion of its tax increment revenues for
this purpose, as well as, to undertake a number of additional
steps to ensure that there is an adequate number of decent,
safe, and sanitary dwelling units in the community available to
these income groups in the proportions required hy
Redevelopment Law and as dictated by the needs in the
community.

The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside has
supervised the preparation of this Implementation Plan, which
provides both a short-range strategy for meeting locally
identified and State mandated redevelopment objectives, and
information necessary to measure the Agency’s performance in
meeting those objectives.




implementation Plan 2007-2012

JELS

feit, o1

City of Seaside
Seagside Redevelopment Agency

Seaside-Fort Ord Implementation Plan
Figure 1

Seaside-Fort Ord
e Redevelopment Project Area
f_ﬂil'lllli,-

i Seaside City Limits

Lnmagar

0 0.25 05 1

Mile




Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

1.1

1.2

INTENT OF THE IMPLEMENTATION PIAN

The Community Redevelopment Law (IHealth and
Safety Code Section .33000 ef seq.; the “Redevelopment
Law” or the “CRL”) contains a number of provisions that
require an agency and its legislative body to implement
adopted redevelopment plans in a manner that will
eliminate blighting conditions. The primary amongst
these is the Implementation Plan. Tt is thus the dual
intent of this Implementation Plan to provide a coherent
deseription of short-range redevelopment programs and
activities, while also identifying how specific
redevelopment activities and programs implement the
Redevelopment Plan and reduce the incidence of blight.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN REQUIREMENTS
(SECTION 33490)

CRL Section 33490 requires redevelopment agencies to
produce implementation plans every five years. In
accordance with this section, the implementation plan must
contain the following:

Specific goals and objectives for the next five (5) years.

Specific programs and potential projects, and estimated
expenditures planned for the next five (5) years.

Explanations of how the plan’s goals, objectives,
programs, and expenditures will eliminate blight.

An explanation of how the goals, objectives, and
expenditures will implement the CRL's affordable
housing requirements.

An explanation of how the Low and Moderate Income
Housing Fund will be used annually over the term of
the implementation plan, along with the amounts now
available in the Low and Moderate Income Housing
fund, and projected deposits thereto. Also included
shall be estimates of the number of units to be assisted
in each of the five years.

An estimate of the number of units to be provided over
the next five (5) and ten (10) years to meet the Agency’s
15% inclusionary housing requirements, if applicable.

An estimate of the number of units to be provided
through the end of the Plan’s effectiveness (see Table 1)




implementation Plan 2007-2012

to  meet the Agency’s inclusionary  housing
requirements, if applicable.

s The number of qualifying very low, low, and moderate
income units that have been produced in the project
area, and the number of additional units that will be
required to meet the inclusionary housing requirements.

* The number of units that will be developed by the
Agency, if any, including the number of units that will
be available for very low, low and moderate income
households.

s Ifa planned project will result in destruction of existing
affordable housing, an identification of proposed
locations for the replacement housing the agency will be
required to produce (Health and Safety Code Section
33413).

¢ The project area affordable housing production plan
required by Health and Safety Code Section
33413(b)(4)).

Adoption of the Implementation Plan may only occur after
holding a noticed public hearing. Between two and three
yvears after adoption of an implementation plan, the Agency
must hold another noticed public hearing to review the
redevelopment plan and the last implementation plan,

1.2.1  INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PRODUCTION PIAN
(SECTION 33413)

Under current law, agencies that administer
redevelopment project areas or portions of project
areas established on or after January 1, 1976, have an
obligation to ensure that specified percentages of new
or substantially rehabilitated housing are available at
affordable cost to very-low, low and moderate income
households. In addition, under Section 33413 of the
CRL, whenever dwelling units housing persons and
families of low or moderate income are destroyed or
removed from the low and moderate income housing
market as part of a redevelopment project, the agency
is required to replace those units with an equal
number of replacement dwelling units within four
years of displacement. The replacement dwelling
units must have an equal or greater number of
bedrooms as those units destroyed or removed units,
and all must be affordable to very low, low, or
moderate income households.




Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

1.2.2

In the event that suitable land for residential
development cannot be found within a project area,
then the CRL permits an agency to count units that
are made available at affordable housing cost outside
a project area toward the agency's project area
housing production requirement, on a two-for-one
basis: that is, two affordable units created outside a
project area will count the same toward the
inclusionary obligation as one unit created Inside the
project area. State government has declared that the
provision of affordable housing outside of
redevelopment project areas can be of direct benefit to
those projects in helping to accomplish project
objectives regarding affordable housing.

USE OF LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING
FUND (SECTION 33334)

Section 33334 of the CRL addresses a number of
financial issues as they apply to affordable housing.
These issues are applicable to implementation plans
due to the detailed character of the plan, and the
strong emphasis placed on providing housing
opportunities within the community. Sub-sections of
particular  importance in  regards to  the
implementation plan include:

e §33334.2: Agency obligation to use 20% of tax
increment revenue to increase, improve and
preserve the community’s supply of low and
moderate income housing,

e §33334.4. Specifies that housing assistance for
very low and low income households generally
must be in the same proportion as needs for
elderly housing, and for very low and low income
housing in the community.

e §33334.6. States that the provision of housing is a
fundamental purpose of the CRL, and that the
provision of affordable housing outside a
redevelopment project area is still of benefit to the
project area. Also sets forth various requirements
for the management of the Low- and Moderate-
Income Housing Fund.

CRL Sections 33334.10 and 33334.12 deal with the
issue of excess surplus in the Low and Moderate
Income Housing Fund (“Housing Fund”), and the
plans for its use. While such a plan need not be




implementation Plan 2007-2012

included in an implementation plan pursuant to
Section 33490, the housing production program should
also address excess surplus as a practical matter.
Under current law, an agency that has accumulated
an “excess surplus” in its Housing Fund must expend
such surplus within three vears or disburse such
surplus to the county housing authority or another
public agency exercising housing development powers
within the agency’s territorial jurisdiction. The
housing authority or other public entity is then
directed to use the transferred surplus within three
years of the date of transfer to improve and increase
the supply of affordable low and moderate income
housing in the community in which the agency
operates. An agency has an excess surplus when the
unexpended and unencumbered amount in the
agency’s Housing Fund exceeds the greater of
$1,000,000 or the total amount deposited in the
agency’s Housing Fund during the preceding four
years. The intent of the excess surplus provisions is to
encourage agencies to make timely expenditures of
any excess surplus, as well as addressing the
widespread perception that, collectively,
redevelopment agencies are not spending their
Housing Fund monies quickly encugh.

1.3 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN THE IMPLEMENTA-
TION PLAN PROCESS

Pursuant to CRL Section 33490, the adoption of an
implementation plan must be preceded by a duly notice
public hearing. Notice of the public hearing must be posted
in at least four (4) permanent locations in the affected
project area for a minimum period of three (3) weeks. In
addition, the notice must be published in a newspaper of
general circulation serving the affected project area once a
week for three (3) successive weeks, and mailed at least
three (3) weeks in advance to all persons and agencies who
request such notice. Posting, publication and mailing must
be completed at least ten (10) days prior to the public
hearing.

The Agency scheduled a public hearing for this
Implementation Plan on December 6, 2007 and continued
the hearing on January 17, 2008. Notices of the public




Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

hearing were published in the Monterey Herald on
November 6, 2007, November 13, 2007, and on November
20, 2007. Notices of the hearing were posted at the
following locations: California State University campus;
Seaside Highlands; and at other public places in the project
area

In addition, CRL Section 33490(c) states that between two
and three years after adoption of an implementation plan,
an agency must conduct a public hearing to review the
redevelopment plan and implementation plan. The purpose
of this mid-term review is to assess the extent to which an
agency’s actual activities conform to the activities described
in the current implementation plan. The Agency mid-term
review of this Implementation Plan will be between 2009
and 2010.

10



2.0

PROJECT AREA BACKGROUND

This chapter describes generally the setting for the Project
Area, in terms of such topics as history, blighting conditions,
goals, and agency activities. Project Area background
information provides a baseline for evaluating future Agency
actions aimed at eradicating or alleviating blight.

The Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area was adopted
by the City Council on April 18, 2002. The Project Area
comprises an estimated 3,937 acres of Fort Ord along either
side of General Jim Moore Boulevard inside the Seaside City
limits, between Military Road on the south and First Street on
the north, and to the east of General Jim Moore Boulevard
between Third Street on the north and Plumas Street on the
south. (See Figure 1.)

Monterey County,
18%

Seaside

Redevelopment}-
Agency, 24%

Tax Increment Distribution

Low- and
All cher Moderate-Income
Agencies, 4% Housing, 20%

Educational
Agencies, 10%

Fort Ord Reuse
Authority, 24%

11



Seasids-Forf Ord Redevelopment Plan

CRL Section 33492.70 et seq. sets special requirements and
standards for redevelopment in Fort Ord (the “Base Closure
Legislation”). Among other things, the Base Closure
Legislation establishes the manner in which tax increment
revenues from the Project Area will be shared between the
Redevelopment Agency and the Fort Ord Reuse Authority
(“FORA™). After deducting 20% from gross tax increment
receipts to be deposited in the low- and moderate-income
housing fund and another 10% to be passed on to educational
agencies, the Redevelopment Ageney and FORA each receive
35% of the remaining tax increment receipts (or 24% of total
receipts). The County receives 25% of the post-housing and
school district tax increment (or 18% of total receipts). The
remaining 4% of total receipts are disbursed to other taxing,
including the City of Seaside. The chart on the previous page
illustrates this division of tax increment receipts, the following
table also illustrates the distribution of tax increment receipts.

For example, each $100 of tax increment from Fort Ord is
divided up as follows:

Agency or Fund Amount
Low- and Moderate-Income Housing Fund $20
Educational Agencies $10
Fort Ord Reuse Authority (“FORA”) $24
Seaside Redevelopment Agency 824
Monterey County 818
Other Agencies $4

Additionally, the Redevelopment Plan and this Implementation
Plan must conform to the overall Fort Ord Reuse Plan. As
such, this Implementation Plan will be forwarded to FORA for
findings of consistency.

Table 1, below, summarizes the major time limits for the
Project Area. Dates listed under Eminent Domain reflect the
date upon which the Agency’s current authority to commence
eminent domain proceedings are set to expire. The Plan
Effectiveness and Activities column is the date on which the
Agency’s authority is set to expire. Finally, the Receive Tax
Increment column is the last date upon which the Agency may
receive fax increment from the Project Area. This date is
fifteen years after the deadline for plan effectiveness.

12




implementation Plan 2007-2012

Table 1
Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area

PLAN DEADLINES AND LIMITS

Plan
Adoption | Eminent Incur Effectiveness | Receive Tax
Date Domain Debt* and Increment®
Activities*®
4/18/02 4/18/14 20 vears 30 years 45 years

*From the date the County Auditor verifies that $100,000 or more of tax
increment funds from the Project Area have been paid to the Agency.

2.1

2.2

BLIGHTING CONDITIONS

The primary blighting influences at the time of the original
plan adoption for the Project Area are described briefly in
the paragraphs below, and can be summarized as follows:

1. Inadeqguate improvements
Unsafe and dilapidated buildings
Substandard building design
Functional obsolescence

Lack of parking

Presencg of hazardous materials

Deficient roadways

® N e ;s @

Inadequate utilities®

GOALS OF THE REDEVELOPMENT PIAN

The selection of the boundaries of the Project Area was
originally guided by the City of Seaside General Plan, the
CRL, the Fort Ord Reuse Plan, and the Implementation
Agreement between the City of Seaside and the Fort Ord
Reuse Authority. The goals of the Redevelopment Plan are
to:

A. Provide an effective set of legal and financial tools and
programs that will enable the Agency to rebuild the
former Fort Ord into an integral part of the community
of Seaside.

2 Source: Report to the Seaside City Council for the Proposed Ford Ord Redevelopment Project,

Volume Two. Section ITI.

13



Seaside-Forf Ord Redevelopment Plan

. Removal of existing vacant, abandoned, obsolete, and/or

deteriorated sites and buildings.

. Mitigate the economic and social degradation caused by

the closure or realignment of military bases.

. Eliminate the physical and economic blight conditions

existing in the Project Area.

. Assembly and subdivision of land into parcels suitable

for modem residential, commercial, office, retail, and
visitor-serving development with proper vehicular and
pedestrian circulation.

. Eliminate buildings and roadways for recycling of land

where economics do not support the investment to
upgrade deteriorated, dilapidate, or obsolete facilities.

. Participate in the revitalization and redevelopment of

properties by members of the community and the
private sector.

. Improve the infrastructure of the proposed Project Area,

including but not limited to development of sanitary and
storm drain systems; water, gas and electrical
improvements; streets, curbs, and gutters; sidewalks,
signing, street lighting, signalization,
telecommunications, public facilities, recreation
facilities and preservation of open space.

Increase and improve the supply of affordable housing
for very low, low-and moderate-income persons and
families by assisting in the development rehabilitation
of housing meeting all income needs.

Develop new employment opportunities.

K. Ameliorate the current housing-jobs imbalance by the

creation of additional and varied housing opportunities,
along with appropriate recreation opportunities and
expansion of small businesses.

Cooperate and assist in the elimination of soil and
ground water contamination, including the removal and
elimination of hazardous and dangerous material.

. Protect endangered species consistent with the FORA

Reuse Plan and appropriate state and federal
regulations.?

8 Source: Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan. Part IV, Goals and Objectives. p. 6.

14



implementation Plan 2007-2012

2.3 AGENCY ACTIVITIES

As identified in Section 2.1 of this document, at the time of
adoption of the Redevelopment Plan there were detrimental
physical, social and economic conditions that were
negatively impacting the Project. Through the
Redevelopment Plan, the Agency has proposed to alleviate
these conditions by undertaking a comprehensive program
of public improvements and by providing a variety of
development incentives intended to stimulate new
development and rehabilitation activities in the Project
Area.

Since adoption of the original 2002-2007 Implementation
Plan?, the Agency has been actively pursuing a number of
community and economic development goals, including:

¢ Seaside Highlands - A market-rate housing
development with 380 units.

s Seaside Resort Development — A 330-room hotel, 125
residential lots, and 175 time share units. Land sale to
be completed by 2010

s  Main Gate Project — Exclusive negotiating agreement
with Clark/General to build a 500,000 square foot
“lifestyle” shopping mall, and 250-room hotel, spa and
conference facility

1 Source: Report to the Seaside City Council for the Proposed Ford Ord Redevelopment Project,

Volume Two. Section V.

15



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

i B B
This page intentionally left blank

o i

16



]
|

3.0 FIVE-YEAR IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM

As described in more detail below, the Agency’s ability to
implement the programs and activities described in the
Redevelopment Plan is directly dependent on the receipt of tax
increment and other revenues, which are in turn dependent on
the level of economic activity in the Project Area. Within these
rather important restrictions as to the funding available,
Agency activities over the next five year period will be
primarily focused on addressing the following key challenges:

3.1

Limited water supply to support new development

General lack of infrastructure, inciuding infrastructure
developed to municipal standards

Presence of Seaside-East Superfund site for hazardous
material removal. This site is to be cleaned to residential
standards

Significant environmentally protected areas that reduces
the amount of land available for development

Loss of potential taxable development through the many
public benefit conveyances to nonprofit and public sector
entities as a part of the Base Realignment and Closing
(BRACQ) process.

A dated and constrained transportation infrastructure

FUNDING SOURCES

This Implementation Plan reflects both the financial
opportunities and limitations inherent in implementing the
Redevelopment Plan. The opportunities arise because the
Agency’s tax increment revenues are beginning to increase
due to development activity. The limitations are primarily
the result of obligations the Agency has incurred that will
use a substantial portion of the current and future tax

17



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

increment generated in the Project Area. Given these
limitations, it 1s not expected that the Agency will have any
significant resources upon which to fund redevelopment
activities.

Tax Increment Revenues

The Agency’s major funding source is tax increment
revenues. Since 2003-04, assessed values have grown from
$53.5 million to $373.8 million in 2006-07. Growth has
largely been driven by new development activity. The
Seaside Highlands project was completed during this time
frame and included the construction and sale of 380 new
housing units. Changes of ownership also contributed to
the growth in taxable values.

The total tax increment for 2006-07 was approximately $3.7
million,

Existing Obligations

Redevelopment of the area formerly knows as Fort Ord is
governed under special state legislation contained in Article
4 of the CRL (starting with Section 33492.70). The special
legislation requires a unique formula for the allocation of
tax increment in the Project Area as this relates to pass
through payments. Pursuant to Section 33492.71, the
Agency is required to share a portion of the tax increment
generated in the Project Area with the Fort Ord Reuse
Authority and with the underlying taxing entities that levy
a tax in the Project Area. When combined with the
required deposit to the low and moderate income housing
fund, the Agency nets only about 30 percent of the fotal tax
increment of the Project Area for non housing activities.
Table 2 on the following page provides details on the
Agency’s obligations. Payments on obligations incurred in
the Project Area will commit most of the Agency’s current
tax increment revenues. It 1s estimated that the
expenditure of tax increment for existing obligations will
equal between $3.7 million to $4.0 million annually over the
next five years,

18



61

: ‘uoriearasaxd
FUIBNOY PUE UoIyeulwi[a 131[q Je pauile
wesdoxd Jusuwrdoosepaa s Aouady o1y IejsTurape o,

THD o
JO 11°Z6¥eg uonoaeg Jod painbax sre syuawded 9y,

"SUTSNOY SW0OUI-9)BIIPOW PUR -M0] JO A[ddns
8 AJTUnWwod oY) aarssald pue aaoxduwl ‘9sesIdUL O,

‘SeTjiane
Juswdo]aaepal justuefdull 0] PazZi[Ijn Skm URO] Y],

-Kouedy a1 Jo suorjerado o) puny 0] sesuadxs Jurodu()

"gaxy josloag oY) ur sarrjuL JUIXE) 93 PUE
L£IoyIny esnay pIp) 310, 917 YIIm Baay 1090l o1[) Ul pajessuss
TUSWLOUT X8} 3} 9IBYS 1SN ADU3FY 87 T 9yl 01 jusnsing

"SIUIOIUT 9)BISPOUL PUEB MO] JO SII[TUIR] PUE
suosiad 0] Sutsnoy aeNIoe] 01 A5UadE S} 0 PAJRIO[R ST ATy M
anuaAsl JUIWAIIUT XB) [{€ JO Juadniad (g opise 195 0] soouade
juswdoaaspai (e salnbax meT jusuwidorsAsps)] BIUIOJE)

"Q00Z ‘ST I2qUIDdd( U0 anp ST Ue0]
oY, ‘Yueq LJUNUNIOY WIOI] UOL[[IUL () GF PIMOLIOY £IUBY Y],

SLSOD
ONILVEAdO
ADNHDV ¢

SINHIWAVA
HOY(10YHI SSVd '€

DNISNOH

HWODNI

“HLVIHAON
GNV-MOT @

NVOTIANVEH 1

NOSVIH/NOLLAIHIOSHA

NOILLVDI'TdO

HAVN

SNOILVOITdO L93d INLLSIXH

gaxy J00loag justudo[easpay pIQ 310,[-9PISBog

G Rlq8L

ZL02-1002 veig voyejusLwsidy



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

3.2

Given this level of funding for existing obligations, it is
unlikely the Agency will have significant resources to
implement the programs described below. Should fax
increment grow at a faster rate, the Agency may implement
one or more of the following programs.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Community and economic development efforts include:

¢ Encourage and assist development at the “Shoppette”
site, located at Coe Avenue and Monterey Road. This
site has been identified for future residential
development.

+ Encourage development of the approximately 90-acre
“Surplus I1” site

e Encourage development of the approximately 730-acre
Seaside-East site for master planned residential
development

e Continue to assist in the development of the 53-acre
Main Gate development

e Assist in the provision of infrastructure improvements
as necessary to achieve overall Agency goals

Implementation of this five-year economic and community
development program will address blighting conditions in
the following manner:

1. Help implement the Fort Ord Reuse Plan through
development assistance and the provision of
infrastructure improvements.

2. Provide both market rate and lower income housing
opportunities for local residents and employees.

3. Help overcome on-site constraints to development
resulting from inadequate infrastructure, access,
and other issues that may require public investment.

As documented in Section 3.1, Existing Obligations,
payment existing Agency obligations will likely take up the
bulk of the Agency’s tax increment receipts. The remainder
will be used for administrative costs and redevelopment
program expenditures.

20



Implementation Pian 2007-2012

3.3

3.4

3.5

BUSINESS RECRUITMENT

Additionally, the Agency will, to the extent funding is
available continue to attract new businesses into the
community through a variety of activities. Over the term of
the Implementation Plan, such activities include, but are
not limited to, providing infrastructure improvements, and
the preparation of market or planning information for
dissemination to potential new businesses.

HOUSING PROGRAMS

The Agency sets aside 20% of its tax increment revenues for
the purpose of increasing, preserving, or improving the
number of dwelling units affordable to very low, low or
moderate income households. At the appropriate time, such
funds may also be used to provide replacement housing in
the event affordable dwelling units are removed from the
Project Area. Housing set aside funds will also be used to
ensure that at least 15% of all new or substantially
rehabilitated dwelling units in the Project Area are
affordable to very low, low, or moderate income households
as required by Redevelopment Law,

The Agency’s housing programs will be consistent with the
Housing Element of the City’s General Plan and with the
Regional Housing Needs Assessment as applicable to
Seaside.

DEVELOPMENT PROJECT REVIEW

Prior to formal submittals to the City of Seaside for
development permits, the Agency may from time to time
review individual development projects that would result in
a major intensification of use, substantial rehabilitation of
existing structures, or mnew construction, for their
consistency with this Implementation Plan, the
Redevelopment Plan, and any other applicable Agency
policies.  Said review shall be accomplished in full
conformance with all applicable provisions of the
Redevelopment Plan, CRIL, other statutes and City of
Seaside policy.

21



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

3.6 PROGRAM CHANGES

The Agency has identified the above programs as the most
probable implementation activities for the term of this
Implementation Plan, Since other public and private
projects, not foreseen today, may later be judged to be
feasible and beneficial in eliminating blight it may be
necessary from time to time for the Agency to make changes
to programs and activities, and the priorities assigned to
those programs and activities.

Whether or not listed above, specific projects and programs
may be constructed or funded by the Agency during the
period covered by this Implementation Plan, if the Agency
finds that:

1. The goals and objectives of the Redevelopment Plan are
furthered.

2. Specific conditions of physical or economic blight within
the Project Area will be mitigated in whole or in part
through implementation of the project.

3. Specific conditions relative to a development project,
including the financial feasibility thereof, require that
the public improvement project be constructed at the
time in question.

22



4.0 HOUSING COMPONENT

4.1.

This Housing Component covers the affordable housing
elements that are required to be addressed in the
Implementation Plan. The Housing Component sets forth the
Agency’s goals and objectives, projects, and expenditures for
the five-year period covered by the Implementation Plan.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN REQUIREMENTS

This Housing Component of the Implementation Plan presents
the expenditure of funds and other activities relating to the
production of housing affordable to persons and families of low
and moderate income. Per the CRL, this Housing Plan must
specifically include:

1. An explanation of how the goals, objectives, projects and
expenditures set forth in the Housing Component of the
Implementation Plan will implement the affordable housing
requirements of the CRL, including a housing program for
each of the five years of the Implementation Plan.

2. The amount available in the lL.ow and Moderate Income
Housing Fund and estimates of both deposits into and
expenditures from the Housing Fund during each of the five
years of the Implementation Plan.

3. The number of new, rehabilitated, or price-restricted
housing units to be assisted during the term of the
Implementation Plan.

4. If existing affordable housing will be removed as a result of

23



Seasfde-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

redevelopment activities, a list of proposed sites for the
replacement housing the Agency is required to produce.

5. Specific information related to the CRL requirements for
affordable housing production.

Generally, the Agency’s requirements for affordable housing
fall into the following three areas:

Housing Production / Replacement Requirement.

For those project areas that were adopted after 1976 and which
contained land designated for residential uses, the Agency is
required to meet certain specific requirements related to
housing production and to produce a plan showing how the
requirement will be met. The requirement is that 30 percent of
all housing produced by a redevelopment agency acting as
developer be affordable; and that 15 percent of all housing
produced in the Project Area by entities other than the
redevelopment agency be affordable. In order to count units
towards the housing production requirement, the Agency must
record affordability covenants that run with the land. Prior to
January 1, 2002, the covenants were required to remain in
place for the duration of the land use controls in the
Redevelopment Plan. For units produced after January 1,
2002, the covenants must remain in effect for a period of 55
years for rental units and 45 years for owner occupied units.:
The Agency is also subject to the replacement housing
requirement,  When residential units housing low and
moderate income persons are destroyed or taken out of the low
and moderate income market as part of a redevelopment
project that is subject to a an agreement with the Agency or
where financial assistance has been provided by the Agency,
the Agency must replace those units within a specified period
of time in accordance with a plan adopted by the Agency.

Housing Fund Reﬁuirement.

The CRL requires an agency to set aside in a separate Low and
Moderate Income Housing Fund (the "Housing Fund") at least
20% of all tax increment revenue generated from its project
areas for the purpose of increasing, improving and preserving
the community's supply of low and moderate income housing.
Agencies are specifically required to expend the monies in the
Housing Fund to assist very low-, low- and moderate-income
households, generally defined as:

24



Implementation Plan 2007-2012

Extremely Low incomes at or below 30% of area
Income median income, adjusted for
family size

Very-Low Income | incomes at or below 50% of area
median income, adjusted for
family size

Low Income incomes at or below 80% of area
median income, adjusted for
family size

Moderate Income incomes at or below 120% of
area median income, adjusted
for family size

Under the CRL, Housing Fund monies must be “targeted” to
assist very low-, low- and moderate- income households in at
least the same proportion as the housing need. That is to say,
assistance must be provided in at least the same proportion
(e.g., percentage) that the number of housing units needed for
the very low and low income categories bears to the total
number of units needed for all three income categories. In
addition, redevelopment agencies must spend Housing Fund
monies to assist housing that is available to all persons
regardless of age in at least the same proportion as the number
of low-income households with a member under age 65 bears to
the total number of low income households of the community.
The CRL states that agencies are required to meet this
requirement over a ten year compliance period. For purposes
of this Implementation Plan, the ten year compliance period
will conclude in 2012.

Affordable Housing Cost & Duration of Affordability

Housing assisted with Housing Fund monies must be
"available at an affordable housing cost." In general, this
means that the cost of housing for eligible low- and moderate-
income households does not exceed 30% of gross household
income. The cost of housing, as defined, includes not only the
rental or mortgage payment, but also includes, as appropriate,
insurance, property taxes, homeowner’s dues and assessments
and utilities.

The CRL also requires the placement and recordation of
affordability controls on any new or substantially rehabilitated
housing assisted with Housing Fund monies. In the case of

25



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Flan

4.2

new or substantially rehabilitated rental housing, controls
must be placed on the assisted housing units such that they
remain affordable for the longest feasible time, but not less
than 15 years for units assisted prior to January 1, 2002 and 55
years for units assisted after January 1, 2002. For owner-
occupied housing, controls must be recorded that equal 10
years for units assisted prior to January 1, 2002 and 45 years
for units assisted after January 1, 2002. A shorter duration is
sometimes permitted if the Agency recaptures its Housing
Fund investment.

HOUSING PRODUCTION AND REPLACEMENT

This section of the Housing Component discusses the Agency’s
compliance with housing production and replacement housing
requirements. Because the Project Area was adopted after
January 1, 1976, it is subject to the housing production
requirements. All redevelopment project areas are now subject
to the replacement housing obligation.

Historical Production of Housing

The Agency has not created any housing and so it does not
have to meet the requirement of ensuring that 30 percent of
such housing be affordable to low and moderate income
persons, Table 3 on the following page shows the number of
units developed by the private sector from adoption of the
Project Area through November 2007, the 15 percent affordable
unit obligation, and the number of affordable units that have
been created. The CRL requires that not less than 6 percent of
the affordable units be available to persons and families of very
low income.

26



Implementation Plan 2007-2012

Table 3
Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area
HISTQRCIAL PRODUCTION OF HOUSING UNITS
Total Units Built through Nevember 2007 753
Very Low/
Total Low Moderate
Affordable Obligation 113 45 68
AFFORDABLE UNITS BUILT / AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS
Very Low/
Total Low Moderate
Secaside Resort / Sunbay Apartments (1) 41 36 5
Obligation Surplus/Deficit (72) 9 (63)
(1) These units cxisted at the time of adoption of the Project
Area and the Agency acquired affordability covenants.

A total of 753 housing units have been built in the Project Area
since its adoption in 2002. This includes 380 units built in the
Seaside Highlands development and 373 units built within the
Fort Ord military community. This has created a gross
inclusionary obligation totaling 113 units; of which 45 units
must be for very low income households and 68 units for
low/moderate income households. The 113-unit gross
inclusionary obligation is partly offset by the purchase of 41
affordability covenants at the Sunbay Apartments, resulting in
a net obligation of 72 units (113 units less 41 units). (It is
unclear under the CRL whether housing built as part of the
Fort Ord military community must be included in the historical
production total. To the extent this is not required, the
production requirement is overstated).

The Agency entered into an agreement with Sunbay Resort
Associates in 2005. Under the agreement, the Agency acquired
55 year affordability covenants on 41 apartment units in the
Sunbay Apartments that were in existence prior to adoption of
the Redevelopment Plan. Of this total, 36 units are restricted
to very low income households, with the balance restricted to
moderate income households. The total Agency financial
obligation was $5.0 million, which is to be paid in annual
installments of $300,000 per year over the next ten years. In
the tenth year, the remaining balance, plus accrued interest, is
due. In addition, the agreement requires that an additional 10
units are to be restricted to low and moderate income
households by March 2012.

27



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

We have counied the Sunbay apartment units as meeting the
CRL requirement that 15 percent of all housing in the Preject
Area be affordable. The CRL requirement is a separate and
distinct obligation from the Seaside Resort requirement that 20
percent of the housing for the proposed Seaside Resort project,
which is proposed to include 125 custom homes, be affordable.
Twenty five of the 41 units will meet this obligation.

When the Sunbay apartments are included, the Agency will
have a remaining deficit of 72 affordable units entering this
Implementation Plan cycle. Of this number, 9 are for very low
income units and 63 are for low and moderate income units.
The ten year compliance period under which these units must
be created will end at the end of the term of this
Implementation Plan.

The Agency is also aware that for purposes of meeting the CRL
housing production requirements, that not more than 50
percent of the units that are created can come from the
acquisition of affordability covenants. This is a requirement
that is to be met over the life of the Redevelopment Plan.

Estimate of Future Housing Production

Table 4 shows the prior period deficit from Table 2, an estimate
of the number of housing units that may be developed over the
five year period of the Implementation Plan (2007-2012), the
subsequent ten year period and over the remaining term of the
Redevelopment Plan. The table also shows the resulting
number of low and moderate income units that will need to be
developed.

As previously discussed, the Agency will enter this
Implementation Plan cycle with a deficit of very low, low and
moderate income units. The Agency estimates that 341
housing units may be built in the next five year period, which
will create a need for an additional 51 affordable units. When
combined with the prior period deficit of 72 units, the Agency
will need to create a total of 123 units, of which 40 will need to
be very low income units.

28



Implementation Plan 2007-2012

Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area

FUTURE ESTIMATE OF HOUSING UNITS

Total Net Affordable Very Low/

Units {1} Reguirement Low Mod.
Prior Period through 2007 763 72 9 63
Five Year Imp Plan Period (through 2012) 341 51 31 20
Total - 10 Year Compliance Period 1,094 123 40 83
Subsequont Ten Year Period (2013 to 2022) 1,994 299 179 120
Duration of Plan 1,750 263 158 106
Total Future Housing Units (2012 to end of Plan) 3,744 562 337 225
Potential Future Obligation 685 377 308

(1) Total units, including both market rate and affordable units.

Table 4

4.3

Replacement Housing Requirement

The Agency is subject to the replacement housing requirement
and must replace, on a one-for-one basis, all units removed
from the low and moderate income housing stock as a result of
Agency involvement. Article 16.5 requires that if an
implementation plan contains projects that could result in the
removal of low and moderate income housing units, the plan
must identify locations suitable for the replacement of such
housing. The Implementation Plan does not include any
projects that would result in the destruction or removal of
affordable housing.

HOUSING GOALS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE
IMPLEMENTATION PIAN

The CRL requires that the Housing Component of the
Implementation Plan must set forth the Agency's goals and
objectives for affordable housing during the next five years.
The Agency’s housing goal during the five years of the
Implementation Plan period is to improve and increase the
community's supply of affordable housing by assisting in the
construction of new units.

29



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Pian

4.4 THE HOUSING FUND, RESOURCES AND THE
HOUSING PROGRAM

4.4.1 APPLICABLE  DEPOSIT AND  EXPENDITURE
PROVISION

1.

Set-Aside of Tax Increment

The Project Area is required to meet the housing
set-aside deposit requirement that 20 percent of all
tax increment revenue be deposited into the
Housing Fund for the Project Area.

Proportional Expenditure for Low and Very Low Income

Prior to 2002, the CRL provided policy direction
that the Agency expend monies in the Housing
Fund in proportion to the unmet need for housing
persons and families with low and very low
income. In 2002, the CRL policy direction was
changed to a mandate.

In order to determine the proportion of Housing
Fund monies that should be spent for housing
persons of low and very low income, the Agency
uses the Association of Monterey Bay Area
Governments Regional Housing Needs Assessment
for the period 2006-2013. The table below shows
the fair share housing allocations and the
percentages they represent of the housing units
allocated to the three income categories. (Please
note that the units shown below have been utilized
to calculate the percentage allocation of Housing
Fund money to be used for housing persons of low
and very low income. The units do not represent a
current or future obligation of the Project Area to
produce units.)

30



Implementation Plan 2007-2012

City of Seaside

FAIR SHARE HOUSING ALLOCATION

Income Units Percent
Very Low 220 38.0%
Low 170 29.0%
Subtotal 390 67.0%
Moderate 190 33.0%
Total 580 100%

The Agency must spend approximately 67 percent
of the Project Area’s Housing Fund money on
housing for persons of very low and low income
during the ten year period that will end on June
30, 2012.

Housing Set-Aside monies were used during the
previous Implementation Plan cycle to purchase
affordability covenants for the Sunhay apartments.
This resulted in the creation of 41 affordable units,
all of which are available to very low and low
income families. A significant portion of the
Agency’s housing fund money during the prior
Implementation Plan was spent on administrative
and planning activities. This is to be expected since
the Agency was in the initial stages of planning for
the Project Area. In total the Agency has spent 31
percent of its Housing Fund money to assist very
low and low income persons. Agency activities and
historical expenditures of Housing Fund monies
have been less than the CRL percentage
requirements for targeting very low and low-
income households. During the term of this
Implementation Plan, the Agency will target not
less than 67 percent of its future spending of
Housing Fund monies to the creation and
preservation of low and very low income units.
The targeted expenditure of monies in the Housing
Fund is required to be met over the period starting
with the prior Implementation Plan and ending on
June 30, 2012. The Agency also intends to spend
additional housing fund monies as needed over the
term of this Plan to ensure that over the entire 10-
year compliance period the 67 percent target is
met. The Summary of Planned Housing activity in
Section 4.5 indicates that the Agency will have

31



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

spent 74 percent of its housing money for very low
and low income housing.

The Agency must also spend Housing Fund monies
over the Implementation Plan pericd for families
with children in the same proportion as the
population under the age of 65 bears to the total
population of the community. The 2000 Census
data showed the population of the City at 31,696.
Census data shows that persons that are over the
age of 65 represent 8.5 percent of the population of
the City. The Agency must therefore spend 91.5
percent of its Housing Fund money to assist
housing that is available to all persons regardless
of age. The Housing Program discussed in Section
4.4.4 indicates that the Agency will spend 100
percent of its money on housing that is available to
all persons, regardless of age.

3. Transfer of Housing Funds to Other Providers

The Project Area is subject to the provisions
requiring the transfer of housing funds to other
housing producers in the Seaside area. Such
transfers could possibly occur if the Housing Fund
contained “excess surplus.” Excess surplus means
any unexpended and unencumbered amount in a
Housing Fund that exceeds the greater of %1
million or the aggregate amount deposited into the
Housing Fund during the preceding four fiscal
years.

The analysis of deposits and balances in the
Housing Fund provided later indicates that no
excess surplus currently exists or will exist in the
Housing Fund for the Project during the
Implementation Plan’s term.  Therefore, the
Agency is not required to transfer monies in the
Housing Fund to other housing providers.

4.4.2 HOUSING FUND RESOURCES

Table 5 includes information on beginning balances and
actual or estimated deposits into the Housing Fund for
the years 2007-08 through 2011-12. The projected
deposits into the fund are based on budgeted amounts
for 2007-08, increased at 5 percent per year. The
amounts shown on Table 5 are estimates, and actual tax
increment revenues and resulting housing set-aside

32



Implementation Plan 2007-2012

4.4.3

4.4.4

revenues could be more or less than the amounts shown
on Table 5.

EXISTING OBLIGATIONS

The Agency has one existing obligation from the
Housing Fund for the acquisition of affordability
covenants for the Sunbay apartments. This amounts to
$5,000,000.

THE HOUSING PROGRAM AND POTENTIAL
FINANCING

As shown on Table 5, the cumulative housing set-aside
funds from the Project Area that are estimated to be
available over the five-year period of this
Implementation Plan are approximately $3.7 milbon. It
is estimated that the Agency entered the new
Implementation Plan period with an available fund
balance of $617,000. The total resources that could be
available during the Implementation Plan period equal
$4.3 million.

The Housing Program discussed in this section reflects
the potential expenditure of housing set-aside funds and
not the total cost of a housing project. As required by
the CRL, the Agency will use its housing set-aside funds
to leverage other forms of financial assistance, including
private and commercial financing. Should housing set-
aside funds comprise more than 50 percent of the cost of
a proposed project the Agency will make the findings
that are required per the CRL.

The Agency may implement a variety of housing
programs to achieve its goal in providing affordable
housing in the Project Area. The major programs being
contemplated focus on assistance to new housing
construction.

Down Payment Assistance Program. The Agency has
an existing down payment assistance program which is
currently under review to determine future subsidy
levels. This program is designed to assist homebuyers
purchase homes in Seaside. Housing set-aside monies
are utilized to provide second mortgages on favorable
terms to bridge the gap between the maximum first
mortgage loan amount available and the actual
purchase price of the home. Repayment of principal and

33



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

interest is typically deferred. The Agency intends to
assist new housing developments over the next five
years with this kind of assistance in return for long
term affordability covenants. The exact cost for this
program is not known and will depend on subsidy levels
that are in the process of being determined. For
purposes of the estimates on Tables 5 and 6, it has been
assumed that the Agency would need to finance this
assistance over time, and so we have shown an annual
allocation of money towards the program that
represents debt service to repay funds that are
borrowed. It has been assumed that a total of 101 units
would be assisted through this program.

New Construction Program. The Agency also intends to
use its resources for the creation of new housing
affordable to very low, low- and moderate income
households through subsidies and other forms of
assistance. For purposes of the estimates shown on
Table 6, it has been assumed that 12 affordable units
would be assisted within the 2008 to 2010 period. The
actual cost for this program is not known. An estimate
of costs has been provided on Table 5 and assumes that
the Agency would finance this obligation over time.

The balance of housing fund rescurces, if any, over the
term of the Implementation Plan cycle will be reserved
for the development of a master planned community.
The planning and installation of infrastructure for the
development is expected to take most of the 5-year term
of this Implementation Plan. However, up to 25% of the
total could be built during the term of this
Implementation Plan. In total, the master plan
community could include between 2,500 to 4,500
residential units. For purposes of this Implementation
Plan, it has been assumed that 3,500 units would be
built in total over the life of the Redevelopment Plan.

Administrative  Expenses. In the course of
implementing the various housing program
administrative costs will be incurred. Such

expenditures include salaries, overhead, consultant and
legal expenses, supplies, ete.

Table 5 provides an illustrative example of how the
Housing Program could be financed on an annual basis
over the Implementation Plan period. The preparation
of the Illustrative Cash Flow shown on Table 5 is meant
to provide an indication of the financing of the Housing

34



Implementation Plan 2007-2012

4.5

Program and of the estimated expenditures to be made
during the Implementation Plan period. The intent is
not to restrict Agency activities to only those projects,
programs and expenditures shown on Table 5. Specific
decisions on each of these items will be made as part of
the Agency’s bi-annual budget processes. Table 6
provides an indication of the number of units of housing
that could be assisted over the coming five year period
by income category.

SUMMARY OF PLANNED HOUSING ACTIVITY

The Agency currently has a deficit of 9 very low and 63 low and
moderate income units, for a total of 72 units out of a gross
current obligation of 113 units. If 341 additional housing units
are built over the coming five year period as projected, there
will be the need to create a total of 123 additional affordable
units.

Table 6 shows an estimate of the number of housing units that
will be assisted over each of the next five years. It includes
units that could be assisted through the Down Payment
Assistance Program and the New Housing Construction
Program described above. This would result in the creation or
preservation of 123 affordable units and meet the Agency’s
overall inclusionary housing requirement. The chart below
summarizes the status of the inclusionary requirement at the
end of the 10 year compliance period.

Low
Total Very Low  Moderate

Total Inclusionary
Requirement 123 40 83
Units Built 123 40 83

Remaining Inclusionary
Obligation 0 0 0

In total over the ten year compliance period, it is estimated
that the Agency will have assisted in the creation or
preservation of 164 affordable units (41 units from the prior
Implementation Plan plus the 123 units shown above). Of this
number, 51 will have come from the acquisition of affordability
covenants, with the balance of 113 units representing new
units created. Approximately 31 percent of the total affordable
units will have been created or preserved through the

35



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

acquisition of affordability covenants compared to the CRL
maximum of 50 percent.

It is also estimated that expenditures for very low- and low-
income housing will equal approximately 74 percent of the total
expenditures. The target for such expenditures is 67 percent.
None of the Housing Fund resources are expected to be used for
age restricted housing, so the Agency will have exceeded this
requirement. As mentioned earlier, the Agency will continue to
monitor expenditures from the Housing Fund to ensure
expenditures in proportionate amounts reflective of the unmet
need for low- and very low-income housing.

36



implementation Plan 2007-2012

Table 5
Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area

ILLUSTRATIVE PROJECT CASH FLOW - HOUSING PROGRAM

(000's Omitted)
Plan Period
1 2 3 4 5
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
2007- 2008- 2009- 2010- 2011-
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Resources
Beginning Balance %617 3610 $940 $607 $303
Revenues
Housing Set Aside G35 667 700 735 772
Inveatment Earnings 58 93 16 13 11
Total Resources $693 $760 $716 $748 $783
Cumulative Deposits (not including 693 1,453 2,169 2,917 3,700
the Beginning Balance) (1)
Existing Obligations
Sunbay Affordable Housing 300 300 300 300 300
Total- Existing Obligations 300 300 300 300 300
Expenditures (2)
Down Payment Asst. Program 0 0 G20 620 620
New Housing Development 0 78 78 78 78
Administrative Expenses / Other 400 51 53 54 56
Total Expenditures - $400 $129 $750 $752 753
ESTIMATED EXCESS SURPLUS
Balance Available $610 $940 $607 %303 $33
Total of prior four fiscal year's Housing
Set Aside Deposits / Or $1.0 Million (3) 2,123 2,463 2,606 2,737 2,873
Excess Surplus(4) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

(1) ‘Equals cumulative deposits of Housing Set Aside monies, including interest, less existing obligations,

(2) Shows the use of housing set-aside funds. The Agency will also use its best efforts to leverage other funds.

{3) Amount shown is the greater of the past four fiscal years deposits or $1.0 million. Amount shown as excess
for each Fiscal Year is actually the amount as of July 1 of the following year per HCD reporting.

(D Available funds in excess of the four prior year housing set-aside deposits, or $1,000,000, whichever is greater.

37



Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Plan

Table 6

Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area

ESTIMATE OF AGENCY ASSISTED HOUSING UNITS

Acquisition of Affordability Covenants

Sunbay Apartments
Very Low
Low/Moderate Units
Total Fxpenditure

New Housing Program;
Very Low
Low/Moderate Units
Total Expenditure

Down Payment Assistance Program
Very Low
Low/Moderate Units
Total Expenditure

Totals
Total Very low Income Units
Total Low/Moderate Income Units
Total Units
Total Expenditures

1
2007-
2008

$300

$300

2
2008-

2009

$300

$78

$378

3
2009-
2010

$300

378

10
25
620

10
25

$378

4
2010-
2011

$300

$78

10
25
$620

2011-
2012

10

$300

378

Totals

$1,500

§312

26
75
$1,859

40

83

123
$3.671

38



5.0 ADMINISTRATION OF THE
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside shall be
responsible for administering this Implementation Plan and for
monitoring redevelopment activities or programs undertaken
pursuant to this Plan.

5.1 PIAN REVIEW

At least once within this Plan’s five year term, the Agency
shall conduct a public hearing and hear testimony of all
interested parties for the purpose of reviewing the adopted
Redevelopment Plan and the corresponding
Implementation Plan and evaluating the progress of the
Redevelopment Project. The public hearing shall be held no
earlier than two years and no later than three years after
the date of adoption of this Implementation Plan. Note that
the Agency may choose to conduct a single public hearing
applicable to all adopted redevelopment projects up to that
time, or may conduet separate public hearings for each
Project Area.

Notice of the public hearing to review the Redevelopment
Plan and Implementation Plan shall be published pursuant
to Section 6063 of the Government Code and posted in at
least four permanent places within the Project Area for a
period of at least three weeks. Publication and posting of
the notice shall be completed not less than 10 days prior to
the date set for hearing.

39



Seaside-Forf Ord Redavelopment Plan

5.2

5.3

54

PLAN AMENDMENT

Pursuant to California Redevelopment Law Section 33490,
this Implementation Plan may from time to time be
amended after holding a public hearing on the proposed
amendment.

FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS  SUBJECT TO
AVAILABLE FUNDS

The Agency is authorized to utilize a wide variety of
funding sources for implementing the Redevelopment Plan.
Such funding sources include, but are not limited to
financial assistance from the City, State of California,
federal government, property tax increments, interest
income, Agency bonds secured by tax inerement or other
revenues, or any other legally available revenue source.
Although the sources of revenue utilized by the Agency are
generally deemed to be reliable from year to year, such
funds are subject to legislative, program, or policy changes
that could reduce the amount or availability of the funding
sources upon which the Agency relies.

In addition, with regard to the Agency’s primary revenue
source, tax increment revenues, it must be noted that
revenue flows are subject to diminution caused by events
not controlled by the Agency which reduce the taxable value
of land or improvements in the Project Area. Moreover, the
formulas governing the amount or percentage of tax
increment revenues payable to the Agency, may be subject
to legislative changes that directly or indirectly reduce the
tax increment revenues available to the Agency.

Due to the above-described wuncertainties in Agency
funding, the Seaside-Fort Ord Redevelopment Project
described herein and the funding amounts estimated to be
available are subject to modification, changes in priority,
replacement with another project, or cancellation by the
Apency.

REDEVELOPMENT PLAN CONTROLS

If there is a conflict between this Implementation Plan and
the Redevelopment Plan, the Redevelopment Plan shall
control.

40



impiementation Pian 2007-2012

i s i

This page intentionally left blank
i s

41



Resolution 08-04

Resolution Determining Consistency )
of the City of Seaside Implementation )
Plan for the Fort Ord Redevelopment )
Project Area )

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted with reference to the following facts and circumstances:

A.

On June 13, 1997, the Fort Ord Reuse Authority ("FORA") adopted the Final Base Reuse
Plan under Government Code Section 67675, et seq.

After FORA adopted the reuse plan, Government Code Section 67675, et seq. requires
each county or city within the former Fort Ord to submit to FORA its general plan or
amended general plan and zoning ordinances, and to submit project entitlements, and
legislative land use decisions that satisfy the statutory requirements.

By Resolution No. 98-1, the Authority Board of FORA adopted policies and procedures
implementing the requirements in Government Code 67675, et seq.

The City of Seaside (“Seaside”) is a member of FORA. Seaside has land use authority
over land situated within the former Fort Ord and subject to FORA's jurisdiction.

After a noticed public meeting on January 17, 2008, the Redevelopment Agency of the
City of Seaside adopted the Seaside — Fort Ord Redevelopment Project Area:
Implementation Pian (“Implementation Plan”) to comply with Community Redevelopment
Law (Health and Safety Code Section 33000, et seq.), affecting lands on the former Fort
Ord. The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside also found the Implementation
Plan is consistent with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Pian, FORA's plans and policies and the
Fort Ord Reuse Authority Act and considered the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan
Environmental Impact Report (“EIR) in their review and deliberations.

On January 17, 2008, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside recommended
that FORA concur in the City's determination that FORA’s Final Base Reuse Plan,
certified by the Board on June 13, 1997, and the implementation Plan are consistent.
Seaside submitted to FORA its Implementation Plan together with the accompanying
documentation, verifying that the Implementation Plan does not constitute a project within
the meaning of Section 21000 of the Public Resources Code.

Consistent with the Implementation Agreements between FORA and Seaside, on April
18, 2008, Seaside provided FORA with a complete copy of the submittal for lands on the
former Fort Ord, the resolutions and/or ordinance approving it, a staff report and materials
relating to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside action, a reference to the
environmental documentation and/or CEQA findings, and findings and evidence
supporting its determination that the Implementation Plan is consistent with the Fort Ord
Base Reuse Plan and the Fort Ord Reuse Authority Act (collectively, "Supporting
Material”). Seaside requested that FORA certify the Implementation Plan as being

“n,

Ten S



K.

consistent with the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan for those portions of Seaside that lie within
the jurisdiction of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority.

FORA's Executive Officer and the FORA Administrative Committee reviewed Seaside’s
application for consistency evaluation. The Executive Officer submitted a report
recommending that the FORA Board find that the Implementation Plan is consistent with
the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan. The Administrative Committee reviewed, received
additiona! information, and concurred with the Executive Officer's recommendation. The
Executive Officer set the matter for public hearing regarding consistency of the
implementation Plan before the FORA Board on May 9, 2008.

Master Resolution, Chapter 8, Section 8.02.010(a)(4) reads in part: "(a) In the review,
evaluation, and determination of consistency regarding legislative land use decisions, the
Authority Board shall disapprove any legislative land use decision for which there is
substantial evidence supported by the record, that [it] (4) Provides uses which conflict or
are incompatible with uses permitted or allowed in the Reuse Plan for the affected
property..."

In this context, the term “consistency” is defined in the General Plan Guidelines adopted
by the State Office of Planning and Research as follows: "An action, program, or project
is consistent with the general plan if, considering all its aspects, it will further the
objectives and policies of the general plan and not obstruct their attainment.”

FORA's consistency determination must be based upon the overall congruence between
the submittal and the Reuse Pian, not on a precise match between the two.

NOW THEREFORE BE |T RESOLVED:

1. The FORA Board recognizes that the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Seaside’s
January 17, 2008 recommendation that the FORA Board find consistency between the
Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan and the Implementation Plan was appropriate.

2 The Board has reviewed and considered the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan Final
Environmental Impact Report and Seaside’s determination that the previously adopted
findings that the Implementation Plan does not constitute a project within the meaning
of Section 21000 of the Public Resources Code is adequate and complies with the
California Environmental Quality Act. The FORA Board finds further that these
documents are sufficient for purposes of FORA's determination for consistency of the
Implementation Plan.

3. The Board has considered the materials submitted with this application, the
recommendation of the Executive Officer and Administrative Committee concerning

the application and oral and written testimony presented at the hearings on the
consistency determination, which are hereby incorporated by reference.

4. The Board finds that the Seaside Implementation Plan is consistent with the Fort Ord
Base Reuse Plan. The Board further finds that the legislative decision made herein
has been based in part upon the substantial evidence submitted regarding aI_lowabIe
land uses, a weighing of the Base Reuse Plan's emphasis on a resource constrained,
sustainable reuse that evidences a balance between jobs created and housing

2



provided, and that the cumulative land uses contained in Seaside's submittal are not
more intense or dense than those contained in the Base Reuse Plan.

5. The Seaside Implementation Plan will, considering all their aspects, further the
objectives and policies of the Final Base Reuse Plan. The Seaside application is
hereby determined to satisfy the requirements of Title 7.85 of the Government Code
and the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan.

8. The FORA Board acknowledges that the City of Seaside is committed to achieving at
least 20% affordable housing in its former Fort Ord redevelopment project area, as
provided in Title 17 Zoning of the Seaside Municipal Code, Section 17.31.020
Affordable Housing Requirements.

Upon motion by Council Member Mangcini, seconded by Mayor Witmot, the foregoing resolution
was passed on this g™ day of May, 2008, by the following vote:

AYES: 13 Mayors McCloud, Russell, Wilmot, Pendergrass and Rubio;
Supervisors Calcagno and Mettee-McCutchon; Vice Mayor Downey;,
and Council Members McCall, Davis, Barnes, and Mancini; and Jim

Cook
NOES: -0-
ABSTENTIONS: -0-
ABSENT; -0-

|, Mayor Russell, Chair of the Board of Directors of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority of the County

of Monterey, State of California, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of an original
order of the said Board of Directors duly made and entered under Item 10a, pages 10-11, of
the board meeting minutes of May 9, 2008 thereof, which are kept in the Minute Book resident
in the offices of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority.

DATED___J /Z///Oé? B D) W

Juéeph Russell ™ »
Chair, Board of Directors '
Fort Ord Reuse Authority




Subject:

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

FORA FY 08-09 Preliminary Budget (Action in June)

Meeting Date: May 9, 2008

Agenda Number: 10b INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive this informational report regarding the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA) fiscal
year 2009 (FY 08-09) preliminary budget.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Annually, the preliminary budget is presented to the Board by its June meeting,
anticipating adoption before the beginning of the upcoming fiscal year. The FY 08-09
budget will be offered for consideration at the June 13 Board meeting, after being
reviewed for recommendation by the FORA Finance and Executive committees during
several budget meetings in Aprit and May 2008.

FISCAL IMPACT:

It is expected that the FY 08-09 budget will balance.

Prepared by:

- ) /
lvana Bednarik /~ Michael A. Houlemard, Jr.



Subject: FORA 2008 Priority Legislation

Meeting Date: May 9, 2008
Agenda Number: 10c

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Receive an informational report on the FORA 2008 Priority Legislation matrix, and

ACTION/ INFORMATION

2. Approve the matrix, which includes the Board’s positions on each bill,

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Once again this year, Executive Officer Houlemard and John Arriaga and Suzanne Fox
from JEA and Associates and who are also FORA's legisiative representatives in
Sacramento, collaborated on the creation of a matrix of legislation proposed during the
current legislative session, which would have either a positive or negative impact
redevelopment on former Fort Ord. On April 28™ the Legislative Committee met and
reviewed the bills included in the matrix and reached a consensus on recommendations to
the Board regarding FORA's position on each bill. Attachment 1 is the committee’s final
draft of the matrix. When it is approved by the FORA Board, Mr. Arriaga and his staff will
continue to follow the progress of each bill and provide periodic updates to the Executive
Officer, who will keep the Legislative Committee and the Board informed of important
actions.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Unknown at this time
COORDINATION:

John Arriaga from JEA & Associates and the Legislative Committee

P / Y ’

Py £ /

f g
Michael A. Houlemard, Jr. { |

Prepared by

Linda L. Stiehl

vord gk R0k - kgis NN



[P2MHYI3Y /()7 /6 STUSUPUDULY “SATIETIIUL

o Sumuawapdwr weiSord ueoy 1o jueid Io o2loid e Surysiqeise 10} sampacoxd
yorem SlL1 SADIEN] Y UIRI0 MO[[Q] PUE ‘SIIPNIS JONPU0D ‘SaMNUS IBIO UM JNsuod ‘suonengal ¢ uonisodoig S1oquayg ZEL °9S
: : pue ssuijaping 3idope pue doppasp o1 ‘sSupyy lepo Sucwe ‘sanenIul oY)
Jo suorstaoid oy juswepduir 03 axe jeyf) suawnredap snoLeA a1} annbal pjrop
JUSWS[S SUISNOY L) YA

Apuarumouod paepdn ag 0 juswaje soeds-uado ay) pue JUSWL]S UOHEAIISUOD
a1 axnbax pnom pue ‘paiyicads se pajepdn 2q 031 Wswad Suisnoy ) sambaz
yolem AOD) 1630 *V pInoMm [[1q ayy 'sIeak o[ £19A9 ises] e parepdn 2q 0y ‘suswele soeds-uado pue
uoneAlasuos ¢ Suisnoy 2 10§ 3daoxe quasure|e yoea axnbal pjnom pue ¢ JuswId|d

Suisnoy ap JoJ idaoxa ‘sieak gz Ises] e Jo pouad wonpoelord pue Suruuerd
£ ssedllodua O] SJUSW2 S Jo yowd pue ‘ueld [eudd sy) aunbar pnom

Sursnoy

JJUSIILIAAOS [B207] Auayon( £0€ gs

wafosd ayy ayppriapun 10 JINSUOD
01 sdioy uonvasasue) PRI Y7 fo ‘paurfap sp ‘sdiod HOPPALISUOD
Apununuea v ‘fo sanasas oy fojduo op yunio 10 ‘ypm soupsnd oy spafosd
a1q182 fo siosuods ayp o1 spoaford asayy fo uonoatos ayp up Mroud sn18
Y3 vz jdopn 0] SIPUFIY JUIULEpuUMU HONSISUOD PUD ‘SAFLOYIAD 40
suotsstuiuiod uoypitrodsuvy Ainod ‘sarpuadv Sumuuvyd uoyvrsiodsunay aanbas | -sd10d> UCUEBAISSUOD
pom ‘spoaford puswiaoupyus uonvliodsupay sof 10is 243 03 IGUIPAD IPDI spuny
spunf 1papaf o7 yoadsas ypm ‘g SHL SG/LI/I PUAMY pup Ing “woresstieed juswadsueyuy
O30 a9 Pa 3 DA 3 : uonepodsuel |

[eyuamey

yorem sdosddy -y 987 €S

HEHINT
guonsodes

*SPoaU AIMINISLIUT [[1JUl pAtR[al
pue wawdojaaap Suisnoy yur o3 pajejalr Lepno feides 1oJ ‘paunap se ‘s1oaloid
[yur SuiAzirenb pajosfas 01 spunj 95013 31B00f(R 03 weidord jueld aanneduios 01 uomisodoig BlRIRg 9% dS
B ISINWpe pue YsiqeIss o} ‘sesodind urenss 10 WUNOOY SANUISU] [[YU] pue
‘Sursnoy ‘Suiuue]d [euciSsy oY) ur spuny ayj Jo aine[siss] ayy Aq uoneridoidde
uodn “uswdofaasq Aiunwuroy) pue Suisnoy jo jusuweda o) sanbal pinoay

M sdoxddy -y

uonIsod

POPUEILIOE  snieig uonduosaqg oyiny i

EHNSUOD/HELS

d

8002 ‘6 fep ‘Bunssiy pieog vyO4
201 Wal
0} JuBWIyoENY

8007 ‘87 I1dv Jo sy — uonesisa| Ao 8007 viOd




yorem

‘0AS

annbai “aInye|siga] oyl Aq uorrenidoidde uodn ‘pinom [jiq 3y "SUBO] SIIAIAS puB
‘sueof areuiSiio ‘suonesijdde ueo| saoidde pue maiaal pue puny sy sFeuews 0)
sapIwwod a3 axinbal prnom [[1q 24 "1{1q 2y} JPUN PRZLIOENE SURG] SUD{EW JO
sasodmd sy 10] 3[qe[leAr pury syl Ul SASUOW D[BW P[NOM PUB AMSEal] 21E1§
ay) Ul pung adPIIuIo )y SuISnoy JqepIoNY Yl YSI[qrISS pInom [[Iq 34 ‘$aimy
uo PO AJqUISSSY ) PUB STY U0 23PIWWOY) euUIS a1 Aq panmodde
sIaquall |BUOIPPE  pue ‘eauSisep 12y Jo siy J0 “uamdo[aAdg Ajunuuio)
pue Fuisnoy JoO 101021 92Ul JO SUNSISUOD ‘JUIWUIIACS 2JEIS UL 2INIUUIC))
SuISNOH  2[qepIOyY AUl USI[qeIss OS[e pnom [I1q Ayl -AMSeal] AwS
aiy wr pung uonesouu] Suisnol 9[QEPIOLY Yl WOL PUny 2U) 0] PILIRJSURN
29 O} (00°000°S¢3 jo wns 2y aimbar ‘amgeisie suyr Aq uoneudordde
uodn ‘pinosm [[1q sy ‘sueo| SuldlAles pue ‘sueo] Suneuiduio ‘suoledijdde ueo
Suraoldde pue Suimaraal Suipnjoul ‘punj ay] sSeuet 0] AMUS 102095 eald e
199125 01 A)[IqeIeAY Surpunyg jJo 2s10N & anssi 0} Juswpedap 211 ainbax pjnom
119 2UL [[1q 2y Japun pazuoyne sueo[ Supjew jo sasodind oy 10] 9[qe[ieae
pUNj 911 Ul SAFUOW HEUI pnOom pur LInseal] 2)eIg 24 U punj uomisinbay pue
yowdooraq SWAJ0ASY SuISnOH |qBPIOH Y BIWIOHIED) 2} USI[QEIS? P[NOM [[1G
oy ‘Buisnoy ajqeplolje aalesald Jo dojaaep 01 s1eefoid Surpuny jo ssodind ai
10§ 0OH &Yl JO UOolRNSIUILIpE 5Y] Ipun weldold uonisinbay pue wawdopaaag
SuIA[0A9y BuisnOy 2[qepiojy  BIWION[ED 3yl ysiqeisa pnos [)Iq syl

Yy Aiend
[BIUDEUOIAUY V)
31 uomsodoid

BN

Liol gav

yorem

XEL A 'S

JOIIUYDIB] /0] /8 SUsUpURWY ‘SSUOH

31 UO SUOIINIIISS] S} $199(3a1 Jey] Iouuew g ul sasodmd uonexe) Ausdoid
Ioy ponjea are weiSord Fuisnoy ojqepioye ue opun paseyoind sswoy ey
Suumnsue £q Suruueld asn pue[ 2A11932 Fupueiwiew pue Fuigenosus jo Anjod
argnd 21B1S B I9yLNY 0) 198 Sip) SUTOBUS Ul 2JNIB[SISIT A JO juul Sy S 1|

S1USUSSISSE
Buisnoy a|qeplol)y

puedILaS

teL dv

HIIEM

sdoxddy °g 80/87/v
BuLIBa] 10] 198

‘suotsiacad paje[al 19130 SUIRIUOD
g syl ‘papiaoid se ‘spjoyasnoy exiomuue} Sursnoy sypsfoad 10) apise
198 9q suors1Acxd J1palo xel asoys uiyam paiyroads Junowse ue jey) aainbaa pinom
‘pessul ‘pue werSoad aouesisse Fursnoy IaIomuey su) [eadal p[nom [[1q sy,

asue)sIsse JuIsnoy
IoYIoM WIe ]

[BHIUSMO]

LpT1dsS

yore M

ASAA Y

WSWPUID [OIIUYDD] (Q0/9/F PAPUAMY "SI0SIA PUE ‘SJUuapisal ‘sloumo Auadosd
)i pue JOLOSIP ) 0 INAIS Jo An[enb pue 1s0o o[quiedwiod B 1B SIVIAISS
QSOUI [[9S 0) PUER ‘SITIAIDS pueqpeolq opiacid o) pue soni[loe)] puEqpPEOI]
aeiedo pue ‘urpurew ‘sacidun ‘onnsuos ‘ainboe 01 9[qe pue ‘Fu[[im
*Apeax s1 Ayiu2 Jo uostad ajeanid e [un ‘seouriswNoIID peljroads Jopun ‘SaoiALes
pueqpeosq apiaosd 01 pue semijioR) pueqpeolq ojeredo pue ‘urejurew ‘sacsdul
‘UMO “IONNSUOD 0] 12INSIP SIDIAISS ANUNUILIOS B SZLIOYINE Pnom [[I1q SIYL

$59008
pUBQpPEROIq SIDLISIP
321AJ38 AJUNUILIOD
IUAWILILAOS [BOO

by

1611 €S

yorem

S9Ny 'S

-suoisiaold assyy o) aGueyd
SATIURISNSUOU ‘[BIIUYIS) B adeW p[nom [[Iq SIL ‘plezey 241 e Jo uononpal
o Jog “wed w IO 3[OyM Ul ‘USHBUSPUN JUAUSTEURU 1O [BAOWAI UOLEISZIA ‘0)
penul] 10U mq ‘Surpnout ‘uonuaaald aay pue Sunysyeny uesur 0) uoissaddns
any sauygap ‘woissaiddns auy 105 syustussasse Jo sasodmd oy 10) ‘me| Sunsixg

uoissasddns oayg
QUSUILISAOS B0

X0D)

6011 d8




Uore M

sdoaddy v

‘paoda. Busnoy padrbad
oyl saaowad /pz/c pepuawy ‘wodas 2 jo uoneredsard sy) ur uonedUPy
10 jweundeda(] 91EIS Y1 PIM UOHRIOGR[[0D U YoM 0] juswpedap ay) axnbas
pinom 11q ayg -swesSoxd [nyssaoons 0) pes[ eyl SJUSWIS[D UOWIWOD AUR pue
s10108) 243 sayiaads () pue ‘SUIUNWIIIOS JAYI0 UI SIAQUIALU A} NIR) 10 S1aGIEa)
10y swesgord Suiystjqeiss jo asodind 2y Joy swesSoad nysseoons Funeardal jo
ANNIQISE3) 1) UC SUOLIEPUAITIOIAT SABW {Z) “I0Mm A3Y] YIIym Ul SIUUNWUUWIDSD
a1 w Sursnoy SuLIMAss ul ‘Pauliap Se ‘sIequIall A)NoBj PUB “PAULESD SE “SISOES)
djay o1 pauSisop aJe jey; ‘saje)s Joyjo ur sweaSosd Surpniow ¢ sweaFod [eso]
Sunsixa s|ie1ap (1) 1BY) J0WSA0D Ayl pue sarge[side] oy o1 podar & apiacad
01 ‘6007 ‘S1 JPqQUIBAON 210j2q 10 uo ‘uauntedsp ayi aumbar pinom i1 sy

slaquiaut
AnoejJ pue

sIayoea) :Zuisnoy
2|qeplogy

BZOPU2[N

1€81 9V

yorem

VAV 80/6T/F
BuLreay J10j 19§

"S20UBISWNDILD paljIoads Iopun sueiazsa 01 Juswidosasp sy Jo Adtednaso
1vLIse1 03 weaSold Suisnoy Ajlweng Y1 Aq popuny juswdojaasp Julsnoy
aanoddns e jo ‘pauyep se ‘Josuods ay) azuoyne pnom |[1q Syl weidold
uonm[Iqeysy Suisnoy eiwIoe) s Juswedep oy uo peseq sadA) Buisnoy
{le 01 ajqesrdde saimjesy pue ssnu wesSoad jo 195 pezipiepuemls 2 aplaocad
o1 Juswdojaasg Aunwwo?) pue Suisnoy Jo juswieda Y JO UoRISIUIWPE
sy Jopun weidoid Juisnoy ApwiBpynp 9yl S9USIqeIss me[  Sunsixg

SuRIJaA (FUISNOH

saUan

8181 AV

YoM

apg 3andey] °§

aj1f alioDU] AJQUIASSY Y] HO SUIDUDA
pup g wad oMy 0 S 75/ GS G S §OOF [ LDAUDL 406G 40 UO 34YO2ffD
SOUIOI3G PUD PAJODUS S1 U0ISSIS DN33YRe-/007 Y1 fo (Bdaquisis) s/ S A
Ao sagpaado aq Jjim 31 oyt sapraoad g ay | Sup.L8 wpL3o.4d 20upISISSY [POO]
4o {ddp o3 paziioyinp aq pinom ‘suonpziupd.o njouduou paificads o] uoppy
ut ‘Gunos 40 Groyinn semod ol 1o1astp 114sip yaod puoct3as Qo v 607
Jo 10y vonpzipnasy Anunuinio)) pun Jusudoiad(J Y40 J apIManis aii 0} 1ov ai}
Jo awpu ay; saSuvyo [j1q suy ] doyinp ayi &g paac.ddy 10U ‘SJUIMPUIWD ITHSOL]
-/0/£/6 papuauy 9007 Ul 9f doid woy spunj pajsnegxs JO asnesaq pajesld sem
(11q sty -swafoid Suisnoy 2[qrSis yum uondun(uos ur syled jo uonmi[iqeyal
10 UCHE3I 10 S3UNOD pue seia o) Sswueid apiaodd o3 ‘D[ uouisodoiyd
Aq pszuoyne spuny Suisn (¥JQ) uonueaday pue Syded Jo Juswpedaq
sl Aq pasalSlIWpE 3 O] WeiSoud Sjied PIIR[RI-SUISNOH 9yl $8)Bal)

7 uonisodosd

oId[[RqRD)

[4Y4% 44

sApp (9 fo utnuxou
v 01 porad addo 2y puspxa dow Apoq patoapa ayy uopaw ayl jo siop
05 unns jy8nosq aq o1 Apoq papapa-uou v 4q uayvy uoydv YOI v fo jpaddp
un sasnbay :papusuty pup ing g/ /[ ‘SP[OYISNOY WOIUL-MO[ 01 J[qepIole
Suisnoy jo uoneatasaid 1o juswdojeasp a 1o Aiedosd [ea1 aseyond o3 sueo|
Joj Ajdde Kew syueoipdde ueor] “Amnsesi] 21B1§ 3y) Ul pung uoneAouu| SuiSno
9{qepIOjJV A1) W0l puny siy) 03 pausjsuen 3q 01 000°000°STE JO wWns Ay




ysIR M

‘A D ¥H VY 80/0E/¥
JuLIedy 10} 13§

unjd avad | v apnjout O} pup S83IAIBS
aanoddns 10f woIDS Syl 43ptn SuiSNoy 20U 4apow pup -moj fo Addns
s Ajunwuon ay) Butadssaad pup Buinosdwr ‘Suispaaouy 10f pasn 3q o} painba.
240 oY) sexpv] oyl fo u2o4ad ¢ ubl) s40uwl o asn Avw Aouadp up IPN[dUL
01 QO/1Z/F popusuiy “sme| SUNSIXS JAYI10 pue suolsiAcid peje[al ISy10 SUIBIUOD
119 SIYL "Jieq 1o ‘spaau [eoads aAeY 1O SSI[SWOY oI2 OUYm SOy} 10] Suisnoy
wavewred 01 sa01alas sanitoddns pue sigays AousSlouss o) pumyj Juisnoy
SWODU] 2NBIPON PUR MO 9y} WOIL Sulpunj sdueusjuiewl pue ‘uopeiado
‘uondNNSUCD apiaoid 01 AousSe juswdolsaspal sy szLOYINE pinom [[Iq SIYL

53014195 2Aroddns
pUE S131]9Ys
AouaGiaws tpunyg
FuISNOY 3wWody|
JIBIIPOIA] PUB MO

0100

L60T gV

3soddo

sdoasddy v

SJUSUIPUSLLE [BOIUYD3) §0/FT/C PApUaLLY
"smMe] SunsIXa Ao pue suoisiaold page|al Joylo suleaucd [[Iq siyy wesSosd
[E20] paiepuel-31els € ssodunt pinos [[iq SIY1 ‘UONBUIULIZNSP 1Byl 0] 103dsal yiim
SI9013JO Y1jBSY |BD0] PUB SOIIUNOD PUEB SIS U0 sannp mau Sursodwn Ag -asn
pasodosd ays 01 sjqesijdde plepuels JUSUIERY) S} 0] PAIEAI) USAQ Sey 1Y) 10 asn
pasodosd ayy Joj sjqesijdde spiepuels 1eatl 0] Ja31JJ0 YB3y |B20[ B 10 U)BoH
angng 3o wawpeda( 21e1S aY) Aq PRUILLIAISP US2q SBY 1By} SISATRUR AJUSIDJNS
3} ui papnpul 1ajempuncId oYy pue padumnd aq 01 paosfoid Imempunold
Jo unowe ay3 AJuo apnjoul juswssasse A[ddns 131em a1 anmbal pinom 1q SIy L,

I3BMpUNOIS
:S]UBUISSISSE
Addns 121

SaUOT

907 9V

gorem

sdoaddy 'y

"SME] SUIISIXD
Ioyio pue suolstaold peaje[el Jaylo suieIuod j1q Syl "ssenoxd 1sonbar uoisiaag
payioads ® Jo synsa1 sy} uodn paseq ueld uoneso[e [eul pasodoid ay; ur spasu
Suisnoy [euoifal Jo suonesole isnfpe 01 “2[qeddde se ‘uoidaigns 3EFa[op
10 sjuewulaaod Jo T1ounos sy aimbea pinom ‘Ajjeuonippe ‘[[iq sul -$sadcoid
sjeadde payisads & Jo synsa1 syl uodn paseq SHUSWWIAA0S [BI0} 01 SUOLBIO|[R
snfpe o) pannbai st ‘ojqesiidde se ‘uoiFauqns 21eSzep fo s1ULUILIGACS
JO 1ounoa ay) ‘spasu Suisnoy [euorsad Jo uejd uopedoje [euy pasodod sy uj

1119 SNQIUWO 3SNOH

wawdojasag
ANUNWWoD
pue §uisoy

uo SAPIWIWO))

910z 9dv

("1eak

siy peap st [[ig)
woddng

MEPdMNY

‘1sanbal ay3 Jo sAep ¢ urym ‘uoijeuriojul pajsanbal
opiroad o0} pue ‘syurensuod 155pnq o1 onp AINSO[D 10} PI[NpPayds Si jeyl yred
8118 © Jo uoneIado o1 J0j JUSWSATE UB 0JUI SULISIUD 03 prefal yum Juswuedap
oyl yia suopenossu oy Jsjue o) AousSe diqnd 1oyio 10 PLOSIP Aunod
‘Ko e woyy jsenbar e 0] puodsal 01 wauntedap oyl asmbsi pnom [[ig Sy

SIUSWIIZAOE
[220] :J9]SUBL)
syred spmig

soLyer

c00T 9V

asoddp

MEPdMNY

‘SuOISIACI Paye[al J9y10 SUIBIUOD [[1q STYL "311S 43 1oWwIuj sjuautedap sy
12 M91A 01 oijqnd syl o1 age(ieae spodar asay) jew 0) Juswiredsp ) sanbaa
pInoM [[1q 941 "uoneuLIOul paljieds Suumeuos podar Sulionuow pue [eloueuly
[enuue Ue ‘W0 O1U0H03[3 Ul ‘uswiedap syl 01 Jwqns pue siedaid o1 aiow Jo
salae (g7 Jo spuel uonedniw seSeuew 1BY AU JUdWGeUBW ¥ a1nbal pjnosm
[[1q oY1 “Amus juowoadeurl B AQ SPUn) JUWMOPUD JO JUSUAFBURW puB 3N
oy} aquiosald os[e pinom [[1q 2y "pue] eyl Joj uepd jusuraSeusw e [eacidde 10)
jusuredap ayy o1 nuugns pue dojaasp o1 wountedop ayy £q sssodind uoneSnmu
10j opIse jos pue| Aue Jo 9ouBUUIRW pue uoneAlesaId sy 1oy Anpiqisuodsal
swaSeuew )doooe 0] saaiSe ey Auz ue ammbal pnom [q Sy

uoneSIu jenqey

uosJewwy

0L61 9V




asoddo

sdoaddy vy

SIUSLUPUAUIE [BOIUYI3] 180/ | /f PIPUSWY "SME| SUIISIX3 Jayp0
pue suoisiaoid pajefal Jay)o SUTRINOD []1q STY L ‘Papiacid se ‘uoneulojul suryd
sjeund pajidads o) Sunees uonde UEMed el 0} ue[d JDWsFeuRW 1SjEM
e aredoid 0) pannbal st ey Jotjddns iorem [eIMIMILGE ue Jo 121ddns IajEm
uequn ug aunbar pinom [[1q 2UL "sasn payioeds 1o) suoi5ar 2130[0IpAY §,2118
31 JO UoE2 puUB LIS Y} JO] SIINO0SHI Jajem pue aSueyd dewl[d FuipieSau
“UONBULIOJUT SLJIIUSINS S[QR[IBAR 1520 21 IO ‘UONBULIOJUL Pomairal-103d ajqe]iear
AIuapt 01 ‘6007 ‘1 An[ Aq ‘pamnbar aq pnom juswpedsp oyl ‘W aIe
sjuawennbal urelad ssaun ‘| (07 ‘| Alenuer Iaye papiwqns ‘quesd payiocads e
0] 159nbai e Juiaoidde wouy uewedap syl iqryord pinom [[1q sy “stedasd o)
paunbar st juoungedap oy yeys Suluuejd Jo juswaSeuewt Iajem 03 Sunepal suefd
10 spodaa ur “epqeoidde jueixe 2y 01 “FuBYd ABWID JO $10318 [EnuUSl0d A
JO s1sA[eur Ur apn[oul 0] ‘SA1H[IqISUCdsar JUSWASEUB 0IN0531 IAJBM SPIMAIR)S
511 Jo ued se ‘saoinosay Jmeay Jo wownedaq syl sunbar pnom [[1q YL

Suuuepd 1918 M

HOM

HosT gV

(3amwwos Jo no
108 1940u ‘[[1q Jods ©)
YE A

sANY VY

"pAULJIP SB ‘TUISNOY 2010j310M 0] Fule[al SUOLIEIR[Oap
pue s3uipuy SANR|SISa| SNOLIBA YHOJ 195 pinom [[iq iy} "sdijiwe] pue suosiod
SWIOOUI-3]RISPOW  puB JW0dUL-}0] J0f TFuisnoy 10] sopraosd me[ Sunsxg

SUISNOY 22100 A

sIAB(]

[$374: 04

uoddng

A0 07TV 80/0¢/F
Surieay i0j 19§

“SUOISIACId Pate[al 1910 SUIBIUOD [[iq
SIYL "SUSZIID JOIUSS I0J 3q JuswWdo[aAdp 9Y) Ul SHUT 31 JO 9400 181 ‘pPauljap
se ‘sjuatudo[aasp Suisnoy uszmd Jomuas Sulkjienb 103 ‘axmbar pnom [jiq sIyL

snuoq ANsusQ

BUEp[ES

0877 9V

uoddng

sdoaddy 'y

‘sme[ Sunsixa JaUylo pue suoisiaold
P2IB|2) JAUI0 SUIRIUOSD [[Iq STY ], "BaIe 931a19s s Jarddns ayp myim 1o1em pa[d4oal
1o asn pawaloid sy pue ‘aem papa£sal Jo sesn [enualod 2yl jo uonedynuenb
pue uonduossp ® ‘SpIepuE)s Iajem PR[oAdal S}OSWI IBYl I9IBMIISEM DALY
Jo Anuenb aip jo uonduosap e ‘reak Jad Jo1em JO 199]-a108 UT ‘Burpnioul ‘Jayem
pa[24221 uo uoneuLojul ugld juswaSeurw Iajem Ueqn SIT UT apnjaul o7 Jarjddns
Jajem ueqan ue aambas pinom q[1q 2y "€10Z Ul SutumiSaq up|d Jofep BIWION[ED
oyl ur s1afie) pasiAax oyl apnpPul 03 panmbal 3q pinom jusunuedep ayf
-suefd juswaSeuell 19jem UBGIN PUE 3SBAERIEP UOLEPUNO.] 9SNaY ISBA [BUOIIEN
oyl ‘01 PaNWI[ 10U INg ‘FuIpn[oul ‘UONBILIOJUI JUBA3|S |[B JO UOUEIIPISUCD
U0 paseq ‘siBdk ¢ AJoAd s198um 9soy orepdn o1 juswipedap sy sxmbal
pINom pue ‘s1a8Ie] Se S[BOT SUI[JAD3N IPIMIIBIS Y] 01 I3Jal pnom |[iq SIyL

Auenb 1arem
J21EM PR[IAITY

pare]

0Lz av

{1mak
sy} prap Ajqeqoad
pue rouyine Aq pajnd)
galemy

aDO®HYV

-asn ueqn Joj pado[aAaap A[snolaaid uaq aaey 01 PAIIPISUOD 3q 03 Uejd
astay paC HWoed a1 un aoseds uado Se pIRUSISIP 10U PIQ HOF JO BAJE JU) uLylim
s[eoded (e annbal pinoa [jiq siy] "aseq 2y jo eame 341 10§ uepd juawdojasapal
B 9q 0] powosp sl ysiym ‘ueld asnay pio Mod e idope o1 Auouyny
asmay PiO MO0 Syl SOZLIOYINE mEB| SUNSIXF CUOISSIUWIOD JusuIuSi[Bay
PUE 2Ins0[7) 2sey 2suaja( [B19pa) 2yl JO SUondR ayj 0] wensind pasold uaaq sey
121 95Rq AIRIIfIW B JO SURPUROG S} UMM Pajede] eale 19a(0id wauwidolaaapsal
B JO JUBWGSI[QEIS? 2y} SSZUIOYINE mB| FUNSIXT PAULRp s' ‘1Y3Iq Jo s18pe
syl Suissaippe jo sasodind 2y} Joj samunwoy Ul salouade juswdo(saapal
JO uawysiqeEIsy Ayl sazuoyine me Juawidoppaspay  Alununuoe) ayj

ueld
asnay pi0 104

olaj[eqeD)

6LTC 9v




"SMB[ JUNSIXD
13110 pue suoisiacxd pajeja Jeyio surejuoa [[1q sty ‘seudoidde se ‘Aunod pue

A9 30 “Aunos A1 31 JO SI9j0A B JO 9456 Aq pasordde st eyl ‘aimonnseqyul M%“M“MMMWM
. vonepodsuen payidads punj 0] paumoul  ‘SSaupalqspul  papuoq 10 L
e S v Ked 01 Ajunod ucﬂ wﬂmo 1o h%cnwu ‘Ano %_om Anadoxd Ewh Mom@ Ew.ﬁw_?nva :M .E.uEEo>ow foned 01 vov
W[ %] Sy} 01 uondadXd [PUONIPPE UB 9)821d PINOM SINSBIW SIYJ, ‘suolidadxa [E20] -Ssaupaigaput
weweo 03 afgns ‘Auadosd oy jo enjea yses [Ny syl Jo 9,[ Suipasoxa papuod
woy Auedosd [eal uo xey watofea pe Aue suqiyoid uonmsSUc) BILIOHED aY],
gurdid jenp
6007 1 AJenuef 1218 10 U0 PINIISUC SSUIP[ING [BIIUSPISAI PUB | (90T JO 10V puog
‘rrINSnpUl ‘eraiawwod oy sasodind ajqejoducu Joj 1e1em paaAdal pue aqeiod | uonasiold [seo)
. 0 AI2A12p 21 Iof mojie 0} Suidid 1arem Jenp jo uswdo[oaasp 2yl JOJ Iolem | PUB JSARY [OQUO))
M sdotddy v wo_omoo.uvwm w__@ﬁwg Jo \_sz_mu ayt 10} moE_._,Em wmﬁ Ho_bm%_ _mmowam:vcmmb::ou P poorq ‘Alddng aLoL®Ted teledy
pue A3 ‘Aunos ‘Aio Aue o) suesS 10j ‘ssodind jer) 1oj uoneudoidde uodn pue Aifend
quaunaedap ay) £q papuadxs aq Lew spunj osoyy jey) spiacid pnom |[1q SIYL DA 1M
Sunjuig 9yes
-pourad Suiuue(d Juswee Suisnoy snojaald 2y 0] paredwod se
‘porrad Suruuerd juswaje Sursnoy Ju20al 1SOW Ayl J0j pIsu Fuisnoy [euoiBal sy} 3
JO 2JBYS PasEaIOUl UE paledo]|e usaq SUIARY SPN[OX2 01 §(/[ /¥ PIPUSWIY "SME] SIBYS vmmc. utsnoy
Funsixe Joyio surmuod [iq sy ‘pouad Zuruued jusweje Fuisnoy snotadid _«:cmmﬁ.mmc&
Uore M -sdoaddy v ay) 031 paedwos se ‘pouad Suluued juswsfe SuIsnoy U321 1S0W Y] JOJ PIJU J0 UOLEDOIE -900C ox[eqe)D €1z 9v

guisnoy [euo1Fal au} JO 2URYS PISEAIOUI Ue PIIEDOJ[E UI3Q ARY pue panpuuad
syun Suisnoy £q pajensuowsp se portad Suruued usweis Suisnoy snolaaid sy
10} paau Fuisnoy [euotSal snoiald 2y) Jopun pasu [B101 SN JO 946/ 1SBI] 1B oW
aAey 1yl suonaipsunl unpim s3aafoad o) UONRIGPISUOY [RUOILIPPER A1 0} ‘punj
ay1 wouy sueo] 1o siuels Supieme uaym ‘quattedap sy aanbal pinom [[1q SIYL

Jo pung istu,
I91[9y§ AduesZiawy
pue Suisnoy




FORT ORD RE

Subject: Administrative Committee report

Meeting Date: May 8, 2008
Agenda Number: 11a

INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive a report from the Administrative Committee.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Administrative Committee met on April 2, 16, and 30, 2008. The approved minutes of
the first two meetings are attached. The minutes of the April 30" meeting have not yet
been prepared.

The Administrative Committee also had joint meetings with the Capital Improvement

Program Committee on April 2 and 16, 2008, and the Water/ Wastewater Oversight
Committee on April 2™, These minutes are also attached.

FISCAL IMPACT.:

None

COORDINATION:

Administrative Committee

Prepared by Mo?ﬂ .Mpro

Linda L. Stiehl

w¥indiw imword giforibrdoports2008unay Al la-adinin comm doc



FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
100 12 Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933
(831) 883-3672 (TEL) - (831) 883-3675 (FAX) + www.fora.org

MINUTES OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, April 2, 2008 A e Ty T e

B

S BT W, Ly [
Fad - hdae Hon o

1. Callto Order

Chair Michael Houlemard called the meeting to order at 8:15 a.m. The following
representatives from the land recipient jurisdictions, representing a quorum, were
present:

* Jim Cook — County of Monterey * es Turnbeaugh - City of Monterey
*Dick Goblirsch - City of Del Rey Oaks  *Doug Yount - City of Marina
*Ray Corpuz — City of Seaside

Also present, as indicated by the roll sheet signatures, were:

*Mehul Mody — CSUMB Nick Nichols — County of Monterey
(*)Steve Matarazzo — Sand City Bob Holden - MRWPCA
David Gazek - Federal Development (*)Heidi Burch — City of Carmel
*Vicki Nokamura - MPC Jeff Cattaneo - MCWD
*Graham Bice - UCMBEST *Rob Robinson - BRAC
Stan Cook - FORA Terry Tumey, Brooks Street
*Tony Altfeld —City of Marina Bob Schaffer
Michael Houlemard - FORA Jim Feeney - FORA
Steve Endsley — FORA Jonathan Garcia — FORA

Jim Arnold - FORA

* indicates a committee member and (¥} indicates a FORA voting member but not
a land recipient
Jurisdiction.

Voting board member jurisdictions not represented at this meeting were Salinas,
and Pacific Grove.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Chair Michael Houlemard asked Heidi Burch to lead the Pledgé of Allegiance.

FORA Administrative Committee Meeting
April 2, 2008
Page 1



Acknowledgements, announcements and correspondence

Chair Houlemard gave an update on the upcoming media events. He also
infroduced the new Sand City Representative, Steve Matarazzo. Rob Robinson also
informed the committee of a Public Meeting on April 10t at Embassy Suites from

6:30 to 8:00 regarding a change to the existing Record of Decision for the cleanup area called Site
39

Public comment period - none

Approval of March 19, 2008 meeting minutes

Motion to approve the March 19, 2008 Administrative Committee meeting minutes
and the Joint Administrative Committee/Capital Improvement Program Committee
minutes was made by Ray Corpuz, seconded by Heidi Burch, in tiwo separate
motions and carried.

Review draft of the April 11, 2008 FORA Board Agenda

Leqislative Session Presentations _
Executive Officer Houlemard spoke on who the legislative representatives attending
the Legisiative Session portion of the FORA Board Meeting.

Consent Agenda
Executive Officer Houlemard presented the items on the Consent Agenda and
noted that for item éc, the $15,000 change order was for additional roadwork.

Old Business
Board Agenda ltem7a — Habitat Conservation Plan (“HCP") Approval Process — a
brief overview of this item was given.

Board Agenda ltem 7b — Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement — Update
_ Executive Houlemard gave a brief report, and Stan Cook handed out his draft
board report to those that were interested.

Board Adenda ltem 7c — Water Augmentation Program- Regional Plenary Oversight
Group {REPOG) proposdl endorsement -

New Business
Roard Agenda ltem 8a — Reqguests for interim use of water resources (1) City of

Seaside. (2] City of Del Rey Oaks - Chair Houlemard noted that this item will be
covered under the Administrative Committee/WWOC agenda.

FORA Administrative Committee Meeting
April 2, 2008
Page 2



8.

9.

Board Agenda ltem 8b — Confirmation of the Chair's appointment to the Legislative
Committee — Chair Houlemard presented this item, noting the proposed change of
Mayor Gary Wilmot to the Legislative Commitiee.

Executive Officer’'s Report
Board Agenda ltem 2a - Administrative Committee Report, Board Agenda ltem b -

Executive Officer's travel report, and Board agenda ltem 9¢ - Distribution of FORA
Master Resolution {Updated February 8, 2008) were presented as informational
items.

Board Agenda item 9d - ESCA Quality Assurance Oversight Professional coniract: It
was explained in detail by Chair Houlemard. Stan Cook handed out information for
this report.

Board Agenda Item 9e — 2008 State Legislative Mission o Sacramento (March 27-
28): Chair Houlemard gave a brief overview of his legislative mission. He noted
three major issues that were discussed at his various meetings: 1. Tax Increment
Issue: 2. Habitat Conservation Plan, and the need for state support and expedited
processing. (There was considerable discussion about making sure the reporfs
noted the importance of securing HCP approval) and 3. Water resources

Old Business

ltem 7a - Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP): (1) Update — Chair Houlemard noted
that a brief overview was given under the Board Agenda review. Steve Endsley
reminded the committee about the HCP meeting that was coming up this next
week. (2) Report from Multi-Modal Corridor Working Group — Jonathan Garcia
noted that a request was made to the jurisdiction. Steve Endsley reported that in
order o get to the next step, @ map will need to be circulated. That map is
currently being created and will be circulated as soon as it is reviewed.

New Business - none

Adjournment: Chair Houlemard adjourned the meeting at 8:55 a.m.

Minutes prepared by Sharon Strickland, Communication Services Coordinator.

FORA Administrative Committee Meeting
April 2, 2008
Page 3



Joint Meeting of the Administrative and Water/Wastewater Oversight Committees
Meeting Minutes
April 2, 2008

Noting that a quorum was present, Executive Officer Michael A. Houlemard, Jr. called the meeting to
order. As indicated by the meeting sheet, the following persons were in attendance:

Committee Members: Other Meeting Attendees/Participants:

Dick Goblirsch, City of Del Rey Oaks Bob Schaffer, Marina Comm. Partners -

Les Turnbeaugh, City of Monterey Bob Holden, MRWPCA ﬂ e Ea SE R I
Nick Nichols, Monterey County Todd Muck, TAMC ' Y
Steve Matarazzo, Sand City Rob Robinson, BRAC

Heidi Burch, City of Carmel

Graham Bice, UCMBEST Staff Representatives to the Committee:

Ray Corpuz, City of Seaside Michael Houlemard, FORA  Jeff Cattaneo, MCWD
Tony Altfeld, City of Marina Jim Feeney, FORA

Tim O'Halloran, City of Seaside Steve Endsley, FORA

Mehul Mody, CSUMB Jonathan Garcia, FORA

Doug Yount, City of Marina Crissy Maras, FORA

Jim Cook, Monterey County

ITEM 1. Call to Order at time certain of 8:50 a.m.

Mr. Houlemard called the meeting to order at 8:54 AM. There were no acknowledgements noted.

ITEM 2. Public Comment Period
None noted.

ITEM 3. Old Business — none
ITEM 4. Old Business

a. Requests for interim water allocations
1) City of Seaside
2) City of Del Rey Oaks

Mr. Houlemard introduced and opened the item to discussion. Ray Corpuz, City of Seaside
(“Seaside”), noted that the term sheet is acceptable to Seaside, although they would be requesting a
change in amount of water requested. Tim O’Halloran, Seaside, continued that Seaside would modify
its request to 500 afy for the first three years, and 400 afy for the last two years of the five year foan
term. The increase will accommodate water for construction and other uses in the earfier years. The
interim loan will benefit Seaside because it will allow reduced pumping from the Seaside basin. Mr.
Feeney noted that Marina Coast Water District (‘MCWD") has an alternate way of accommodating
construction water via construction water meters. Mr. O’Halloran replied that there would be uses
beside construction, including plant/golf course establishment. As the golf course matures the water
needs would go down. Mr. Houlemard confirmed that Seaside was seeking a modification to the term
sheet inclusive of Seaside’s request to use 500 afy for 3 years and to use 400 afy for 2 years unless a
recycled water source becomes available sooner.

Jim Cook, Monterey County, asked how the interim use would help Seaside, and noted that if another
jurisdiction needs the water, Seaside would have to cease their use. Mr. Corpuz responded that a
benefit to Seaside, and the region, includes a reduction in water pumped from the Seaside basin.
This is a critical issue due to the water master adjudication stating that water pumped from the basin
be reduced 10% by January 2009. Mr. Cook again asked if Seaside was prepared to take the goff
course off line if another jurisdiction needed the water. Mr. Corpuz confirmed that Seaside would stop

1



using and would begin pumping from the basin again if another jurisdiction needed access to the
water.

Mehu! Mody, CSUMB, asked if the loan would affect water pressure to CSUMB customers. Jeff
Cattaneo, MCWD, responded that Seaside’s interim use would not.

Mr. Houlemard asked the representative from the City of Del Rey Oaks (“DRO") if the language in the
term sheet was acceptable to them. Dick Goblirsch, DRO, responded that the language is acceptable
to DRO. .

Graham Bice, UCMBEST, asked Mr. Goblirsch how it would effect development in DRO if another
jurisdiction exercised its right to the water. Mr. Goblirsch stated that uitimately, DRO hopes that
negotiations between MCWD and MRWPCA conclude so DRO could access their own water. He
added that all Committee members should continue sending letters to the districts urging them to
conclude negotiations so that a water augmentation program could move forward.

Doug Yount, City of Marina (“Marina”), asked if DRO planned to use the loan for a water supply
assessment (“WSA"). Mr. Goblirsch responded that they were not, but the loan would be helpful to
their financiers. Mr. Yount asked if their financiers were aware of the stipulation to go off line if
another jurisdiction needs the water. Mr. Goblirsch was unsure.

Mr. Bice asked how MCWD would issue a WSA. Mr. Cattaneo responded that it was not straight
forward, and since the District counse! had not yet reviewed the term sheet, an answer to that would
need to wait until counsel had made his finai determination.

Mr. Yount asked if there had been an analysis performed regarding the urban water management
plan and if MCWD would support the loans. Mr. Cattaneo responded that the MCWD Board had
recently passed two resolutions in support of the action because they are actively pursuing an
additional water supply. Mr. Houlemard added that the FORA board report would be modified to
include information on the amount of water currently being pumped. Currently, of the 6600 afy
allowed, approximately 2400 afy are being pumped. The likelinood that the 6600 afy threshold will be
reached within the next five years is very slim, based on current development forecasts, and the risk
of the interim uses causing problems is negligible.

Mr. Houlemard additionaily noted that the Base Reuse Plan includes 6600 afy plus an additional 400
afy for the golf course. Seaside accepted less of an allocation because of the 400 afy golf course
water. He also noted that the idea that Seaside would be using that water has always been on the
table. Seaside also acknowledged that there is nothing in DRO’s allocation similar to that. DRO is
requesting the loan to move forward with their flagship project. Every jurisdiction has the opportunity
to complete a flagship project and FORA board actions support this. DRO's request is for a loan of
resources that would have to go offline or scale back if the threshoid of 6600 afy is reached.

Mr. Bice asked if the term sheet could include the fact that there would be no long term rights to the
water. Steve Endsley, FORA, responded that the term sheet already included such language. Mr.
Houlemard noted that UC had been benefitting from FORA's acknowledgement of an interim
agricultural use of water for a long period of time and that a resolution would be crafted for the Cities
similar to the acknowledgement approving UC's loan. He additionally noted that the uses/loans would
not penalize other user's allocations.

Tony Alifeld, Marina, noted Marina's several issues of concern. The board reports and resolutions
approved by the MCWD board did not reference loans but rather referenced temporary or interim
aliocations. In the future, this could be seen as a right once the loan water goes into use because it
cannot be determined how future policy makers will interpret those resolutions. Mr. Houlemard
agreed with Mr. Altfeld that these interim uses should not be referenced to as allocations.



Additionally, Marina will insist on specific language noting that the loans do not diminish or impact
Marina's use of the water. He asked how WSA's would be written on loans and what MCWD’s
obligation is to reduce ground water supply and who is responsible for the costs. He noted that if
there is no longer a draw on the Seaside Kasin that water within Seaside’s allocation would be
available to them. He asked if MRWPCA had weighed in on the loan requests and noted that it was
important that they do. He also noted that it was a potential red flag that there had been no review of
environmental impact. Regarding DRO's request, he was unsure of the potential use. He noted that
DRO has a WSA, but no written verification, and that when the Cypress Knolls development was in
the same position their developers had to pay $1M to MCWD to obtain a written verification. He
concluded that the reason behind all of these issues was the water augmentation program had not
moved forward.

Mr. Yount added that the loan requests were a bad idea and set a bad precedence. He feels there
has not been enough analysis on the impacts of long term supply. Marina feels that allowing these
loans to go through takes the pressure off of solving the regional water supply needs and the
negotiations between MCWD and MRWPCA. He added that he hoped the Committee would be
cautious in any recommendations to the Board.

Les Turnbeaugh, City of Monterey, disagreed with Mr. Yount’s that it would take the pressure off
certain issues; he feels that it would increase the pressure. He reminded the Committee that water
needs are based on development, and development forecasts for the upcoming CIP shows housing
development moving out to a later time. Based on those forecasts, it will be years of time before the
additional water is needed. He added that the Committee should approve the loan requests to get
these development projects going, and in turn, FORA would be able to collect development fees. He
concluded that since the loan requests are not beyond the current water supply threshold of 6600 afy
and would not be permanent, it would be beneficial to FORA to approve them.

Mr. Mody asked for verification of the amount of water cufrently being pumped. Mr. Cattaneo
confirmed that of the 6600 afy available, approximately 2400 afy is being pumped.

David Gazek, consuitant to DRO, noted that they would be open to amending the language in the
term sheet to assure the other jurisdictions that no other WSA's would be impacted. |f other
jurisdictions need the water and DRO has to reduce its draw, he does not believe it would effect the
development continuing to operate. He added that DRO would work with MCWD counsel and FORA
staff to possibly amend the loan to a 5 to 20 year request, versus a five year request.

Mr. Houlemard reminded the Committee that if this item was to remain on the Board agenda, the
Committee would need to make recommendations at this meeting. Mr. Yount responded that the
Committee shouldn't rush to make the recommendation until they had looked at the item more
carefully. He added that once the water is in beneficial use he doesn't see turning it off. He feels that
over time, the loan may become an additional aliocation. He asked if Seaside had water within their
existing allocation toward another project that they could use for the golf course in the interim, instead
of using loaned water.

Mr. Corpuz reminded the Committee that Seaside’s request was simple, and was made because
MCWD and MRWPCA have been unable to conclude negotiations. He doesn't agree that Seaside
should be penalized because they can't agree. FORA's mission is to develop the former Fort Ord and
he advised the Committee not to get into the same issues that have caused the negotiation problems
and stop land use. He does not believe approving the loans would set a bad precedent, but the
opposite because it would not allow the water districts to determine development. He concluded that
all the city managers should approve the request because it would be beneficial to the entire region.

Mr. Altfeld confirmed that Mr. Gazek had mentioned amending the loan request from five years to a
five to twenty year time period. Mr. Gazek thinks that may be a possibility, but would have to defer
answering until he has worked with MCWD counsel. If MCWD counsel determines that a five to

3



twenty year time.frame would allow MCWD to support a written verification of water supply, then it
would be a possibility. Mr. Altfeld noted that a written verification requires a twenty year supply.

Mr. Altfeld noted that he felt “turning off the water” when another jurisdiction needs it is not realistic.
He added that since the water need is not solely due to development, but also due to groundwater
pumping restrictions, another layer of issues are involved. He asked if Seaside's issues with
groundwater pumping would be resolved with the loan.

Mr. Corpuz noted that since Seaside's DDA had included the requirement of using recycled water and
MCWD is not ready to deliver, Seaside is looking at other options. The issue of groundwater pumping
was not the cause of the request but turned out to be an additional benefit.

Mr. Cook noted that the County would support the requests if the Committee required the same due
diligence of the requesting Cities that was required of Marina when they requested tax increment
assistance. He asked for comments from FORA counsel on the agreement. He will ensure that the
County water resources agency has a chance to look at the information. He asked that the requests
be agendized for the next meeting.

Mr. Goblirsch agreed with Mr. Cook where DRO is concerned but added that Seaside’s request
should not be held up. Mr. Goblirsch made the motion that Seaside’s loan request move forward to
the FORA Board and DRO's request be agendized for the next Administrative Committee meeting.
Mr. Turnbeaugh seconded the motion.

Mr. Altfeld noted his agreement with Mr. Cook’s statement. He added that the Committee should not
move forward until the questions Marina raised had been answered. He additionally noted that
Marina would be forwarding their concerns in a memo to the Executive Committee for their meeting
scheduled later in the day. -

Steve Matarazzo, City of Sand City, noted that he felt the Seaside request would be environmentally
beneficial.

Mr. Cook asked what the effect would be if the requests were agendized for the next meeting.

Mr. Corpuz reminded Mr. Cook that this was a simple request for an interim loan and that such use
would not hinder the other jurisdictions ability to obtain WSA's.

Mr. Houlemard called for the vote as two separate Committee actions:

The WaterWastewater Oversight Committee voted in favor of the motion 6 to 1, the City of Maring
being the dissenting vote. The motion carried.

The Administrative Committee voted in favor of the motion 5 to 2, the City of Marina and the County of
Monterey being the dissenting votes. The motion carried.

ITEM 5. Adjournment at time certain of 9:30 am.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m.

u A wulsa) Jinl ac 04-02-08.d0s




£ Joint Administrative and Capital Improvement Program Committee Meeting
April 2, 2008
Meeting Minutes

The following persons were in attendance, aé indicated by the sign-in sheet:

Dick Goblirsch, City of Del Rey Oaks Bob Schaffer, Marina Comm. Partners
Les Turnbeaugh, City of Monterey Bob Holden, MRWPCA
Nick Nichols, Monterey County Todd Muck, TAMC

Steve Matarazzo, Sand City Rob Robinson, BRAC
Heidi Burch, City of Carmel Graham Bice, UCMBEST
Ray Corpuz, City of Seaside Michaet Houlemard, FORA
Jim Cook, Monterey County Jeff Cattaneo, MCWD
Tony Altfeld, City of Marina Jim Feeney, FORA

Tim O’Halloran, City of Seaside Steve Endsley, FORA
Mehul Mody, CSUMB Jonathan Garcia, FORA
Doug Yount, City of Marina Crissy Maras, FORA

1. Call to order at time certain of 9:30 a.m.

The meeting began at 10:05 a.m.
2. Public Comment Period - None noted

3. Approval of the March 19, 2008 joint Administrative Committee/Capital Improvement
Committee minutes

The minutes were approved by the Administrative Commiitee at their earlier meeting this date.

4. Old Business :
a. 2008/2009 Capital Improvement Program — final draft

Assistant Executive Officer James A. Feeney, PE noted that at the March 19" meeting, jurisdictions had
agreed to send revised development forecasts to FORA prior to this scheduled meeting. FORA received
updated information from the City of Seaside and UCMBEST. FORA did not receive updated information
from the City of Marina. City of Marina staff noted that it would be forthcoming. Mr. Feeney once again
asked that any updated development forecasts be forwarded to FORA so that draft CIP tables could be
revised and brought to the Committee at the next joint meeting.

There were no other comments on this item. An additional joint meeting was scheduled for April 16™.

5. New Business - none

6. " Adjournment at time certain of 10:00 a.m.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:07 a.m.

admin dp mig. 03-19-08.doc




FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
100 12" Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933
(831) 883-3672 (TEL) * (831) 883-3675 (FAX) - www.fora.org

MINUTES OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, April 16, 2008

i
“%3
&
=3
Lo
ﬁ-i;;:
i
bd

Call to Order

Co-Chair Doug Yount called the meeting to order at 8:20 a.m. The following representatives from
the land recipient jurisdictions, representing a quorum, were present:

*Nick Nichols — County of Monterey *] es Turnbeaugh — City of Monterey
*Dick Goblirsch - City of Del Rey Oaks *Tony Altfeld — City of Marina
*Ray Corpuz — City of Seaside

Also present, as indicated by the roll sheet signatures, were:

Doug Yount — City of Marina Diana Ingersoll — City of Seaside
Jim Feeney — FORA Bob Holden - MRWPCA
*Rob Robinson — BRAC *Jeff Cattaneo —- MCWD
(*)Steve Matarazzo — City of Sand City Bob Schaffer
Jim Armold - FORA Bridgit Koller — East Garrison Partners
*Mehul Mody - CSUMB +Vicki Nakamura — Monterey Peninsula College
*Debbie Hale - TAMC Keith McCoy — East Garrison Partners
Jan Gillis — East Garrison Partners Jonathan Garcia — FORA

Michael Houlemard - FORA

* indicates a committee member and (*) indicates a FORA voting member but not a land recipient
jurisdiction

Voting board member jurisdictions not represented at this meeting were Salinas, Pacific Grove, and

Carmel.

Pledge of Allegiance
Co-Chair Yount asked Debbie Hale, who agteed, to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
Acknowledgements, announcements and correspondence

Executive Officer Michael Houlemard announced that the Association of Defense Communities
(ADC) Annual Conference would be held during the second week of August this year in Monterey.
He said a tour of former Fort Ord would be on the schedule of events; because of the stoppage of
most redevelopment projects resulting from the economic downturn, the ESCA properties will likely
be the highlight of the tour. He noted that House Speaker Nancy Pelosi might be one of the speakers
at the conference. Mr. Houlemard also reported that the Army had sent the Covenant Deferral

Request (CDR) to Governor Schwarzenegger, who must sign the document before the ESCA parcels

FORA Administrative Committee Meeting
April 18, 2008
Page 1



can be transferred. Mr. Houlemard distributed copies of a letter dated 4/15/08 from Michael
Montgomery (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency), authorizing the deferral of the covenant
required by CERCLA, subject to the concurrence of the Governor.

Public comment period - none

Approval of April 2, 2008 meeting minutes

Motion to approve the April 2, 2008 minutes from the Administrative Committee, the joint
Administrative Committee/ Water Wastewater Oversight Committee, and the joint
Administrative Committee/ Capital Improvement Program Committee meetings was made by
Les Turnbeaugh, seconded by Graham Bice, and carried, with a request that several spelling
errors on page three of the Administrative Committee meeting minutes be corrected.

Follow-up to the April 11, 2008 FORA Board Meeting

Executive Officer Houlemard said that some of the draft legislation supported by the five legislators
who spoke, or were represented, at FORA’s Legislative Session last Friday has already been included
in the legislative matrix that will be discussed by the Legislative Committee at their April 28
meeting. The Legislative Committee is expected to make recommendations to the FORA Board at
the May meeting to approve, Oppose, change or follow legislation that could have an impact on
former Fort Ord. He urged the Administrative Committee members to brief to their FORA board
representatives and report any feedback to him. The updated matrix will be emailed to the
Administrative and Legislative Committee members when it is available.

In a follow-up to the Habitat Conservation Plan (“HCP”) report, Mr. Houlemard reported that he
would be meeting with officials in the Department of the Interior while in Washington, DC, next
week to discuss the funding issues communicated recently by the U.S. Fish and wildlife Service.
Congressman Farr will also be briefed on these issues and asked for assistance in resolving this latest
setback for final approval of the HCP. Mr. Houlemard will draft a sample form letter after he returns
that FORA members can use to indicate support for a path to final resolution, and when the HCP
document is closer to final form, hopefully in the next month or two. Dick Goblirsch asked for an
explanation of Assembly Member Caballero’s legislation regarding the inapplicability of tax
increment on closed but redeveloping military bases. Mr. Houlemard provided the background and
noted the number of meetings on the problem issues with existing legislation, including the problem
of how CEQA is to be applied and the five-year limit on the Environmental Impact Reports (EIR’s).
Copies of Ms. Caballero’s legislative “fix,” AB 2239, will be emailed to the members for comment.

Old Business

Ttem 7a — Habitat Conservation Plan ( «HCP”) - Update: Executive Officer Houlemard said the most
recent HCP timing schedule had been included in the April board report. He reported that on April
3 4 strategy meeting was held to discuss reasonable costs concerning the CA Department of Fish &
Game’s estimates and a cost model; he said representatives from Jones and Stokes, FORA’s
environmental consultant, were present at this meeting. On April 10 the HCP working group met
for a study session on the cost model, where Bureau of Land Management representatives and others
pointed out cost savings that could be implemented, Mr. Houlemard commented that there will be “a
few more bites of the apple” before these issues are resolved. He remarked that FORA must have a

FORA Administrative Commitice Meeting
April 16, 2008
Page 2



8.
9.

clear understanding of its HCP obligations and the regulators’ obligations be specifically defined,
particularly if the state agencies can’t fund their obligations. Several comments were expressed
concerning the state regulators’ asking the local jurisdictions to pick up their agency costs. An
additional concern is the Army’s reluctance to take back the property after it has been transferred.
Mr. Houlemard repeated his recommendation to request assistance from FORA’s federal and state
legislators and has not ruled out the possibility of Congressman Farr calling for a congressional
hearing. Discussion of the issues and their resolution will be continued to the next meeting.

Assistant Planner Jonathan Garcia called attention to the Multi-Modal Corridor handout in the
meeting packet. He reported that the project is moving forward. Graham Bice requested-additional
language in Section 1b. Nick Nichols said the County would take the lead on this prollect. A new
draft of the document will be returned to the committee at the next meeting (April 30™).

Item 7b — Requests by jurisdictions for interim water use: Executive Officer Houlemard said that
Marina’s letter had been received just last Friday. He added that all three requests for interim water
use were different and suggested that they be referred to the Water/Wastewater Oversight Committee
(“WWOC™) for further review and recommendation before the Administrative Committee makes a
final recommendation to the FORA Board. A motion to refer the three interim water use requests
to the WWOC was made by Tony Altfeld and seconded by Graham Bice. Mr. Bice requested
that responses to Marina’s letter dated 4/2/08 be provided at the next committee meeting (April 30™).
Mr. Houlemard listed several issues related to the three requests that need to be examined, such as
whether CEQA must be considered. Tony Altfeld asked that Curtis Weeks and a representative from
the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District be invited to attend the WWOC meeting. The

motion carried.

New Business - none

Adjournment: Co-Chair Yount adjourned the meeting at 8:59 a.m.

Minutes prepared by Linda Stiehl, Executive Assistant

FORA Administrative Committee Meeting
April 16, 2008
Page 3



Aprit 16, 2008

T Joint Administrative and Capital Inprovement Program Committee Meeting
Meeting Minutes

The following persons were in attenda-nce, as indicated by the sign-in sheet:

Ray Corpuz, City of Seaside Steve Matarazzo, Sand City B oy g g
Rob Robinson, BRAC Jeff Cattaneo, MCWD TR
Dick Goblirsch, City of DRO Diana Ingersoll, City of Seaside T
Todd Muck, TAMC Bob Holden, MRWPCA

Graham Bice, UCMBEST Bob Schaffer, MCP

Les Turnbeaugh, City of Monterey Michae! Houlemard, FORA

Vicki Nakamura, MPC Jim Feeney, FORA

Doug Yount, City of Marina Jim Arnold, FORA

Nick Nichols, Monterey County Jonathan Garcia, FORA

Mehul Mody, CSUMB Crissy Maras, FORA

Bridgit Koller, EGP

1. Call to Order/Acknowledgements

Administrative Committee co-chair Doug Yount called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.
2, Public Comment Period - None noted

3. Old Business
a. 2008/2009 Capital Improvement Program - Review Draft Final Document

FORA Assistant Executive Officer Jim Feeney noted that the anticipated action on this
item is the endorsement of the draft CIP document to go before the FORA Board for
approval at their June meeting. FORA received revisions to development forecasts from
the Cities of Marina and Seaside, and UCMBEST. Those revisions were included in the
draft tables distributed to members at the meeting. Generally, the changes included
moving residential projects out by one or more years. Mr. Feeney pointed out Table 5,
which illustrates what percentage of each development fee dollar collected applies towards
Base Reuse Plan mitigations. Additionally, there are reimbursement agreements in place
with the City of Marina and Monterey County for certain CIP transportation projects. As
development fees are collected, FORA’s mitigation obligations, priority projects, and
contractual obligations (reimbursement agreements) are being satisfied. Mr. Feeney noted
that General Jim Moore Blvd. and Eucalyptus Road remain as priority projects. FORA
expects to bid the next phase of those projects in June/July with the anticipation that
development fee will be available to award a contract in September. If development fee is
insufficient, staff will request that the FORA Board authorize the use of the existing line of
credit with subsequent development fees being used for debt service and retirement of

debt.

Todd Muck, TAMC, requested the TAMC TOD project to be moved out by one year. Mr.
Feeney noted that the change could be accommodated with no impact to the 2008/09
fiscal year because the project would be moving from 2009/10 and 201 0/2011 to 2010/11

and 2011/2012.

‘Mr. Yount asked if there was a balance in the contingency reserve. FORA Executive
Officer Michael Houlemard noted that there was a deficit balance in the contingency
reserve at this time. Mr. Yount asked for additional detail on the Table 3 column labeled



“To 2008.” Mr. Feeney responded that this column reflects a cumulative total of revenue
and expenditures to date and is gleaned from information illustrated on CIP Table 1. Mr.
Yount asked for additional detail on the other costs and contingencies line item. Mr.
Feeney pointed out footnotes 8 and 9 which describe some of the unexpected costs
included in this category. Mr. Yount noted that on Table 5, the percentage of development
fee allocated to other costs and contingencies seemed too high at approximately 40%. Mr.
Feeney noted that it was not realistic to believe that 40% of every dollar collected would
apply toward the contingency. FORA applies every dollar it collects toward mitigations. It
is unlikely that there will be a contingency reserve of any size at FORA's sunset and the
high dollar amounts in the reserve shown on Table 3 have always been an evident target
for use. At some point, if a reserve does start to accumulate, the development fee would
likely be revisited. Mr. Yount noted that development projects are sensitive to ,
development fees and that in the future, if development fees are reduced it would lessen
the burden on the projects. Mr. Houlemard added that for the last several years, the
contingency reserve has been a target for use in affordable housing solutions. He also
noted that several elements of cost in the CIP have yet to be defined. When the Base
Reuse Plan is revisited, it is likely there will be transportation projects added to the current
list of mitigations; the habitat conservation line item is approximately 40% below what the
reality may be; and, the water augmentation program is $45M shy of being fully funded.
These three major items will deplete any sort of contingency reserve if one is ever realized.
Additionally, the FORA Finance Committee wants to know how CIP mitigations will be
accomplished if the forecasts shown are not realized, as in the past, deveiopment fees
have been approximately 50% lower than expected.

Les Turnbeaugh, City of Monterey, moved to approve the CIP as presented, with the
modification requested by Mr. Muck, for presentation to the FORA Board. Ray Corpuz,
City of Seaside, seconded the motion. Under discussion of the motion, Mr. Yount added
that the Committees should continue to be sensitive to the amount of development fees
since there are implications to development projects. The vote was called for. There were
none opposed to moving the CIP document to the FORA Board; motion carried. The
document will be compiled in its entirety and distributed to both Committees as an
information item.

5. Adjournment at time certain: 9:20 AM

The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 AM.

Ndormaw® rh i X it admin dp mig. 04-16-08.doc



FORT ORD REUSE
__ EXECUTIVE

Subject: Finance Committee Report

Meeting Date: May ¢, 2008
Agenda Number: 11b

INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive a report from the Finance Committee meeting of April 28, 2008.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Finance Committee met on April 28, 2008 to discuss several items including the
preliminary FY 08-09 budget and continued the meeting to May 12, 2008 for further
deliberations on the budget. The minutes from the April 28, 2008 and May 12, 2008
meetings will be presented to FORA Board with the preliminary budget at its June 13,

2008 meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

COORDINATION:

Finance Committee

Prepared by W W Apprqved by

Marceia Fridrich

Michael A. Hoélema?l’d, Jr.




FORT ORD RE HORITY BOARD REPO

s

Subject: Legislative Committee report

Meeting Date: May 9, 2008

Agenda Number: 11c INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive a report from the Legislative Committee.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Minutes from the Legislative Committee have not been included in recent board packets
due to canceled and rescheduled meetings and the oversight of the writer of this report.
To bring you up-to-date, and for the board record books, | have attached the approved
minutes of the July 3 and October 31, 2007 meetings and the recently approved minutes
from the January 28, 2008 meeting.

The Legislative Committee did not meet on March 6, 2008 as scheduled, due to lack of
quorum. On March 27" and 28", Chair/Mayor Joe Russell, Mayor Ralph Rubio, and
Executive Officer Michael Houlemard represented FORA during the State Legislative
Mission to Sacramento. John Arriaga and Suzanne Fox from JEA & Associates, FORA's
state legislative representatives, organized a number of meetings, which included
discussions with the Governor's staff, Resources Secretary Michael Chrisman, Dan Ward
and Rick Moss at the Department of Toxic Substances, Housing and Community
Development Deputy Director Chris Westlake, and staff members of Assembly Members
Anna Caballero and John Laird, and Senator Maldonado, when it was known that the
legislators would be out of town on those days. At the April 28" meeting Executive Officer
Houlemard reported that these meetings had been productive and served to move FORA’s
objectives forward.

The committee members have been reviewing the draft 2008 FORA Priority Legislation
matrix, which was compiled by Mr. Arraiga and Ms. Fox in collaboration with Mr.
Houlemard. The Legislative Committee met on April 28" to reach a consensus on the bills
included and FORA's position on each one. Their recommendations will be considered by
the FORA Board at the May 9" meeting (the matrix is attached to Item 10c in this packet).
The draft April 28" minutes are attached for your review.

FISCAL IMPACT: none
COORDINATION: Legislative Committee

Prepared by, rove

Linda L. Stiéhl Michael A, Houlemard, Jr.

u tindrwimvord glorabairepor S0y Aille - Jegis commdos




Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12" Street, Building 2880, Marina, CA 93933
Tel: (831) 883-3672 » Fax: (831) 883-3675 » www.fora.org .

MINUTES APPROVED

of
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, July 3, 2007, at 3:00 PM

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chair/Mayor Russell called the meeting to order at 3:21 p.m. The following members, and others, were
present:

Present: Chair/Mayor Joe Russell, Mayor Ralph Rubio, Mayor Ila Mettee-McCutchon,
Colleen Freeman (27" State Assembly District), and Alec Arago (17" Congressional
District)

Absent: Supervisor Jerry Smith and Supervisor Lou Calcagno, and Rito Guerra (15™ State
Senate District)

By telephone:  John Arriaga and Suzanne Fox (JEA & Associates)

FORA Staff: Michael Houlemard, Executive Officer '
Linda Stiehl, Executive Assistant

Public Comments - None
Approval of Meeting Minutes from March 9, and May 3, 2007

A motion to approve the March 9, and May 3, 2007 minutes was made by Mayor Mettee-
McCutchon, seconded by Mayor Rubio, and carried. - .

Reports from Legislative Offices

ftem 4a — U.S. Congress: Alec Arago said that Congressman Farr has been following the Department
of Defense funding needed to complete the FORA ESCA project and is pleased to report that the funds
have been included in the 2008 appropriations bill at this time. These funds, if they are not cut, are
expected to be available by 6/1/08. Mr. Arago said funds for the Seaside Basin Water project have
been included in the Bureau of Reclamation and the Interior Department budgets. He reported that the
Assistant Secretary for Veterans Affairs is expected to visit the former Fort Ord in August for a
progress report on the joint veterans/active duty military health clinic project, among other things.

Item 4b — State Senate: No report.
Legislative Committee Meeting

July 3, 2007
Page 1



8.

Item 4c¢ - State Assembly: Colieen Freeman reported on recent action in the budget conference

committee and said the “Green Building” bill had been sent to the Governor for his signature. She -
gave a progress report on the housing assistance bill, which has passed, minus the first-time

homebuyers section which was deleted.

Old Business

Item 5a — Report from JEA & Associates - (i) FORA’s 2007 State Legislative Matrix: John Arriaga
reported that the conference committees had completed their work last Friday, which resulted in voting
along party lines. He said the transparency issues are still outstanding and the two political parties have
each scheduled press conferences. The remaining budget issues have still not been resolved. (ii)
Update on the State Legislative Session: He reported on the infrastructure bond bills, many of which
are on hold or tied to hearings scheduled for next week. He reported on the following bills that are on
the FORA matrix: AB 1283 (affordable housing), SB 303 (local government: housing), SB 834 (local
agency military base recovery area) and AB 1053 and 1252 (Proposition C). Mayor Rubio asked
about the status of AB 834, and Mr. Arriaga responded that the bill was “not going anywhere” at the
moment but that Senator Maldonado has agreed to accept the bill. Executive Officer Houlemard
suggested talking to the CA Redevelopment Association and the Governor when the FORA group is in
Sacramento. Suzanne Fox reported on ACA 8 and SB 887, the constitutional amendment and bill
concerning eminent domain reform.

New Business

Item 6a — 2007 Legislative Session (July 13" Board Meeting): John Arriaga and Linda Stiehl

confirmed that Assemblymembers Laird and Caballero would attend. At this time, Senators o
Maldonado and Denham are unable to attend but will send representatives to give their reports. If
Congressman Farr remains in Washington, DC, for a vote that afternoon, District Representative Alec

Arago will give his report.

Item 6b — Follow-up to June 11" Meetings in Sacramento: Executive Officer Houlemard reported that
the meeting with John McCamman, Chief Deputy Director of the CA Department of Fish & Game,
resulted in many positive comments about the department’s recent review of the current Habitat
Conservation Plan draft. Mr. McCamman said he would attend the August 10" FORA board meeting
to give a short presentation and respond to questions. Mr. Houlemard said a letter signed by Chair
Russell memorializing the meeting’s main points had been sent to Director McCamman.

Announcements/Correspondence

Executive Officer Houlemard reported that the Army’s FOSET and Public Notice requesting public
comments are now available on the www.fortordcleanup.org website. He said FORA had received a
letter from the Fort Ord Environmental Justice Network, the day after the public notice was released,
requesting a 30-day extension for the comments.

Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 3:53 p.m.

Minutes prepared by Linda Stiehl, FORA Executive Assistant

FORA Legislative Committee Meeting
July 3, 2007
Page 2



Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12" Street, Building 2880, Marina

, CA 93933

Tel: (831) 883-3672 « Fax: (831) 883-3675 « www.fora.org

MINUTES
of

APPRUVED

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, October 31, 2007, at 3:00 PM

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chair/Mayor Russell called the meeting to order at 3:18 p.m. Th
present.

e following members, and others, were

Present: Chair/Mayor Joe Russell, Supervisor Lou Calcagno, Mayor Ralph Rubio, Mayor lia
Mettee-McCutchon, Rito Guerra (15® State Senate District) and Alec Arago am™

Congressional District)

Absent: Supervisor Jerry Smith and Colleen Freeman (27" State Assembly District)

By telephone:  John Arriaga and Suzanne Fox (JEA & Associates)

FORA Staff: Michael Houlemard, Executive Officer
Linda Stieh!, Executive Assistant

Other attendees: Christina Watson (TAMC) and Kathleen Lee (Supervisor Potter’s assistant)

Public Comments - None

Approval of the July 3, 2007 meeting minutes

A motion to approve the July 3, 2007 minutes was made by Supervisor Calcagno, seconded by

Mayor Mettee-McCutchon, and carried.
Reports from Legislative Offices

Item 4a — U.S. Congress: Alec Arago reported that the House M

ilitary Construction (Milcon) bill is

currently in conference, and $320 million have been earmarked as BRAC Legacy Funds, which is $50

miltion more than the House committee recommended and $100

million than the Pentagon requested.

Congressman Farr is hopeful that this figure will make it through the Senate. These funds could be the
source of the $40 million needed to fulfill the Fort Ord ESCA grant award. Mr. Arago said the
Pentagon still needs to send the Seaside/Army land swap documents to Congress for the 30-day review
period. Special Counsel at Kutak Rock said remaining issues concern the sources of water and how the
FORA Board will act on the agreement. He said Rochelle Dornatt had asked if an event marking the

finalizing of this agreement is being planned.

Legislative Committee Meeting
October 31, 2007
Page 1



Item 4b — State Senate: Rito Guerra distributed copies of Senator Maldonado’s 2007 Legislative
Update. He reported that (1) seven of the senator’s bill have been signed this year; (2) the health care
debate is still ongoing (The Senator has two health care bills: health savings accounts, which need to
be conformed to the federal tax laws, and electronic medical records.); and (3) SJR 7 (mandating that
25% of the state’s energy come from renewable sources by 2025) passed the full Legislature. He said
the Senator and his staff are still monitoring FOSET 5 activities and will provide updates as they occur.
Executive Officer Houlemard explained that process as follows: the Army will transmit the FOSET 5
documents to Mr. Davis’ office; from there they will be forwarded to the Governor; it will probably be
six weeks before the Governor signs them and another three before they are forwarded to FORA. He
said the agreement with the Environmental Protection Agency cannot be executed until the FOSET is
fully executed. John Arriaga expressed appreciation for Senator Maldonado’s assistance in paving the
way for all this to happen as quickty as possible. Supervisor Calcagno asked if the agriculture freeze
bill were retroactive, and Mr. Guerra said he would check.

Item 4c - State Assembly: In Ms. Freeman’s absence, Exécutive Officer Houlemard reported he had
attended meetings in Sacramento to discuss the Central Coast Veterans Cemetery and noted that
Assemblymember Laird is still focused on funding it.

Old Business

Item 5a — Report from JEA & Associates — John Arriaga reported that the Legislature has now
adjourned but that two special sessions, one regarding water and the other agriculture issues, are
continuing. He said most of the unfinished items have been pushed to January. Mr. Arriaga followed
with comments from “FORA’s 2007 Priority Legislation — As of Final”. He said that if the
infrastructure bonds were not handled in the budget process, they would be carried over. Suzanne Fox
reported that the Governor had vetoed SB 964 (Brown Act changes) and that AB 153 had passed and
been signed by the Governor. She said SB 834 (local agency base reuse area) is now a 2-year bill.
Executive Officer Houlemard commented that the City of Seaside, which had supported this bill, does
have options/alternatives and the issue is included in FORA’s 2008 Legislative Agenda. He added that
most of FORA’s priority bills need to be monitored, especially the 2-year bills. Mayor Russell asked
about the status of 1C bonding (roads funding), and Ms. Fox said funding had been approved and that
projects must be forwarded and approved first. Rito Guerra noted that smaller cities had received funds
in the early rounds.

Item 5b — Coordination of Governor’s FOSET 5 approval: Executive Officer Houlemard said the
numerous meetings in Sacramento attended by FORA officers and staff had garnered support for
moving the Governor’s approval ahead as quickly as possible.

New Business

[tem 6a — Draft of FORA’s 2008 Legislative Agenda: Executive Officer Houlemard summarized each
item and noted that they were not presented in any priority order. Re Item D (support of legislative
adjustment that would ailow the reprogramming or transfer of funds from one former Fort Ord
Redevelopment Area to another): Mr. Houlemard said work on the specific language is probably
needed, because of the abuses in the 1990°s. After discussion a motion to accept the 2008 Legislative
Agenda, including some additional language in Items C and F and the addition of a new Item G
(working with TAMC to secure funds from the transportation bonds approved in November
2006) was made by Mayor Rubio, seconded by Mayor Mettee-McCutchon, and carried.

FORA Legislative Committee Meeting
October 31, 2007
Page 2



Item 6b — State 1C funding — Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) and
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans): Executive Officer Houlemard reported that staff

f had prepared a letter of support from FORA indicating FORA would work with TAMC to secure some
of these funds. He said he had met with Chris Westlake (HCD) and received support there also. John
Arriaga said it would be important to talk to Mr, Westlake about infill funds.

7.  Announcements/Correspondence

Alec Arago reported that the Army is in the process of restructuring soldier units and Hunter Liggett

may be chosen to receive one, which would mean that 3,500 soldiers and 6,000-16,000 people would
be relocating there. He said the final review would take place in late November. Congressman Farr

has been lobbying to include Camp Roberts in the restructuring.

Executive Officer Houlemard stated that the Legislative Committee has been functioning with only
four of its five appointed members, and a letter from Supervisor Potter had been received, stating that
the Board of Supervisors had recommended him as the substitute for Supervisor Smith during his
illness. The Executive Committee will consider this matter at their meeting later today.

Executive Officer Houlemard noted that a joint legislative meeting among FORA, TAMC, MST and
the County had been scheduled for November 2" with the purpose of collaborating their efforts to
secure transportation funds from the State. John Arriaga said that Senator Feinstein had encouraged
coordination of legislative agendas by small agencies in California, because it allows him to circulate
issues and needs with the legislators before the deadline to introduce new legislation, which is about
the third week in January or early February.

~~ 8 Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 4:05 p.m.

Minutes prepared by Linda Stichl, FORA Executive Assistant

FORA Legislative Committee Meeting
October 31, 2007
Page 3



Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12'" Street, Building 2880, Marina, CA 93933
Tel: (831) 883-3672 o Fax: (831) 883-3675 « www.fora.org

MINUTES APPROVED

of the
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, January 28, 2008, at 1:30 PM

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chair/Mayor Russell called the meeting to order at 1:40 p.m. The following members, and others, were
present:

Present: Chair/Mayor Joe Russell, Mayor Ralph Rubio, Supervisor Dave Potter, and Rocheile
) Dornatt (17" Congressional District). Mayor Mettee-McCutchon arrived after the
meeting was called to order.

Absent: Supervisor Lou Calcagno, Rito Guerra (1 5t State Senate District), and Colleen
Freeman (27" State Assembly District)

By telephone:  Jobn Arriaga, Suzanne Fox and Erica Arriaga JEA & Associates)

FORA Staff: Michael Houlemard, Executive Officer
Linda Stieh!, Executive Assistant

Public Comments - None
Approval of the October 31, 2007 meeting minutes

A motion to approve the October 31, 2007 minutes was made by Mayor Rubio, seconded by
Supervisor Potter, and carried.

Reports from Legislative Offices

Ttem 4a — U.S. Congress: Rochelle Dornatt said it is still early in the current session but the growing
housing slump has prompted Congress to pass legistation to assist current mortgage holders and
stimulate the housing market, e.g., new loans from Fannie Mae. She reported that Phil Grone, former
Deputy Undersecretary of Defense for Installations and Environment, is now gone and an appointment
is pending for Wayne Arne to fill the position. She said Congressman Farr has received comments
about his appointment and will be weighing in on it.

Item 4b — State Senate: Executive Officer Houlemard reported that Rito Guerra would be away on
National Guard duty until March 1* and a temporary replacement had not been designated by Senator
Maldonado.

Legislative Committee Meeting
January 28, 2008
Page 1



Ttem 4c - State Assembly: No report had been received from Ms. Freeman, who was absent.
Old Business

[tern 5a — Report from JEA & Associates — update on state budget and other news from Sacramento —
update on state budget and other news from Sacramento: John Arriaga reported that the legislators
returned on January 2"; the Governor’s State of the State speech was on January 8": and the 2008-09
budget was announced on January 10™. He said there have been numerous hearings on the carryover
bills and the special session has focused primarily on how to deal with the projected deficits. He noted
that Thursday, January 3 1%, is the last day for bills carried over from last year to be acted upon. There
have been numerous hearings regarding the budget, particularly concerning the deficit but also on
water and health care issues in the other two special sessions. He said the possible change in term .
limits has become a big issue in the February 5™ elections.

Suzanne Fox, Legislative Policy Director and Vice President at JEA & Associates, reported that the
Governor had mentioned in his State of the State speech a constitutional amendment related to budget
deficits and a strategic growth plan, along with using more general obligation bonds and public service
items in moving forward. She suggested watching AB 32, which would create a climate change policy
to be drafted by a strategic growth council. She commented on the progress of the budget in the current
special session and said the legal language had not been returned yet, but it is still within the 45-day
limit. The legislators are still gathering information on the $4 billion budget reductions proposed by
the Governor, in a budget that must be passed by early February. It is unclear what will happen if the
45-day deadline passes without action on the budget. She added that the reduction in State Parks,
which has impacted the opening of the Fort Ord Dunes State Park, is not being discussed during the
special session.

Executive Officer Houlemard asked about SB 834, the Correa bill that could provide assistance to the
Seaside and the County projects, and Mr. Arriaga responded that this bill is essentially dead now,
unless another vehicle can be found to carry it. M. Houlemard commented that the redistribution of
the tax increment will mostly occur after FORA sunsets. Mr. Arriaga said that language covering this
had been submitted to Senator Maldonado, who is awaiting an opinion from the legislative counsel.

[tem 5b — Coordination of FOSET 5 approval by the Governor and update on media event celegrating
land transfers on former Fort Ord: Ms. Fox stated that State Parks pulled back from the Fort Ord
Dunes park because of the Governor’s proposed budget reductions but the agency does not suppott a
proposal to “close” this park, which has yet to open officially. She added that State Parks has reviewed
the deed and is aware that the parcel might be turned over to the National Park Service; however, one
signature is missing from the deed, namely, the California Finance Department. Mr. Houlemard
remarked that the parcel will probably be transferred from the Army to FORA as an EDC parcel and
then transferred to the County of Monterey, which has indicated an interest in developing the property
into a county park. Clarification is needed on this issue.

Executive Officer Houlemard reported that there are three items in the FOSET S deed that are
problematic: (1) a covenant indicating that an Habitat Management Plan infraction would trigger all
properties to be returned to the federal government, (2) the term “remediation” needs to be changed to
“munitions response” (or vice versa) and approved by the Office of General Counsel; and (3) another
minor language issue. After these items are resolved, the deed will be sent to the Governor for his
signature. In the meantime, both the Army is funding the regulators’ work, which appears to be a

FORA Legislative Committee Meeting
January 28, 2008
Page 2



7.

8.

waste of tax dollars. He estimates that the properties will be transferred sometime in April and it will
be important to the officials from DTSC and EPA, Congressman Farr, and other committee members to
gather together for a media event to celebrate the transfers. A date will be set when the FOSET is
signed and received. Mr. Arriaga asked to be kept in the information loop.

New Business

Item 6a — Discussion of 2008 federal and state Legislative Missions and the Legislative Session:
Executive Officer Houlemard remarked that there are only a few federal issues to be pursued in

Washington, DC, this year, e.g., transportation funding, HCP approval by U. S. Fish and Wildlife
Service, and seeking assistance with EPA in getting Brownfield funding to help with building removal.
He also noted that the Department of Commerce might have funding available and suggested that one-
day of meetings would probably be enough.

Re state issues: Mr. Houlemard called attention to the State Parks funding issues regarding the Fort
Ord Dunes State Park, adding that discussions with Mike Crisman, head of the Resources Department
would be beneficial. Discussions with DTSC regarding ESCA matters, a meeting with the Department
of Labor to determine the availability of federal funds for training, and water issues (how the Division
of Ratepayer Advocates Regional Environmental Program Oversight Group’s proposed plan would
impact this area) are other items to consider pursuing.

Legislative Session date: Motion to set the April board meeting for the annual Legislative Session
was made by Supervisor Potter, seconded by Mayor Rubio, and carried. A letter from the FORA
Board Chair to each legislator will be sent and Mr. Arriaga will follow up in Sacramento.

Federal Legislative Mission date: The members recommended no action at this time.

State Legislative Mission date: Since there were a number of possible conflicts with several suggested
dates, staff will circulate the recommended dates (now March 27-28) for feedback from the potential

attendees.

Ttem 6b — Approval of 2008 meeting dates: Motion to approve the proposed meeting dates, with the
following changes: March 6" at 2:00 pm instead of March 3" at 1:30 pm, June 9™ instead of
June 2%, November 10™ instead of November 3™, and December 8 instead of December 1%, was
made by Mayor Rubio, seconded by Supervisor Potter, and carried. A final, approved calendar
will be distributed to the members and posted on the FORA website. ’

Announcements/Correspondence - none

Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 2:23 p.m.

Minutes prepared by Linda Stiehl, FORA Executive Assistant

FORA Legislative Committee Meeting
January 28, 2008
Page 3



Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12" Street, Building 2880, Marina, CA 93933
Tel: (831) 883-3672 o Fax: (831) 883-3675 « www.fora.org

MINUTES DRAFT

of the
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, April 28, 2008, at 1:30 PM

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chair/Mayor Russell called the meeting to order at 1:37 p.m. The following members, and others, were
present:

Present: Chair/Mayor Joe Russell, Mayor Ralph Rubio, Supervisor Dave Potter, Mayor Gary
Wilmot, Colleen Freeman (27" State Assembly District), and Alec Arago az
Congressional District)

Absent: Supervisor Lou Calcagno and Brandon Gesicki (15" State Senate District)
By telephone:  John Arriaga and Suzanne Fox (JEA & Associates)

FORA Staff: Michael Houlemard, Executive Officer
Linda Stiehl, Executive Assistant

Also present: Bob Schaffer and Christina Watson
Public Comments - None
Approval of the January 28, 2008 meeting minutes

A motion to approve the January 28, 2008 meeting minutes was made by Mayor Rubio, seconded
by Supervisor Potter, and carried. Mayor Wilmot abstained because he was not a committee
member in January.

Reports from legislative offices

Item 4a — U.S. Congress: Alec Arago said that Congressman Farr and his chief of staff, Rochelle
Dornatt, were attending the funeral of General Gourley’s wife at Arlington Nationa! Cemetery at this
time. He reported that all the appropriation bills are being held until the new president takes office. He
mentioned funding assistance for wastewater pollution and recycled water projects. Mr. Arago said he
had no updates on the overall budget, however, FORA’s remaining $28 million due for the
Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement (ESCA) project was included in the funding requests.

Item 4b — No report

Legislative Committee Meeting
April 28, 2008
Page 1



[tem 4c - State Assembly: Colleen Freeman distributed a summary of Assembly Member Laird’s 2008
legislation and pointed out bills of interest to the members. Mayor Rubio requested the full text of AB
2175, a water conservation bill. Mr. Arriaga remarked that this bill is tied to water project grants and
advised that proposed plans should be ready for submittal by 2010 or 2012, when grants will be
awarded. Mayor Russell asked for an update of AB 2270 (funding of recycled water). Ms. Freeman
will email information about the two bilis to FORA for distribution to the committee members.

0Old Business

Item 5a — Report from JEA & Associates — update on state budget and other news from Sacramento —
update on state budget and legislative action from Sacramento: John Arriaga reported that a number of
subcommittee hearings will be occurring in late May, once the May Revise is released and the April
15M tax collections are calculated. A $2 - $5 billion additional deficit is anticipated to be announced.
He said the deadline for fiscal bills has passed and more action on the bills will occur in late May.

Item 5b — Covenant Deferral Request (“CDR”): (1) Concurrence by the Governor, (2) Land transfer
schedule and (3) Plans for media event: Executive Officer Houlemard reported that a number of
positive responses had been received from the environmental regulators, including a letter from U.S.
EPA Region I1X indicating their support of the Governor’s approval of the CDR. Mr. Houlemard
reported that the CDR package had been sent to the Governor a few weeks ago and letters had been
sent supporting his early signing of the document, which will allow the early transfer of properties. He
said a letter has also been sent to the Governor’s San Francisco regional office inviting him to
participate in a media event on former Fort Ord celebrating the land transfers. Congressman Sam Faer
has also been included in the planning of this event, which is expected to occur between mid-May and
the end of June. Mr. Houlemard said that some of the properties would probably transfer as soon as a
week or two after FORA receives the concurrence letter; other transfer will be somewhat later.

Item 5¢ — Follow-up to Legislative Missions:

5¢(1) - Sacramento (State) — March 27-28: Chair Russell said that he, Mayor Rubio and Executive
Officer Houlemard had represented FORA in the meetings. Mr. Houlemard reported that there were
many “full and frank” discussions, in particular, reminding CA Department of Fish & Game that when
an agency accepts land from the federal government and the deed obligates the agency to develop and
maintain this property with adequate funding, requests for this funding from the adjacent jurisdictions
will not fulfill this obligation. Alec Arago asked how this affects Seaside and their land swap, where
the city has already dedicated considerable funding toward the obligations. Supervisor Potter noted
that the State Parks Department is already having to close state parks because of budget cuts. Mayor
Wilmot asked if there were enough money to fund the Habitat Conservation Plan. Mr. Houlemard
replied yes, that Assembly Member Laird had set up the mechanism several years ago. Supervisor
Potter reiterated the County’s interest in the Fort Ord dunes property. Mr. Houlemard reported that the
tax increment language to be used for commercial development on former Fort Ord is moving forward.
He said that Resources Secretary Chrisman said he would continue to assist FORA with the main
habitat issues but encouraged working with lower level staff members first. Mr. Houlemard
summarized the two days of meetings as being very “full, frank, and productive.”

5¢(2) ~Washington, DC (Federal) — April 21-24: Executive Officer Houlemard reported that he had
met with Congressman Farr and discussed the Habitat Conservation Plan funding issues. Mr. Farr said
he would work to get a full funding commitment by the Department of the Interior by inserting specific
language in a bill specifying that funding obligations must be honored by federal agencies, which is

FORA Legislative Committee Meeting
April 28, 2008
Page 2



7.

8.

also a larger policy decision and a legal obligation, according to Special Counsel Barry Steinberg. Alec
Arago recommended working with Steve Thompson (the CA/Nevada Operations Manager for U.S.
Dept. of Fish & Wildlife Service); Mr. Steinberg will also begin negotiations with the Department of
Justice. Mr. Houlemard reported that the meeting with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development, and earlier with Senator Maldonado’s and Assembly Member Laird staffs, indicated that
forming a consortium and participating in a housing fair with others would open the possibility of
receiving grant funding, which would result in local control of revenue, eliminating overhead costs.

Mr. Houlemard reported that securing funding from the Department of Defense for a right-of-way had
been successful. Mr. Arago reported on other funding issues.

New Business

ltem 6a — FORA 2008 Priority Legislation: Executive Officer Houlemard said that most of the
proposed bills had been labeled WATCH and proceeded to review the ones with positions of
SUPPORT or OPPOSE that had an impact on former Fort Ord redevelopment. Selected comments
follow: (1) AB 1970 (habitat mitigation) — OPPOSE. John Arriaga said it was almost a direct hit on
FORA, because if approved it could conceivably interfere with the Habitat Conservation Plan. He said
the bill did not get out of committee, so its future is doubtful. (2) AB 2005 (state parks) — SUPPORT.
Mr. Arriaga said this bill is now dead. AB 2046 (water supply asscssments) - OPPOSE. Mr.
Houlemard reported that this bill interferes with FORA projects but that it is moving ahead. (3) AB
2239 (Fort Ord Reuse Plan) — WATCH. This bill has been pulled by the author, Assembly Member
Anna Caballero, who has requested an opinion by the attorney general and expects to have the FORA
language inserted in another bill. (4) AB 2270 (recycled water) — SUPPORT. This bill is moving
forward. (5) AB 1252 (Proposition 1C — housing-related Parks Program) — WATCH. Mayor Rubio
asked about this bill and Mr. Arriaga said it was a hostile amendment and recommended a close
WATCH position. (6) AB 2451 (workforce housing) — WATCH. Mayor Wilmot asked about this bill
and Mr. Arriaga said it was a spot bill that never got out of committee. Mr. Houlemard said it carried
no tax benefits but was a “good idea not ready for prime time.” (7) ACR 93 (political campaign signs)
_ WATCH. The members agreed to remove this bill from the matrix. Motion to adopt the draft
FORA 2008 Priority Legislation matrix, as presented and changed and to recommend approval
to the board, was made by Supervisor Potter, seconded by Mayor Wilmot, and carried.

Announcements/Correspondence - none

Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 p.m.

Minutes prepared by Linda Stiehl, FORA Executive Assistant

FORA Legislative Committee Meeting
April 28, 2008
Page 3



FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT
EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

Subject: Fort Ord Reuse Authority sunset provisions — status report
Meeting Date: May 9, 2008
Agenda Number: 11d INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Receive a report from Fort Ord Reuse Authority ("FORA”) staff describing sunset
provisions in FORA’s enabling legislation .

BACKGROUND/ DISCUSSION:

In Summer 2007, the FORA Board directed staff to investigate existing law, evaluate
options, and prepare a report analyzing FORA’s sunset provisions during the 2007/2008
fiscal year. To accommodate this directive, staff is reviewing FORA’s enabling
legislation and meeting with Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County
("LAFCO") staff to plan a workshop for the FORA Board in May or June.

During the FORA Board workshop, FORA and LAFCO staff will describe FORA'’s sunset
provisions, provide an outline of the pfocess, and answer questions.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

FORA staff time devoted to this effort will be absorbed by the current operating budget.
COORDINATION:

Future coordination will be required with Administrative Committee, Executive
Committee, LAFCO, and FORA jurisdictions.

Prepared by /Mm Dareds _ Reviewed by D Steoen Ebdle s

Jonathan Gar Steve Endsley

oulemard, Jr.

Michael




FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
Subject: Fort Ord Reuse Authority Investments - Status Report
Meeting Date: May 9, 2008 INFORMATION

Agenda Number: 11e

RECOMMENDATION:
Receive the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA) FY 07-08 investments report (ending April 30, 2008).

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

On December 8, 2006 the FORA Board approved adjustments to the investment policy, which
requires the FORA management to provide quarterly investment reports to the FORA Board. The
policy continues to be periodically reviewed to make sure that it accommodates FORA's cash flow

and investment needs.

During this reporting period FORA withdrew $400,000 from the account to finance FORA CIP
activities. As of April 30, 2008, the ending balance in the investment account was $4,597,503.

Financial Yield Portfolio 4/30/08 12/31/07

Institution Investment Type {(Annual) Percent Balance Balance Maturity

First Nat. Bank PrimeVest Investment Account
Mutual Funds and Bond Funds 0.49% 99.85% 4,590,427 5,123,469 Liguid
CODs 0.00% - - Withdrawn
Money Market Acct 3.10% 0.15% 7,075 54,358 Liquid
TOTALS 100.00% 4,597,503 5,177,827

FISCAL IMPACT:

The stock market slowdown and two large withdrawals have affected FORA’s earnings in the past
several months. Mutual funds showed a loss of $17,475 for FY, with the biggest earning loss in the
first quarter 2008; the average yield for the quarter ending March 31, 2008 was -6.48%; however, the
yield for April 2008 was +3.78% and .485 % for the past twelve months.

Per FORA investment policy, the Finance Committee reviewed the investment account at its April 28,
2008. The investment account manager (John Pira, First National Bank) indicated that over time we
should anticipate the cyclical nature of investments and the recent loss experience is clearly
outweighed by the substantial gains of the past years. In addition, Mr. Pira noted that the overall
investment portfolio will benefit from the recovery of FORA's diversified investment policy. He
suggested, and the FC confirmed, increasing bond investment by approximately 5% in the portfolio.

COORDINATION:
John Pira, First National Bank

Prepared by:

Ivana Bednarik




~ LATE ARRIVAL ~
first complete educational campus to earn

mental sustainability.

3

-»

HOUSING PRIVATIZATION INITIATIVE CAN WITHSTAND RECENT BREAKDOWNS |

Problems at four Air Force housing privatization projects that have resulted in subcontractors going
unpaid and construction falling about two years behind schedule are an anomaly and do not indicate
the need for changes to the program, say Pentagon and private sector officials involved in the
military's privatization initiative.

“| haven't seen anyihing showing a fundamental problem that needs to be fixed,” said Joe Sikes,

MAY 2.08 |

.
"N

AWEEKLY PERSPECTIVE ON
THE NEWS AND ISSUES FACING
COMMUNITIES WITH ACTIVE AND
CLOSED MILITARY BASES

See article on page 4 about Chartwell School, the

the U.S.

Green Building Council's highest rating for environ-

— GONTENTS

\

(
INslDEIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIls

Senate Armed Services
Panel Completes FY 09
Authorization Bill; War
L Supplemental Slips Back

i ACTIVE DEFENSE COMMUNITY b
# Norfolk Base Suffers Limited Ternado Damage
= Georgia Reappoinis Military Affairs Panel

BASE REDEVELOPMENT ...
= Academy on Ft. Ord Recognized as Green

director of DOD's housing and competitive sourcing office, Pioneer

Sikes' comments come as Hunt Pinnacle Group continues talks to acquire the troubled projects >q

— located at Litle Rock Air Force Base, Ark.; Patrick AFB, Fla.; Moody AFB, Ga.; and Hanscom AFB, #yu e ggﬂgﬁRKETPLACE ----------------------------- 5
s/RFQs

Mass. — from American Eagle Communities. Hunt Pinnacle signed a letter of intent last month with
the projects' owners, selling the terms for discussions which could culminate in a purchase and sales
agreement, The joint venture — composed of El Paso, Texas-based Hunt Development Group and
Seattle-based Pinnacle — has existing deals with the Air Force to build and operate family housing at
12 installations and with the Army at one post.

“There still is some negotiating to do. [But,] a letter of intent ... makes everybody serious,” Sikes said.

Aithough construction has stopped at the four bases, American Eagle continues to maintain the
inventory of housing there. The American Eagle partnership consists of Carabetta Enterprises and
Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure; the Moody project, however, is solely owned by Carabetta.

Two other family housing projects owned by the partnership also are changing hands. Last
November, the company sold Its project in the Navy's Northwest region to Cleveland-based Forest
City Enterprises. The effort includes 2,985 housing units at several installations in the Puget Sound,
Wash., region. The Army project at Fort Leonard Wood, Mo., is in the process of being transferred fo
GMH Military Housing, said Rhonda Hayes, chief of transaction management for the Army’s office of
the deputy assistant secretary for privatization and partnerships. The Army is trying to complete the
sale by May 31. The only problem the project has experienced, Hayes said, is thal the contractor fell
slightly behind schedule in building new homes.

A Bad Apple?

The four Air Farce projects — started after deals were closed in 2003 and 2004 — had fallen
significantly behind schedule by the time construction stopped last year. At Little Rock, American
Eagle had completed 25 new units and renovated lhree; the project scope called for a total of 468
new and 732 renovated units. Similarly at Patrick, the company finished just 163 units out of a total
scope of 552, according to the Air Force. Only 18 new units were built at Hanscom and none were
finished at Moody.

Privatization, contimued on pg. 2

(rt E‘J

= Great Falls, Mont., Seeks Diversification Plan

NEWS FROMADC
= Awards Deadline Extended

APUBLICATION OF THE

ASSOCIATION OF

=
Ll




.

(Privatization. continued from cover page)

Subcontractors have borne the brunt of American
Eagle's financial difficulties, as the company has
failed to pay them for millions of doliars of waork
already completed.

“Instead of the quality housing our military families
deserve, there are rows of cement floors, unfinished
housing and unpaid bills to subconfractors,” Sen.
Mark Pryor (D-Ark.) noted in reference to 70
concrete slabs workers poured hefore the company
stopped construction one year ago.

The main causes of the company's woes were
substantial cost overruns and fow occupancy rates.
The cost overruns were due to inaccurate cost
estimates by the project owner, according to the Air
Force. Low occupancy stemmed from the company’s
failure to keep to the schedule for renovating existing
units and building new ones, leaving primarily
undesirable units that have not been modernized
available for lease, the service said.

Sikes characterized the root cause of the project
failures as a “combination of difficull deal structures
and poor performance.” The financial terms of the
deals reached between the Air Force and American
Eagle left the company little room for error, he said.

Still, the consensus among military officials and
industry experts is that the turmoil American Eagle
experienced was unique fo the company and not
a symptom of underlying problems with DOD's
housing privatization initiative.

| think that the biggest danger to the program would
be an overreaction to the situation,” said Jeffrey
Simen, president of Aclus Lend Lease, one of the
program's major players.

With a prospective buyer for the American Eagle’s
projects in hand, Simon believes the situation
demonstrates “a maturing” of the privatization
initiative: “In any given portfolio of real estate,
there will be a certain number of projects that

fail, either because of mistakes by the developer,
changes in markets or other reasons both internal
and external. But what we've seen here is that the
safeguards that were put in place in the beginning
worked reascnably well, if not reasonably fast.”

Barry Scribner, managing director for Jones Lang

LaSalle, echoed Simon’s view that failures are
inevitable. The key, Scribner said, is not to struclure
the program to completely eliminate the possibility
of failures, but rather to provide a means to resclve
issues that may arise,

“In that sense, all three services have shown they
have that ability,” he said.

Scribner, whose firm supports the Air Force's and
Army's housing privatization initiatives, added that
he was confident DOD wili successfully emerge from
the current troubles: “There's no bailout. We don't
have a Bear Stearns situation.”

Avrecent DOD assessment of the overalt financial
health of the owners of housing privatization

projects concluded they were in good shape. “With
87 awarded MHP| [Military Housing Privatization
Initiative] projects invelving over 173,000 units,

the likelihood of developers experiencing financial
stress is low across the board," Wayne Amy, the
Pentagon's top official for installations, said in written
testimony submitted in March fo the Senate Armed
Services Readiness Subcommittee,

Congress Weighs In

Lawmakers in districts affected by American Eagle's
projects are considerably less sanguine about the
company’s breakdowns and what they see as their
significance for the future. This week, Congress’
two maost outspoken critics of American Eagle and
the Air Farce's role in managing the projects, Pryor
and Georgia Sen. Saxby Chambliss (R}, inserted
language in the fiscal 2009 defense authorization
bill to require more stringent oversight of housing
privatization projects.

The provision — based on legislation previously
introduced by the two senators — would require
greater interaction among the government and
private entities involved in projects, establish
minimum bonding levels, specify procedures to
be used in the case of schedule or perfermance
problems, and ensure DOD maintains a database
of entities that achieve unsafisfactory performance
ratings on such projects, accerding to a summary
provided by Pryor's office. The measure also calls
for the military fo use best practices.

“This provision, requiring greater oversight and

Privatization, continued on pg. 3

PRESIDENT CED
Michael A, Jeffray A, Finkle
Houlemard, Jr.

EXECUTIVE MANAGING EDITOR
DIRECTOR Dan Cohen
Eiteen Giaimo

Defense Comimunities 360 is publisned weekly by
the Association of Defense Communities. If you have
any questions about the newsletter, please contact:

Dan Cohen, Managing Editor

Association of Dafense Communities

734 15th St., NW, Suite 800, Washingten, DC 20005
202/942-9472; fax: 202/822-8819

Email: deohen@defensecommunilies.ary

[nternet; www defensecommunities.ong

A PUBLICATION OF THE ASSOCIATION OF DEFENSE COMMUNITIES | WWW.DEFENSECOMMUNITIES.ORG | MAY 2, 2008



{Privatization, continued from pg. 2)

accountability, should prevent this problem from occurring in the future,”
Pryor said in a written statement.

A separate provision in the defense authorization bill, if it becomes law,
can be expected to complicate American Eagle's efforts to sell the four
projects. The language, offered by Florida Sen, Bill Nelson (D), would
require the Air Force to submit a cost-benefit analysis to Congress
justifying a transfer to a new owner of the land the government handed
over to American Eagle to build housing for Patrick AFB. The Air Force,
which is a partner with American Eagle in the Patrick project, had given
about 300 acres of a govemment-owned barrier island off Florida’s Atlantic
coast to the company, according to Nelson. After being allowed to sell
100 acres of the property, the company was to build new housing on the
remaining acreage.

Nelson, upset that the contractor built only 30 percent of the units called
for before stopping all work, said he is trying to protect the government's
interest in the 200 acres that would transfer to a new owner taking over

the project.

The Air Force has the right to seek damages from American Eagle, but
instead, the service indicated "it intends to give up these rights in order
to entice a new developer to come in and complete unfinished housing
jobs at three other bases,” according to a wrilten statement from Nelson's
office.

“| urge you to stop any plans to divest interest in the Patrick housing
project,” Nelson urged Air Force Secretary Michael Wynne in an April 25
letter.

Following passage by the Armed Services Committee April 30, the next
step for the authorization bill is the Senate floor. 660

SENATE PANEL APPROVES 08 AUTHORIZATION BILL

The Senate Armed Services Committee voted to authorize full funding

for BRAC 2005 "without intervening or playing favorites in that process,”
according fo a summary of the FY 2009 defense authorization bill released
by the committee yesterday. The panel approved the measure April 30.

tn February, the Pentagon requested $9.1 billion to carry out the 2005
round of base closures during FY 2009.

Another provision in the authorization bifl calls for adding $20 million to the
Readiness and Environmental Protection Initiative to reduce encroachment
at military training sites through the creation of compatible-use buffer
zones. Last month, a bipartisan group of a dozen senators urged the
Senate Defense Appropriations Subcommittee to add $35 million to
President Bush’s $40 million FY 2009 request for the program.

One measure seeks to improve oversight of the housing privatization
program. {See cover sfory for more information.)

The legislation also would authorize adding $405 million fo the
administration’s budget request for infrastructure to medemize aging
defense facilities and improve the quality of life and productivity of the
mifitary.

Additionat details on bill provisions affecting installation policy wilt be
available shortly. Committee Chairman Carl Levin (D-Mich.) said he hopes
the bill reaches the Senate floor by the end of the month. House Armed
Services subcommittees will start marking up that chamber's defense
authorization bill next week.

War Supplemental Delayed

Meanwhile, the timing for Congress to move a supplemental war spending
bill seems to have slipped until June, reported CQ Today. Democratic
leaders recently have baen squabbling over whether the bill woutd be
marked up by the appropriations committees or go directly to the floor.
Senate Appropriations Committee Chairman Robert Byrd (D-W.Va.} said
April 30 his panel would mark up its version of the bill next week. At press
time, it was not clear what strategy the House would follow.

Congressional leaders had targeted the Memorial Day recess for
completing the supplemental. The bill is expected to contain $100 billion
for the military in fiscal 2008 and $66 billion for FY 2009, funding the wars
in Iraq and Afghanistan through June 2009, according to CQ Today.

APUBLICATION OF THE ASSOCIATION OF DEFENSE COMMUNITIES | WWW.DEFENSECOMMUNITIES.ORG | MAY 2, 2008



J‘ BASE REDEVELOPMENT NEWS

N

AGADEMY AT FORMER FORT ORD RECOGNIZED AS GREEN PIONEER

A private school focaled at the former Fort Ord, Calif,, was honored this week by the U.S, Green Buiiding
Council as the first complete educational campus to earn the organization's highest rating for environmental
sustainability. Chartwell School’s two-building, 28-acre campus, which opened in September 2006, was
awarded LEED (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Dasign) Platinum certification for a variety of
features intended to minimize the use of energy, water and materials, while taking advantage of renewable
resouices:
= net zero electicity design that relies on a 32-kilowatt solar array
m  waler saving through the use of waterless urinals, dual-flush toilets and an 8,700-gallon rainwater
cistern
» sustainable framing — building 24 inches on center rather than 16 inches used 30 percent less
wood
m  skylights and windows were sized and placed to take advantage of the sun, saving electricity and
reducing requirements for the heating and air conditioning system
»  more than 80 percent of the 2,570 tons of debris generated during construction was recycled,
cutting the use of landfills

Using sustainable building methods and materials increased the school's construction costs by 9 percent,
reported the Santa Cruz Sentinel. The $14 million campus cost only $310 per square foof, however

— compared to an average cost of $350 per square foot to build a school in California — because the land
required less grading and other mitigation. Chartwell is geared toward teaching children through the eighth
grade that have leaming difficulties.

0

NEWS FROMADC é

Awards Deadline Extended!
The deadline to submit nominations for
ADC's 2008 Defense Community Awards
program has been extended to Friday,
May 9.

The awards program recognizes
communifies and individuals that have
demanstrated excellence and leadership
in transforming their commuaities. ADC
also recognizes military leaders and
executives of the private sector who
have helped form partnerships with
defense communities. You are inviled
te submit nominations for any of the 10
facility, community. preject/pariner and
professional awards,

Join ADC is recognizing excellence,
Visit our Web site today at wuww.
defensecommunities.org/?p=Awards
for additional details and to submit your
nomination.

APUBLICATION OF THE ASSOCIATION OF DEFENSE COMMUNITIES | WWW.DEFENSECOMMUNITIES.ORG | MAY 2. 2008



ACTIVE DEFENSE -3-
COMMUNITIES '

NORFOLK BASE SUFFERS LIMITED TORNADO DAMAGE

Naval Station Norfolk suffered damage to cars and buildings this week
after a tornado came ashore and traversed part of the base. More than
two dozen vehicles sustained blown-out windows and several buildings'
roofs were damaged from one of the eight tornadoes that caused an
estimated $25 million of damage in southeastern Virginta on April 28. No
onhe was injured at the base, the Navy said,

About 65 miles intand, Fort Lee namowly averted a tornado that ripped
through neighboring Colonial Heights, overturning cars, damaging
buildings at a mall and injuring about 20 people.

“It didn’t touch us. We were very fortunate,” said a spokeswoman for the
post,

GEORGEA REAPPOINTS MILITARY AFFAIRS PANEL

The Georgia Military Affairs Coordinating Committee will continue to
serve as the state’s focal point for supporting the state’s military facilities
and communities affected by the 2005 round of base closures, after Gov.
Sonny Perdue (R} signed an executive order this week reappointing the
committee.

"Georgia's military installations serve as cornerstones for the local
economies of several Georgia communities and even entire regions of
the state,” Perdue said. The panel “will strive to ensure the continued
economic strength and military viability of Georgia’s defense installations
and activities," he added.

The committes was created in 1994 al the direction of then-Sen. Sam
Nunn (D) to prepare for the 1995 BRAC round.

360 MARKETPLACE A "'

RFPs/RFQs

Great Falls, Mont., Seeks Diversification Strategy
The Great Falls Development Authority (GFDA) is accepting proposals

to provide a defense diversification project for the Sweet Grass region of
Mantana. Scope of work shall include a literary review and completion of
six specific tasks related to establishing a regional economic diversification
strategy. Tasks will include targeted competitive analysis, data collection,
data base construction and identification of best practices. Responses will
require a multi-disciplinary team approach in order to complete all facets of
the work. The project is funded by the Office of Economic Adjustment.

To obtain the complete RFP, including details on response requirements,
contact Lillian Sunwall, GFDA Project Manager, P.O. Box 949, Great
Falls, MT 59403, (406) 771-9024, or Isunwall@greatfallsdevelopment.org.
Responses are due by 4:30 p.m. on May 27

™)

A PUBLICATION OF THE ASSCCIATION OF DEFENSE COMMUNITIES | WWW.DEFENSECOMMUNITIES.ORG | MAY 2, 2008



Page 1 of 1

Chartwell top environmental campus in U.S.

JM. BROWN - SENTINEL staff writer
Santa Cruz Sentinel

Article Launched:

SEASIDE - The Chartwell School, a private academy for students with dyslexia and other learning challenges,
was honored Monday as the only complete educational campus in the nation to receive LEED Platinum
Certification, the highest rating of environmental sustainability awarded to buildings.

Officials with the U.S. Green Building Council presented the distinguished award at the school's $14 million
solar-powered campus on 29 acres inside the former Fort Ord Army base. Besides using zero net electricity,
dual flush toilets and carpet and playground equipment made from recycled materials, the school also was
applauded for composting, gardening and other "green" activities for its 123 students in grades 2-8, one-third
of whom live in Santa Cruz County.

"If one person just does a little bit, you can help the entire community," said 12-year-old seventh-grader Bailey
Mentor of Santa Cruz, who along with a couple of classmates regularly hauls the school's food scraps outside
for composting.

The Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design cerification comes as the school, which works to prepare
students to return traditional schools, celebrates its 25th anniversary.

Co-founder Judy Lewis said the top LEED rating and environmentally aware curriculum are natural extensions
of the original mission — to encourage students to take pride in how and what they learn.

"To have this extraordinarily incredible campus on top of what they are learning, it's just fantastic,” she said.

According to figures from the state's Office of Public School Construction, the average cost to traditionally
manufacture a school in California is about $350 per square feet. Although using green building principles and
materials raised Chartwell's costs 9 percent over traditional methods, the project ended up costing around
$310 per square feet because the land required less grading and other mitigation.

The new two-building campus, which opened in September 2008, has a net effect of zero pull on the electricity
grid by employing a 32-kilowatt photovoitaic system. Large windows and skylights take advantage of natural
light, and green flooring encourages radiant heat that reduces the need for the heating or cooling system use.

The campus uses a 8,700-gallon rainwater cistern and waterless urinals to reduce water use. Impurities left
behind in metal ore production were added to the concrete laid around the school, making the sidewalk
stronger while cutting carbon dioxide emissions 70 percent.

Executive Director Douglas Atkins, who many credited Monday with instrumentally pushing to achieve LEED
Platinum Certification, said the school's design encourages students to be "better stewards for all we cherish
tomorrow."

Seventh-grader Kent-Harris Repass, 13, of Watsonville, agreed, saying he is proud to attend a green-centered
school. "it's important to protect our environment now more than ever,”" he said.

Contact J.M. Brown at 429-2410 or ibrown@santacruzsentinel.com.

http://www.santacruzsentinel.com/poﬂlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?articlel... 4/30/2008



— 60999

You are Cordially Invited to Celebrate
the Exchange and Receipt of Property on Former Fort Ord

Between the U.S. Army and the City of Seaside

Friday, May 9, 2008
2:00 - 3:00 p.m.
Soper Field Community Center
240 Coe Avenue
Seaside, CA 93955

Scheduled Events Inelude:

Presentation of Colors/Pledge of Allegiance by
Seaside High School Jr. ROTC

Keynote Speakers

Document Signing

Light refreshments will be provided

Please RSVP to Lorie Camino by May 6, 2008
831-899-6728 or lcamino@ci.scaside.ca.us

Fort Ord
Reuse Authority




